
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: December 08, 2025 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 11/13/2025
• 2025-11-13 Planning Commission Minutes.pdf

Announcements

DRC Report

2. Meadowlake Phase 3 - Replat - Storm Sewer Detention Basin Tract

Zane Robbins - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

3. 6128 HWY 5 - Site Plan - Lot 22R of Marketplace II Subdivision Ph. 3

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Site Plan Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon

reminaing comments being addressed

4. 2525 Birch St - Conditional Use Permit

Maco Builders - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of CUP for Duplex in R-M Zoning - NO RECOMMENDATION

5. 6717 Lombard Rd - Conditional Use Permit

Paul Kingsolver - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of CUP for Short Term Rental - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

6. 12 Paisley Park - Minor Modification from Midtown Code

HD Homes - Requesting Minor Modifcation from Midtown code on Sidewalk Location - APPROVED, Contingent upon

Verification from City Engineer on Design of the Crossing

• 0999-PLN-02.pdf

7. Progressive Tractor & Implement Co. - 22576 I-30 - Sign Permit

Gibko Nursery & Signs - Requesting Approval for Freestanding Sign - APPROVED

• 94415-SGNAPP-01.pdf

8. Senor Tequila - 2919 Reynolds Road - Site Plan Addition

- Requesting Site Plan Approval for new Accessory Structure - APPROVED, Contingent upon working out details on Commercial

Design Standards for Facade of structure.

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/2025-11-13_planning_commission_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/0999-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/94415-sgnapp-01.pdf


• 1006-PLN-01.pdf

9. The Local Tavern - 3429 Market Place Ave, STE A - Sign Permit

Jeried Offutt - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• The Local Tavern Sign Rendering.pdf

10. Enjoy Shawarma - 5311 Hwy 5, STE 206 - Sign Permit

Greg Decker - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 94412-SGNAPP-01.pdf

11. Gassy's Fuel Station - 6101 Hwy 5 - Sign Permit

James Griffin - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• Gassys Sign Permit Rendering 1.pdf

12. Shoppes at Dogwood Springs - Phase 1 - 4707 Bryant Parkway

Richardson Engineering - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon remaining comments being addressed

• 0998-LIGHT-01.pdf

• 0998-DRN-03.pdf

• 0998-BLD-01.pdf

• 0998-SLC-01.pdf

• 0998-SWP-01.pdf

• 0998-NOC-01.pdf

13. Honey Baked Ham - 3213 Main St. Ste 2 - Sign Permit

Cuerden Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• HBH Sign Permit App2.pdf

• HBH Sign Permit App1.pdf

Public Hearing

14. 2525 Birch St - Conditional Use Permit

Maco Builders - Requesting Approval of CUP for Duplex in R-M Zoning

• 1003-APP-01.pdf

15. 6717 Lombard Rd - Conditional Use Permit

Paul Kingsolver - Requesting Approval of CUP for Short Term Rental

• 1004-APP-01.pdf

Old Business

New Business

16. Meadowlake Phase 3 - Replat - Storm Sewer Detention Basin Tract

Zane Robbins - Requesting Approval for Replat

• 1005-PLN-02.pdf

17. 6128 HWY 5 - Site Plan - Lot 22R of Marketplace II Subdivision Ph. 3

Hope Consulting - Requesting Site Plan Approval

• 0986-ELV-01.pdf

• 0986-PLN-03.pdf

18. 2026 Development Meeting Calendar

Requesting Approval for 2025 Development Meeting Dates

• Proposed Planning Commission Deadlines and Dates 2026.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/1006-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/the_local_tavern_sign_rendering.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/94412-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/gassys_sign_permit_rendering_1.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/0998-light-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/0998-drn-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/0998-bld-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/0998-slc-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/0998-swp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/0998-noc-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/hbh_sign_permit_app2.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/hbh_sign_permit_app1.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/1003-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/1004-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/1005-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/0986-elv-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/0986-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_539/proposed_planning_commission_deadlines_and_dates_2026.pdf


19. Nominating Committee Report - Nominations for 2026 Chair and Vice Chair of Planning Commission

20. Recognition for Commissioner Jim Erwin

Adjournments



 
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Monday, November 13, 2025 
Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Courtroom  

6:00 PM 
 

Agenda 
  

CALL TO ORDER 

● Chairman Lance Penfield calls the meeting to order. 
● Commissioners Present: Statton, Hooten, Penfield, Johnson, Thompson, 

Edwards, Erwin, Speed 
● Commissioners Absent: None 

  
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

1. 10/13/2025 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
 

2. 10/22/2025 Special Planning Commission Meeting Minutes  
 
Motion to Approve 10/13/2025 and 10/22/2025 Minutes made by Commissioner 
Statton, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Hooten.  Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent 

 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

Colton Leonard, Interim Director of Planning and Development, reported that work is 
continuing with Crafton Tull on the Comprehensive Growth Plan. Kick-off meetings 
are scheduled to take place between December 1–3, 2025. 

 
COMMENTS 
 

Commissioner Statton noted that Ms. Handy spoke with him to mention that her 
fence work has not yet been completed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Vice-Chairman Hooten read the DRC Report.  
 
 
DRC REPORT 
 

3. 1607 Prickett Road - Conditional Use Permit 
Joel Prickett - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Conditional Use Permit to 
build accessory structure on lot prior to a primary structure - RECOMMENDED 
APPROVAL  
 

4. 3213 Main St, STE 1 - Site Addition 
Hernan Rangel - Requesting Approval for Site Addition for new patio  
 

5. Midtown Bryant - 12 Paisley Park and Block 2 - Minor Modifications from 
Midtown Code  
HD Homes - Requesting Minor Modifications from Midtown Code for sidewalk location 
at 12 Paisley Park and change to frontage type at Block 2 for A Street - APPROVED 
Sidewalk modification to Block 2. Approved modification to sidewalk at 12 Paisley, 
Contingent upon City Engineer approving the design prior to installation. 
 

6. Gassy's - Phillips 66 - 6101 HWY 5 - Sign Permit 
Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

7. 1607 Prickett Road - Conditional Use Permit 
Joel Prickett - Requesting Approval for Conditional Use Permit to build accessory 
structure on lot prior to a primary structure 
 
Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve. 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. 
 

8. Zoning Code Changes 
Public Hearing regarding changes to Sections 4 and 10 of the City of Bryant Zoning 
Code. 

Colton Leonard, Interim Director of Planning and Development, presented changes to 
the City of Bryant Zoning Code in accordance with new state laws and 
recommendations from the Bryant City Council. The ordinance will be submitted to 
the City Council for three readings. 

Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve with changes from DRC. 8 
Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. 
 

Motion to close public comment made by Commissioner Erwin, seconded by Commissioner 
Speed. Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. 
 

 



OLD BUSINESS 
 

None 
                                                                                                                                  

NEW BUSINESS 

None 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Statton, seconded by Vice-Chairman 
Hooten. Voice Vote, 8 Yays, 0 Nays, 0 Absent. The meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

__________________________          _____________ 

Chairman, Lance Penfield                     Date 

 

__________________________          _____________ 

Secretary, Rebecca Kidder                    Date 











































P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
 D

R
U

G
B

R
Y

A
N

T
, 

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

Designer

Date

11/07/2025

Scale

Not to Scale

Drawing No.

Summary

1 of 1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.7

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.1

1.0

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.7

1.0

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.1

1.5

1.8

1.9

2.0

2.2

2.3

2.5

2.4

2.3

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.7

1.3

1.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.2

1.6

1.9

2.1

2.4

2.6

2.9

3.1

3.0

2.8

2.5

2.3

2.1

1.8

1.4

1.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.1

1.6

2.1

2.4

2.5

2.9

3.2

3.5

3.4

3.1

2.7

2.5

2.3

2.0

1.4

1.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.2

1.7

2.2

2.6

2.8

3.1

3.6

4.1

4.0

3.4

2.9

2.8

2.5

2.1

1.5

1.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.3

1.8

2.4

2.9

3.2

3.6

4.0

4.3

4.5

3.8

3.4

3.1

2.8

2.3

1.7

1.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.8

1.3

2.0

2.6

3.2

3.6

4.2

4.6

4.6

4.6

4.6

3.9

3.5

3.0

2.4

1.8

1.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.3

2.0

2.6

3.2

3.6

4.3

4.7

4.6

4.7

4.5

4.0

3.5

3.1

2.5

1.8

1.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.3

1.9

2.5

3.0

3.3

3.7

4.1

4.5

4.6

3.9

3.6

3.3

3.0

2.4

1.9

1.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

1.3

1.8

2.3

2.8

3.0

3.2

3.8

4.3

4.2

3.7

3.2

3.1

2.8

2.4

1.9

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

1.2

1.8

2.3

2.6

2.8

3.1

3.6

3.9

3.9

3.6

3.3

3.0

3.0

2.7

2.3

1.8

1.5

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.2

1.1

0.9

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.3

1.3

1.9

2.3

2.5

2.8

3.1

3.6

3.8

3.8

3.6

3.2

3.0

3.0

3.1

2.9

2.5

2.3

2.2

2.5

2.3

2.3

2.0

1.4

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.5

0.8

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.1

0.8

1.6

2.0

2.4

2.6

2.9

3.2

3.5

3.8

3.8

3.4

2.9

2.8

2.9

3.3

3.4

3.3

3.0

3.0

4.0

3.8

3.6

2.7

1.5

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.5

1.0

1.7

2.1

2.1

2.2

2.0

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.0

1.3

1.4

1.7

2.2

2.5

2.9

3.2

3.5

3.8

3.9

3.8

3.0

2.5

2.3

2.5

2.9

3.3

3.4

3.6

4.0

5.1

4.5

4.0

2.9

1.6

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.6

1.2

2.1

3.4

3.6

3.7

3.3

2.4

2.3

2.1

1.8

1.6

1.3

1.5

1.9

2.3

2.8

3.2

3.4

3.6

3.7

3.5

3.2

2.5

2.0

1.9

2.0

2.5

2.9

3.1

3.4

3.6

5.0

5.0

4.2

3.0

1.7

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.7

1.2

2.2

3.7

4.1

4.5

4.5

3.1

2.6

2.2

2.0

1.5

1.2

1.3

1.7

2.3

2.8

3.0

3.5

4.1

3.9

3.2

2.6

2.1

1.5

1.3

1.3

1.6

2.0

2.5

2.5

2.6

4.3

4.0

2.8

1.5

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.7

1.3

2.4

3.8

4.6

4.9

5.0

3.2

2.8

2.3

1.8

1.3

1.1

1.1

1.3

1.7

2.3

2.7

3.1

3.1

2.5

2.5

2.0

1.1

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.6

2.3

3.5

2.8

2.1

1.1

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.6

1.1

2.2

3.5

4.8

5.0

4.1

2.2

2.3

2.1

1.5

1.0

0.9

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.8

2.3

2.4

2.1

0.6

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.5

2.3

2.9

2.5

2.0

1.1

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.9

1.7

2.4

3.2

2.9

2.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.5

2.2

2.3

2.2

1.8

1.0

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.9

1.6

2.3

2.8

2.5

1.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.7

1.7

1.9

1.5

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.4

0.8

1.5

2.2

2.2

2.1

1.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.9

0.9

1.1

1.1

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.4

0.7

1.3

1.9

1.7

1.6

1.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.0

1.1

1.0

1.0

0.5

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

5.2

S4 @ 25'

S1 @ 25'

S2 @ 25'

S2 @ 25'

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 20ft

Schedule

Symbol Label QTY Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Lamp Filename
Lumens

per Lamp
LLF Wattage

S1
1 LITHONIA DSX1 LED P7 40K 80CRI BLC3 (VOLTAGE) SPA (FINISH) / SSS 25 5C DM19AS (FINISH) SINGLE LED AREA LIGHT - TYPE

III BACK LIGHT CUTOFF

LED/40K DSX1_LED_P7_4

0K_80CRI_BLC3

.ies

14823 0.8 184.43

S2
2 LITHONIA DSX1 LED P7 40K 80CRI BLC3 (VOLTAGE) SPA (FINISH) / SSS 25 5C DM29AS (FINISH) DOUBLE LED AREA LIGHT - TYPE

III BACK LIGHT CUTOFF

LED/40K DSX1_LED_P7_4

0K_80CRI_BLC3

.ies

14823 0.8 368.86

S4
1 LITHONIA DSX1 LED P7 40K 80CRI T5W (VOLTAGE) SPA (FINISH) / SSS 25 5C DM49AS (FINISH) QUAD LED AREA LIGHT - TYPE V

WIDE

LED/40K DSX1_LED_P7_4

0K_80CRI_T5W.i

es

21624 0.8 737.72



Drainage Report 
 

For 
 

Bryant Pharmacy 
 

 Bryant, Saline County, Arkansas 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

November 13, 2025 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 
 

RICHARDSON ENGINEERING, PLLC 
 

325 W. South St. 
                                                         Benton, AR 72015                      
                                                             501-315-7225 



2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Title Page Number 
Project Owner Information 3 
Project Location and Description 3 
Site Drainage 4 
Runoff Summary’s 5 
     Pre- Development Drainage Basin Information 5 
     Overall Site Post- Development Drainage Basin Information 6 
     On-Site Drainage Inlet Basin Information 6 
     Site Discharge to the West 7 
     Site Discharge to the East 8 
     Site Discharge to the South 8 
Recommendations/Summary 8 
Appendices: 9 
Runoff Coefficient Calculation 10 
Time of Concentration Calculation 11 
NRCS Soil Report 12 
Site Drainage Basin Maps 13 
Trickle Channel Velocity Calculation 14 
Overflow Wier Blockage Calculation 15 
SSA Design Layout 16 
Storm System Design (SSA) 17 
        2 Year Design Storm 18 
      10 Year Design Storm 19 
      25 Year Design Storm 20 
      50 Year Design Storm 21 
    100 Year Design Storm 22 
Pre and Post Development Hydrographs (Hydrology Studio) 23 
  
  
  
  
  
 



3 

 
Project Owner Information 
 
Jon Martin 
5501 Lombard Road 
Alexander, AR 72002 
 
Project Location and Description 
 
The project is located on West side of the Bryant Parkway, part of the Southeast Quater 
of the Northwest Quarter, Section 14, Township 1-S, Range 14-W, Saline County, 
Arkansas. 
 

 

 
 

Vicinity Map – N.T.S 
 
This project is a proposed Commercial Development, located in the City of Bryant, 
Saline County. 
 
 
 
 

PROJECT 
LOCATION 



4 

Site Drainage 
 
Pre-Development 
 
The pre-developed runoff for the site flows to the East, West, and South. The on-site 
drainage basins have been broken down into five separate basins that discharge water off-
site. Drainage Basins A and B discharge water to the West, Basin C discharges water to 
the South, and Basins D and E discharge water to the East. The pre-development drainage 
basin delineation can be found in the appendix of this report.  
 
The pre-development runoff condition is undeveloped/woods.  
 
Post-Development 
 
The site drainage starts on the South side of the project and flows to the North. The 
drainage is sheet flows across the proposed parking lot and intercepted by the proposed 
storm sewer system and is discharged into a proposed detention basin on the Northwest 
corner of the project. There are also some small areas that discharge to the East and South 
from the site. 
 
The City of Bryant Drainage Manual utilized different C values for each storm event. The 
C value for the 100-year design storm was utilized for all storm events for the drainage 
analysis for this site. 
 
The minimum required volume of the detention basin was found by comparing the pre-
development rational method hydrograph for the area that the detention pond is being 
discharged, to the post-development modified rational method hydrograph for the area 
that the detention basin is receiving using the Hydrology Studio program. The minimum 
required volume was found to be 5,157 CF for the 100-year storm event. In order to meet 
the City of Bryants Stormwater Manual detention requirements, the detention pond has to 
be sized with at least a 25% factory of safety; therefore, the minimum size of the 
detention pond is 6,447 CF. 
 
The proposed detention basin will utilize an orifice/riser/culvert discharge structure. Post-
Development Basin “A” is the drainage basin that discharges water into the proposed 
detention basin. Post-development drainage basin “A” consists of all of the individual 
drainage basins for CB-1, CB-2, CB-3, AD-4, the proposed building areas for phase 2 
(i.e. roof drains), and the detention pond area. Post-Development Basin B, C, D, and E 
consist of the grass tie back slopes from the proposed pavement to existing grade and a 
small portion of the entrance drives that tie down to the existing grade on the Bryant 
Parkway. These areas are not routed through the detention basin, so they were calculated 
by themselves. The detention basin and post-development basin “B” will be discharged to 
the West, post-development basin “C” and “D” will be discharged to the East, and post-
development basin “E” will be discharged to the South. A delineation for the drainage 
basins that were used in Hydrology Studio (for the overall site drainage basins), as well 
as a delineation of the basins that were used in Storm and Sanitary Analysis (on-site 



5 

storm inlets) can be seen in the appendix of this report. 
 
The post-development runoff conditions changed from undeveloped/woods to 
commercial development.  
 
Runoff Summary’s 
 
Pre- Development Drainage Basin Information 
 
Overall Project Site Area: 1.92 Acres 
 
Overall Pre-Development Drainage Basin Study Area: 6.06 Acres 
 

Drainage 
Basins 

Drainage 
Area (Ac) 

 
C Value 

Time of 
Concentration 

(min) 
    

Basin A 1.44 0.56 14 
Basin B 3.26 0.59 14 
Basin C 0.33 0.65 11 
Basin D 0.50 0.54 15 
Basin E 0.53 0.55 19 

 
 

Design 
Storm 

Basin A 
(cfs) 

Basin B 
(cfs) 

Basin C 
(cfs) 

Basin D 
(cfs) 

Basin E 
(cfs) 

      
2-yr 3.11 7.41  0.92 1.01 0.98 

10-yr 4.17 9.94 1.24 1.35 1.31 
25-yr 4.79 11.43 1.42 1.56 1.51 
50-yr 5.24 12.50 1.55 1.70 1.65 

100-yr 5.69 13.57 1.69 1.85 1.79 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 

 
Overall Post-Development Drainage Study Area: 6.02 Acres 
 
Overall Site Post- Development Drainage Basin Information 
 

Drainage 
Basins 

Drainage 
Area (Ac) 

 
C Value 

Time of 
Concentration 

(min) 
    

Basin A 1.56 0.85 12 
Basin B 3.67 0.60 14 
Basin C 0.38 0.72 7 
Basin D 0.12 0.75 17 
Basin E 0.29 0.63 16 

 
 

Design 
Storm 

Basin A 
(cfs) 

Basin B 
(cfs) 

Basin C 
(cfs) 

Basin D 
(cfs) 

Basin E 
(cfs) 

      
2-yr 5.48 8.49 1.44 0.28 0.66 

10-yr 7.35 11.38 1.93 0.38 0.89 
25-yr 8.44 13.08 2.22 0.44 1.02 
50-yr 9.23 14.31 2.42 0.48 1.12 

100-yr 10.02 15.53 2.64 0.52 1.21 
 
On-Site Drainage Inlet Basin Information 
 

Drainage 
Basins 

Drainage 
Area (Ac) 

 
C Value 

Time of 
Concentration 

(min) 
    

CB-1 0.36 0.85 2.68 
CB-2 0.16 0.85 8.50 
CB-3 0.30 0.85 10.73 
AD-4 0.40 0.85 11.76 

 
 

Design 
Storm 

CB-1 
(cfs) 

CB-2 
(cfs) 

CB-3 
(cfs) 

AD-4 
(cfs) 

     
2-yr 2.32 0.65 1.09 1.40 

10-yr 3.03 0.87 1.46 1.86 
25-yr 3.48 1.00 1.68 2.14 
50-yr 3.83 1.09 1.84 2.34 

100-yr 4.16 1.19 1.99 2.54 
 



7 

 
Site Discharge to the West to Include Detention Basin 
 
Overall Development Area = 1.92 Ac 
Pre-Development Drainage Study Area = 4.70 
Post-Development Drainage Study Area = 5.23 
Existing Condition runoff Coefficient: C = 0.56/0.59 
Proposed runoff Coefficient: C = 0.85/0.60 
Tc Undeveloped = 14 Minutes (TR55 Method) 
Tc Developed = 12/14 Minutes (TR55 Method) 
Detention Basin Required Volume: 6,447 CF 
Detention Basin Volume: 9,802 CF 
Maximum Storage: 4,240 CF 
Discharge Structure: Orifice/Riser/Culvert 
 

Design Storm 

Pre-Development 
Flow Rate (cfs) 

Post-
Development 

Flow Rate (cfs) 

Post-
Development w/ 

Detention 
Flow Rate (cfs) 

Maximum 
Water 

Elevation in 
Pond (ft) 

     
2-yr 10.52 13.42 10.30 421.39 

10-yr 14.11 17.99 13.53 422.03 
25-yr 16.22 20.68 15.42 422.3 
50-yr 17.74 22.62 16.77 422.54 

100-yr 19.26 24.56 18.08 422.78 
 
Should both orifices get 100 percent blocked and the water can only be discharged from 
the pond over the top of the overflow structure, the maximum water elevation in the pond 
reaches 423.27. The water elevations for the other design storms can be seen in the 
appendix. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8 

Site Discharge to the East 
 
Pre-Development Drainage Study Area = 0.83 
Post-Development Drainage Study Area = 0.50 
Existing Condition runoff Coefficient: C = 0.65/0.54 
Proposed runoff Coefficient: C = 0.72/0.67 
Tc Undeveloped = 11/15 Minutes (TR55 Method) 
Tc Developed = 7/17 Minutes (TR55 Method) 
 

Design Storm 
Pre-Development 
Flow Rate (cfs) 

Post-
Development 

Flow Rate (cfs) 
   

2-yr 1.73 1.56 
10-yr 2.31 2.09 
25-yr 2.66 2.40 
50-yr 2.91 2.62 

100-yr 3.16 2.85 
 
Site Discharge to the South 
 
Pre-Development Drainage Study Area = 0.53 
Post-Development Drainage Study Area = 0.29 
Existing Condition runoff Coefficient: C = 0.55 
Proposed runoff Coefficient: C = 0.63 
Tc Undeveloped = 19 Minutes (TR55 Method) 
Tc Developed = 16 Minutes (TR55 Method) 
 

Design Storm 
Pre-Development 
Flow Rate (cfs) 

Post-
Development 

Flow Rate (cfs) 
   

2-yr 0.98 0.66 
10-yr 1.31 0.89 
25-yr 1.51 1.02 
50-yr 1.65 1.12 

100-yr 1.79 1.21 
 
 
Recommendations/Summary 
 
The proposed drainage improvements include a storm sewer system and a detention basin 
on the Northwest corner of the project. The proposed detention basin releases the post 
development runoff at a lower rate than the pre-development condition.  



9 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendices 
 

Runoff Coefficient Calculations 
Time of Concentration Calculation 

NRCS Soil Report 
Site Drainage Map 

Trickle Channel Velocity Calculation 
Overflow Wier Blockage Calculation 

SSA Design Layout 
Storm System Design (SSA) 

Pond and Post Development Hydrographs (Hydrology Studio) 



10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Runoff Coefficient Calculations 















11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Time of Concentration 





12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NRCS Soil Report 



Soil Map—Saline County, Arkansas

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

9/4/2025
Page 1 of 3

38
32

96
0

38
32

97
0

38
32

98
0

38
32

99
0

38
33

00
0

38
33

01
0

38
33

02
0

38
33

03
0

38
33

04
0

38
33

05
0

38
33

06
0

38
33

07
0

38
33

08
0

38
33

09
0

38
33

10
0

38
32

96
0

38
32

97
0

38
32

98
0

38
32

99
0

38
33

00
0

38
33

01
0

38
33

02
0

38
33

03
0

38
33

04
0

38
33

05
0

38
33

06
0

38
33

07
0

38
33

08
0

38
33

09
0

38
33

10
0

548170 548180 548190 548200 548210 548220 548230 548240 548250 548260 548270 548280

548170 548180 548190 548200 548210 548220 548230 548240 548250 548260 548270 548280

34°  38' 19'' N
92

° 
 2

8'
 2

7'
' W

34°  38' 19'' N

92
° 
 2

8'
 2

3'
' W

34°  38' 14'' N

92
° 
 2

8'
 2

7'
' W

34°  38' 14'' N

92
° 
 2

8'
 2

3'
' W

N

Map projection: Web Mercator   Corner coordinates: WGS84   Edge tics: UTM Zone 15N WGS84
0 35 70 140 210

Feet
0 10 20 40 60

Meters
Map Scale: 1:748 if printed on A portrait (8.5" x 11") sheet.

Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.



MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION

Area of Interest (AOI)
Area of Interest (AOI)

Soils
Soil Map Unit Polygons

Soil Map Unit Lines

Soil Map Unit Points

Special Point Features
Blowout

Borrow Pit

Clay Spot

Closed Depression

Gravel Pit

Gravelly Spot

Landfill

Lava Flow

Marsh or swamp

Mine or Quarry

Miscellaneous Water

Perennial Water

Rock Outcrop

Saline Spot

Sandy Spot

Severely Eroded Spot

Sinkhole

Slide or Slip

Sodic Spot

Spoil Area

Stony Spot

Very Stony Spot

Wet Spot

Other

Special Line Features

Water Features
Streams and Canals

Transportation
Rails

Interstate Highways

US Routes

Major Roads

Local Roads

Background
Aerial Photography

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at 
1:20,000.

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause 
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil 
line placement. The maps do not show the small areas of 
contrasting soils that could have been shown at a more detailed 
scale.

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map 
measurements.

Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL: 
Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator 
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts 
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the 
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more 
accurate calculations of distance or area are required.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as 
of the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area: Saline County, Arkansas
Survey Area Data: Version 21, Sep 10, 2024

Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales 
1:50,000 or larger.

Date(s) aerial images were photographed: May 1, 2022—May 
29, 2022

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were 
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background 
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor 
shifting of map unit boundaries may be evident.

Soil Map—Saline County, Arkansas

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

9/4/2025
Page 2 of 3



Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

29 Tiak silt loam, 3 to 8 percent 
slopes

2.4 100.0%

Totals for Area of Interest 2.4 100.0%

Soil Map—Saline County, Arkansas

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

9/4/2025
Page 3 of 3



13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Site Drainage Basin Maps 



32
5 

W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE BASIN MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/13/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOPPES AT DOGWOOD SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PARKWAY  BRYANT, ARKANSAS, ARKANSASARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
025-029

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
JON MARTIN 5501 LOMBARD ROAD ALEXANDER, AR 72002



32
5 

W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE BASIN MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/13/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOPPES AT DOGWOOD SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PARKWAY  BRYANT, ARKANSAS, ARKANSASARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
025-029

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
JON MARTIN 5501 LOMBARD ROAD ALEXANDER, AR 72002



32
5 

W
. S

O
U

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 B

EN
TO

N
, A

R
 7

20
15

  (
50

1)
31

5-
72

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2519

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE BASIN MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/13/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOPPES AT DOGWOOD SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PARKWAY  BRYANT, ARKANSAS, ARKANSASARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
025-029

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
JON MARTIN 5501 LOMBARD ROAD ALEXANDER, AR 72002



14 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Trickle Channel Velocity 
Calculation 





15 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Overflow Wier Blockage 
Calculation 





16 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SSA Design Layout 





17 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Storm System Design (SSA) 



18 

 
 
 
 
 

2 Year Design Storm 



Project Description

Bryant Pharmacy Drainage Analysis 11-13-25.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

00:00:00 0:00:00

00:00:00 0:00:00

00:00:00 0:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

4

5

0

1

0

4

0

5

0

5

0

0

0

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

2 year(s)

Antecedent Dry Days ...................................................................

File Name ...................................................................................

Flow Units ..................................................................................

Elevation Type .............................................................................

Hydrology Method .......................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ...........................................

Link Routing Method ...................................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ..............................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods .......................................

Start Analysis On ........................................................................

End Analysis On ..........................................................................

Start Reporting On ......................................................................

        Storage Nodes .....................................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ...................................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ..................................................

Reporting Time Step ....................................................................

Routing Time Step .......................................................................

Rain Gages .................................................................................

Subbasins...................................................................................

Nodes.........................................................................................

        Junctions .............................................................................

        Outfalls ................................................................................

        Flow Diversions ....................................................................

        Inlets ...................................................................................

        Outlets ................................................................................

Pollutants ...................................................................................

Land Uses ..................................................................................

Return Period..............................................................................

Links...........................................................................................

        Channels .............................................................................

        Pipes ...................................................................................

        Pumps .................................................................................

        Orifices ................................................................................

        Weirs ...................................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 SUB-AD-4 0.40 0.8500 0.81 0.69 0.28 1.40 0  00:11:45

2 Sub-CB-1 0.36 0.8500 0.34 0.29 0.10 2.32 0  00:02:40

3 Sub-CB-2 0.16 0.8500 0.68 0.58 0.09 0.65 0  00:08:30

4 Sub-CB-3 0.30 0.8500 0.76 0.65 0.19 1.09 0  00:10:43



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max Min

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboard

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attained

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-1SL - (14) Outfall 419.00 2.96 419.38



Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Peak Flow Peak Flow Tot

ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Depth Depth/ Surc

Node Elevation Elevation Ratio Total Depth

Ratio

(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec) (ft)

1 L-SL - (16) Pipe CB-3 CB-2 112.54 433.11 432.25 0.7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 SL - (14) Pipe CB-1 Out-1SL - (14) 85.23 422.00 419.00 3.5200 2.96 21.35 0.14 8.53 0.38 0.25

3 SL - (15) Pipe CB-2 CB-1 62.02 426.00 422.00 6.4500 1.57 28.90 0.05 8.74 0.24 0.16

4 SL - (16) Pipe CB-3 CB-2 101.17 429.00 426.00 2.9700 1.08 19.60 0.06 7.03 0.24 0.16

5 SL - (18) Pipe AD-4 CB-1 128.37 427.50 423.00 3.5100 1.39 21.31 0.07 7.05 0.26 0.17



Inlet Summary

SN Element Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Initial Ponded Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Inlet Allowable Max Gutter Max Gutter

ID Location Inlets Invert Elevation Water Area Flow Intercepted Bypassing Efficiency Spread Spread Water Elev.

Elevation Elevation by Inlet during Peak during Peak during Peak

Inlet Flow Flow Flow

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 AD-4 On Sag 1 427.50 431.80 427.50 10.00 1.40 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 7.06 432.11

2 CB-1 On Sag 1 422.00 431.61 422.00 10.00 2.32 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 5.35 432.02

3 CB-2 On Sag 1 426.00 432.25 426.00 10.00 0.65 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 2.29 432.57

4 CB-3 On Grade 1 429.00 433.11 429.00 N/A 1.09 1.09 0.00 100.00 10.00 5.09 433.25



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : SUB-AD-4

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.4

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 *  ((n *  Lf)^ 0.8)) /  ((P^ 0.5) *  (Sf^ 0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf /  V) /  (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 *  (R^ (2/3)) *  (Sf^ 0.5)) /  n

    R  = Aq /  Wp

    Tc = (Lf /  V) /  (3600 sec/hr)



Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 100 0 0

    Slope (%) : 4.2 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.15 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 10.86 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 109 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Unpaved Unpaved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.03 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.89 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................11.76



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-1

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.36

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 18.76 0 0

    Slope (%) : 5.5 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.6 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.13 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 2.49 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 36.8 0 0

    Slope (%) : 2.5 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 3.21 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.19 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................2.68



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-2

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.16

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 49.44 0 0

    Slope (%) : 2 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.1 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 8.32 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 26.44 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1.5 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.49 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.18 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................8.50



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-3

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.3

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 41.23 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.07 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 9.49 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 150.58 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.03 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 1.24 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................10.73



Pipe Input

SN Element Length Inlet Inlet Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe Pipe Pipe Manning's Entra

ID Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter or Width Roughness Lo

Elevation Offset Elevation Offset Height

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (in)

1 L-SL - (16) 112.54 433.11 4.11 432.25 6.25 0.86 0.7600 Dummy

2 SL - (14) 85.23 422.00 0.00 419.00 0.00 3.00 3.5200 CIRCULAR

3 SL - (15) 62.02 426.00 0.00 422.00 0.00 4.00 6.4500 CIRCULAR

4 SL - (16) 101.17 429.00 0.00 426.00 0.00 3.00 2.9700 CIRCULAR

5 SL - (18) 128.37 427.50 0.00 423.00 1.00 4.50 3.5100 CIRCULAR



Pipe Results

SN Element Peak Time of Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Travel Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Froud

ID Flow Peak Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Time Depth Depth/ Surcharged Numb

Occurrence Ratio Total Depth

Ratio

(cfs) (days hh:mm) (cfs) (ft/sec) (m in) (ft) (m in)

1 L-SL - (16) 0.00 0  00:10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 SL - (14) 2.96 0  00:02 21.35 0.14 8.53 0.17 0.38 0.25 0.00

3 SL - (15) 1.57 0  00:11 28.90 0.05 8.74 0.12 0.24 0.16 0.00

4 SL - (16) 1.08 0  00:10 19.60 0.06 7.03 0.24 0.24 0.16 0.00

5 SL - (18) 1.39 0  00:12 21.31 0.07 7.05 0.30 0.26 0.17 0.00



Inlet Input

SN Element Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Inlet Initial Initial Ponded Grate

ID Location Inlets Invert Elevation Depth Water Water Area Clogging

Elevation Elevation Depth Factor

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (%)

1 AD-4 On Sag 1 427.50 431.80 4.30 427.50 0.00 10.00 0.00

2 CB-1 On Sag 1 422.00 431.61 9.61 422.00 0.00 10.00 0.00

3 CB-2 On Sag 1 426.00 432.25 6.25 426.00 0.00 10.00 0.00

4 CB-3 On Grade 1 429.00 433.11 4.11 429.00 0.00 N/A 0.00



Roadway & Gutter Input

SN Element Roadway Roadway Roadway Gutter Gutter Gutter Allowable

ID Longitudinal Cross Manning's Cross Width Depression Spread

Slope Slope Roughness Slope

(ft/ ft) (ft/ ft) (ft/ ft) (ft) (in) (ft)

1 AD-4 N/A 0.0300 0.0150 0.0300 1.50



Inlet Results

SN Element Peak Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Inlet Max Gutter Max Gutter Max Gutter Time of To

ID Flow Lateral Intercepted Bypassing Efficiency Spread Water Elev. Water Depth Max Depth Flood

Inflow by Inlet during Peak during Peak during Peak during Peak Occurrence Volu

Inlet Flow Flow Flow Flow

(cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-

1 AD-4 1.40 1.40 N/A N/A N/A 7.06 432.11 0.31 0 00:12 0

2 CB-1 2.32 2.32 N/A N/A N/A 5.35 432.02 0.41 0 00:12 0

3 CB-2 0.65 0.65 N/A N/A N/A 2.29 432.57 0.32 0 00:10 0

4 CB-3 1.09 1.09 1.09 0.00 100.00 5.09 433.25 0.14 0 00:10 0



19 

 
 
 
 
 

10 Year Design Storm 



Project Description

Bryant Pharmacy Drainage Analysis 11-13-25.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

00:00:00 0:00:00

00:00:00 0:00:00

00:00:00 0:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

4

5

0

1

0

4

0

5

0

5

0

0

0

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

10 year(s)

Antecedent Dry Days ...................................................................

File Name ...................................................................................

Flow Units ..................................................................................

Elevation Type .............................................................................

Hydrology Method .......................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ...........................................

Link Routing Method ...................................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ..............................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods .......................................

Start Analysis On ........................................................................

End Analysis On ..........................................................................

Start Reporting On ......................................................................

        Storage Nodes .....................................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ...................................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ..................................................

Reporting Time Step ....................................................................

Routing Time Step .......................................................................

Rain Gages .................................................................................

Subbasins...................................................................................

Nodes.........................................................................................

        Junctions .............................................................................

        Outfalls ................................................................................

        Flow Diversions ....................................................................

        Inlets ...................................................................................

        Outlets ................................................................................

Pollutants ...................................................................................

Land Uses ..................................................................................

Return Period..............................................................................

Links...........................................................................................

        Channels .............................................................................

        Pipes ...................................................................................

        Pumps .................................................................................

        Orifices ................................................................................

        Weirs ...................................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 SUB-AD-4 0.40 0.8500 1.08 0.92 0.37 1.86 0  00:11:45

2 Sub-CB-1 0.36 0.8500 0.44 0.37 0.13 3.03 0  00:02:40

3 Sub-CB-2 0.16 0.8500 0.91 0.77 0.12 0.87 0  00:08:30

4 Sub-CB-3 0.30 0.8500 1.02 0.86 0.26 1.46 0  00:10:43



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max Min

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboard

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attained

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-1SL - (14) Outfall 419.00 3.87 419.43



Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Peak Flow Peak Flow Tot

ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Depth Depth/ Surc

Node Elevation Elevation Ratio Total Depth

Ratio

(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec) (ft)

1 L-SL - (16) Pipe CB-3 CB-2 112.54 433.11 432.25 0.7600 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 SL - (14) Pipe CB-1 Out-1SL - (14) 85.23 422.00 419.00 3.5200 3.87 21.35 0.18 9.20 0.43 0.29

3 SL - (15) Pipe CB-2 CB-1 62.02 426.00 422.00 6.4500 2.09 28.90 0.07 9.54 0.27 0.18

4 SL - (16) Pipe CB-3 CB-2 101.17 429.00 426.00 2.9700 1.44 19.60 0.07 7.46 0.27 0.18

5 SL - (18) Pipe AD-4 CB-1 128.37 427.50 423.00 3.5100 1.85 21.31 0.09 7.43 0.30 0.20



Inlet Summary

SN Element Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Initial Ponded Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Inlet Allowable Max Gutter Max Gutter

ID Location Inlets Invert Elevation Water Area Flow Intercepted Bypassing Efficiency Spread Spread Water Elev.

Elevation Elevation by Inlet during Peak during Peak during Peak

Inlet Flow Flow Flow

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 AD-4 On Sag 1 427.50 431.80 427.50 10.00 1.86 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 8.34 432.15

2 CB-1 On Sag 1 422.00 431.61 422.00 10.00 3.03 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 6.40 432.05

3 CB-2 On Sag 1 426.00 432.25 426.00 10.00 0.87 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 2.79 432.59

4 CB-3 On Grade 1 429.00 433.11 429.00 N/A 1.46 1.45 0.01 99.52 10.00 5.64 433.26



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : SUB-AD-4

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.4

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 *  ((n *  Lf)^ 0.8)) /  ((P^ 0.5) *  (Sf^ 0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf /  V) /  (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 *  (R^ (2/3)) *  (Sf^ 0.5)) /  n

    R  = Aq /  Wp

    Tc = (Lf /  V) /  (3600 sec/hr)



Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 100 0 0

    Slope (%) : 4.2 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.15 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 10.86 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 109 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Unpaved Unpaved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.03 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.89 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................11.76



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-1

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.36

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 18.76 0 0

    Slope (%) : 5.5 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.6 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.13 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 2.49 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 36.8 0 0

    Slope (%) : 2.5 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 3.21 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.19 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................2.68



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-2

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.16

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 49.44 0 0

    Slope (%) : 2 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.1 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 8.32 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 26.44 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1.5 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.49 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.18 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................8.50



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-3

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.3

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 41.23 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.07 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 9.49 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 150.58 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.03 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 1.24 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................10.73



Pipe Input

SN Element Length Inlet Inlet Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe Pipe Pipe Manning's Entra

ID Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter or Width Roughness Lo

Elevation Offset Elevation Offset Height

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (in)

1 L-SL - (16) 112.54 433.11 4.11 432.25 6.25 0.86 0.7600 Dummy

2 SL - (14) 85.23 422.00 0.00 419.00 0.00 3.00 3.5200 CIRCULAR

3 SL - (15) 62.02 426.00 0.00 422.00 0.00 4.00 6.4500 CIRCULAR

4 SL - (16) 101.17 429.00 0.00 426.00 0.00 3.00 2.9700 CIRCULAR

5 SL - (18) 128.37 427.50 0.00 423.00 1.00 4.50 3.5100 CIRCULAR



Pipe Results

SN Element Peak Time of Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Travel Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Froud

ID Flow Peak Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Time Depth Depth/ Surcharged Numb

Occurrence Ratio Total Depth

Ratio

(cfs) (days hh:mm) (cfs) (ft/sec) (m in) (ft) (m in)

1 L-SL - (16) 0.01 0  00:10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 SL - (14) 3.87 0  00:02 21.35 0.18 9.20 0.15 0.43 0.29 0.00

3 SL - (15) 2.09 0  00:10 28.90 0.07 9.54 0.11 0.27 0.18 0.00

4 SL - (16) 1.44 0  00:10 19.60 0.07 7.46 0.23 0.27 0.18 0.00

5 SL - (18) 1.85 0  00:12 21.31 0.09 7.43 0.29 0.30 0.20 0.00



Inlet Input

SN Element Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Inlet Initial Initial Ponded Grate

ID Location Inlets Invert Elevation Depth Water Water Area Clogging

Elevation Elevation Depth Factor

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (%)

1 AD-4 On Sag 1 427.50 431.80 4.30 427.50 0.00 10.00 0.00

2 CB-1 On Sag 1 422.00 431.61 9.61 422.00 0.00 10.00 0.00

3 CB-2 On Sag 1 426.00 432.25 6.25 426.00 0.00 10.00 0.00

4 CB-3 On Grade 1 429.00 433.11 4.11 429.00 0.00 N/A 0.00



Roadway & Gutter Input

SN Element Roadway Roadway Roadway Gutter Gutter Gutter Allowable

ID Longitudinal Cross Manning's Cross Width Depression Spread

Slope Slope Roughness Slope

(ft/ ft) (ft/ ft) (ft/ ft) (ft) (in) (ft)

1 AD-4 N/A 0.0300 0.0150 0.0300 1.50



Inlet Results

SN Element Peak Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Inlet Max Gutter Max Gutter Max Gutter Time of To

ID Flow Lateral Intercepted Bypassing Efficiency Spread Water Elev. Water Depth Max Depth Flood

Inflow by Inlet during Peak during Peak during Peak during Peak Occurrence Volu

Inlet Flow Flow Flow Flow

(cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-

1 AD-4 1.86 1.86 N/A N/A N/A 8.34 432.15 0.35 0 00:12 0

2 CB-1 3.03 3.03 N/A N/A N/A 6.40 432.05 0.44 0 00:12 0

3 CB-2 0.87 0.87 N/A N/A N/A 2.79 432.59 0.33 0 00:10 0

4 CB-3 1.46 1.46 1.45 0.01 99.52 5.64 433.26 0.15 0 00:10 0



20 

 
 
 
 
 

25 Year Design Storm 



Project Description

Bryant Pharmacy Drainage Analysis 11-13-25.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

00:00:00 0:00:00

00:00:00 0:00:00

00:00:00 0:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

4

5

0

1

0

4

0

5

0

5

0

0

0

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

25 year(s)

Antecedent Dry Days ...................................................................

File Name ...................................................................................

Flow Units ..................................................................................

Elevation Type .............................................................................

Hydrology Method .......................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ...........................................

Link Routing Method ...................................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ..............................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods .......................................

Start Analysis On ........................................................................

End Analysis On ..........................................................................

Start Reporting On ......................................................................

        Storage Nodes .....................................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ...................................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ..................................................

Reporting Time Step ....................................................................

Routing Time Step .......................................................................

Rain Gages .................................................................................

Subbasins...................................................................................

Nodes.........................................................................................

        Junctions .............................................................................

        Outfalls ................................................................................

        Flow Diversions ....................................................................

        Inlets ...................................................................................

        Outlets ................................................................................

Pollutants ...................................................................................

Land Uses ..................................................................................

Return Period..............................................................................

Links...........................................................................................

        Channels .............................................................................

        Pipes ...................................................................................

        Pumps .................................................................................

        Orifices ................................................................................

        Weirs ...................................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 SUB-AD-4 0.40 0.8500 1.24 1.06 0.42 2.14 0  00:11:45

2 Sub-CB-1 0.36 0.8500 0.51 0.43 0.15 3.48 0  00:02:40

3 Sub-CB-2 0.16 0.8500 1.04 0.88 0.14 1.00 0  00:08:30

4 Sub-CB-3 0.30 0.8500 1.17 0.99 0.30 1.68 0  00:10:43



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max Min

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboard

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attained

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-1SL - (14) Outfall 419.00 4.46 419.47



Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Peak Flow Peak Flow Tot

ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Depth Depth/ Surc

Node Elevation Elevation Ratio Total Depth

Ratio

(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec) (ft)

1 L-SL - (16) Pipe CB-3 CB-2 112.54 433.11 432.25 0.7600 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 SL - (14) Pipe CB-1 Out-1SL - (14) 85.23 422.00 419.00 3.5200 4.46 21.35 0.21 9.59 0.46 0.31

3 SL - (15) Pipe CB-2 CB-1 62.02 426.00 422.00 6.4500 2.41 28.90 0.08 9.93 0.29 0.20

4 SL - (16) Pipe CB-3 CB-2 101.17 429.00 426.00 2.9700 1.62 19.60 0.08 7.68 0.29 0.19

5 SL - (18) Pipe AD-4 CB-1 128.37 427.50 423.00 3.5100 2.13 21.31 0.10 7.74 0.32 0.21



Inlet Summary

SN Element Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Initial Ponded Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Inlet Allowable Max Gutter Max Gutter

ID Location Inlets Invert Elevation Water Area Flow Intercepted Bypassing Efficiency Spread Spread Water Elev.

Elevation Elevation by Inlet during Peak during Peak during Peak

Inlet Flow Flow Flow

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 AD-4 On Sag 1 427.50 431.80 427.50 10.00 2.14 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 9.05 432.17

2 CB-1 On Sag 1 422.00 431.61 422.00 10.00 3.48 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 7.02 432.07

3 CB-2 On Sag 1 426.00 432.25 426.00 10.00 1.01 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 3.07 432.59

4 CB-3 On Grade 1 429.00 433.11 429.00 N/A 1.68 1.64 0.04 97.79 10.00 5.91 433.27



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : SUB-AD-4

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.4

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 *  ((n *  Lf)^ 0.8)) /  ((P^ 0.5) *  (Sf^ 0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf /  V) /  (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 *  (R^ (2/3)) *  (Sf^ 0.5)) /  n

    R  = Aq /  Wp

    Tc = (Lf /  V) /  (3600 sec/hr)



Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 100 0 0

    Slope (%) : 4.2 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.15 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 10.86 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 109 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Unpaved Unpaved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.03 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.89 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................11.76



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-1

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.36

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 18.76 0 0

    Slope (%) : 5.5 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.6 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.13 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 2.49 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 36.8 0 0

    Slope (%) : 2.5 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 3.21 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.19 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................2.68



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-2

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.16

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 49.44 0 0

    Slope (%) : 2 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.1 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 8.32 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 26.44 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1.5 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.49 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.18 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................8.50



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-3

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.3

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 41.23 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.07 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 9.49 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 150.58 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.03 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 1.24 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................10.73



Pipe Input

SN Element Length Inlet Inlet Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe Pipe Pipe Manning's Entra

ID Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter or Width Roughness Lo

Elevation Offset Elevation Offset Height

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (in)

1 L-SL - (16) 112.54 433.11 4.11 432.25 6.25 0.86 0.7600 Dummy

2 SL - (14) 85.23 422.00 0.00 419.00 0.00 3.00 3.5200 CIRCULAR

3 SL - (15) 62.02 426.00 0.00 422.00 0.00 4.00 6.4500 CIRCULAR

4 SL - (16) 101.17 429.00 0.00 426.00 0.00 3.00 2.9700 CIRCULAR

5 SL - (18) 128.37 427.50 0.00 423.00 1.00 4.50 3.5100 CIRCULAR



Pipe Results

SN Element Peak Time of Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Travel Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Froud

ID Flow Peak Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Time Depth Depth/ Surcharged Numb

Occurrence Ratio Total Depth

Ratio

(cfs) (days hh:mm) (cfs) (ft/sec) (m in) (ft) (m in)

1 L-SL - (16) 0.05 0  00:10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 SL - (14) 4.46 0  00:02 21.35 0.21 9.59 0.15 0.46 0.31 0.00

3 SL - (15) 2.41 0  00:10 28.90 0.08 9.93 0.10 0.29 0.20 0.00

4 SL - (16) 1.62 0  00:10 19.60 0.08 7.68 0.22 0.29 0.19 0.00

5 SL - (18) 2.13 0  00:12 21.31 0.10 7.74 0.28 0.32 0.21 0.00



Inlet Input

SN Element Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Inlet Initial Initial Ponded Grate

ID Location Inlets Invert Elevation Depth Water Water Area Clogging

Elevation Elevation Depth Factor

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (%)

1 AD-4 On Sag 1 427.50 431.80 4.30 427.50 0.00 10.00 0.00

2 CB-1 On Sag 1 422.00 431.61 9.61 422.00 0.00 10.00 0.00

3 CB-2 On Sag 1 426.00 432.25 6.25 426.00 0.00 10.00 0.00

4 CB-3 On Grade 1 429.00 433.11 4.11 429.00 0.00 N/A 0.00



Roadway & Gutter Input

SN Element Roadway Roadway Roadway Gutter Gutter Gutter Allowable

ID Longitudinal Cross Manning's Cross Width Depression Spread

Slope Slope Roughness Slope

(ft/ ft) (ft/ ft) (ft/ ft) (ft) (in) (ft)

1 AD-4 N/A 0.0300 0.0150 0.0300 1.50



Inlet Results

SN Element Peak Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Inlet Max Gutter Max Gutter Max Gutter Time of To

ID Flow Lateral Intercepted Bypassing Efficiency Spread Water Elev. Water Depth Max Depth Flood

Inflow by Inlet during Peak during Peak during Peak during Peak Occurrence Volu

Inlet Flow Flow Flow Flow

(cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-

1 AD-4 2.14 2.14 N/A N/A N/A 9.05 432.17 0.37 0 00:12 0

2 CB-1 3.48 3.48 N/A N/A N/A 7.02 432.07 0.46 0 00:12 0

3 CB-2 1.01 1.00 N/A N/A N/A 3.07 432.59 0.34 0 00:10 0

4 CB-3 1.68 1.68 1.64 0.04 97.79 5.91 433.27 0.16 0 00:10 0



21 

 
 
 
 
 

50 Year Design Storm 



Project Description

Bryant Pharmacy Drainage Analysis 11-13-25.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

00:00:00 0:00:00

00:00:00 0:00:00

00:00:00 0:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

4

5

0

1

0

4

0

5

0

5

0

0

0

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

50 year(s)

Antecedent Dry Days ...................................................................

File Name ...................................................................................

Flow Units ..................................................................................

Elevation Type .............................................................................

Hydrology Method .......................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ...........................................

Link Routing Method ...................................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ..............................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods .......................................

Start Analysis On ........................................................................

End Analysis On ..........................................................................

Start Reporting On ......................................................................

        Storage Nodes .....................................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ...................................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ..................................................

Reporting Time Step ....................................................................

Routing Time Step .......................................................................

Rain Gages .................................................................................

Subbasins...................................................................................

Nodes.........................................................................................

        Junctions .............................................................................

        Outfalls ................................................................................

        Flow Diversions ....................................................................

        Inlets ...................................................................................

        Outlets ................................................................................

Pollutants ...................................................................................

Land Uses ..................................................................................

Return Period..............................................................................

Links...........................................................................................

        Channels .............................................................................

        Pipes ...................................................................................

        Pumps .................................................................................

        Orifices ................................................................................

        Weirs ...................................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 SUB-AD-4 0.40 0.8500 1.36 1.16 0.46 2.34 0  00:11:45

2 Sub-CB-1 0.36 0.8500 0.56 0.47 0.17 3.83 0  00:02:40

3 Sub-CB-2 0.16 0.8500 1.14 0.97 0.15 1.09 0  00:08:30

4 Sub-CB-3 0.30 0.8500 1.28 1.09 0.33 1.84 0  00:10:43



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max Min

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboard

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attained

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-1SL - (14) Outfall 419.00 4.93 419.49



Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Peak Flow Peak Flow Tot

ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Depth Depth/ Surc

Node Elevation Elevation Ratio Total Depth

Ratio

(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec) (ft)

1 L-SL - (16) Pipe CB-3 CB-2 112.54 433.11 432.25 0.7600 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 SL - (14) Pipe CB-1 Out-1SL - (14) 85.23 422.00 419.00 3.5200 4.93 21.35 0.23 9.86 0.49 0.33

3 SL - (15) Pipe CB-2 CB-1 62.02 426.00 422.00 6.4500 2.64 28.90 0.09 10.20 0.31 0.20

4 SL - (16) Pipe CB-3 CB-2 101.17 429.00 426.00 2.9700 1.75 19.60 0.09 7.83 0.30 0.20

5 SL - (18) Pipe AD-4 CB-1 128.37 427.50 423.00 3.5100 2.33 21.31 0.11 7.94 0.33 0.22



Inlet Summary

SN Element Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Initial Ponded Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Inlet Allowable Max Gutter Max Gutter

ID Location Inlets Invert Elevation Water Area Flow Intercepted Bypassing Efficiency Spread Spread Water Elev.

Elevation Elevation by Inlet during Peak during Peak during Peak

Inlet Flow Flow Flow

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 AD-4 On Sag 1 427.50 431.80 427.50 10.00 2.34 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 9.56 432.19

2 CB-1 On Sag 1 422.00 431.61 422.00 10.00 3.83 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 7.48 432.08

3 CB-2 On Sag 1 426.00 432.25 426.00 10.00 1.10 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 3.26 432.60

4 CB-3 On Grade 1 429.00 433.11 429.00 N/A 1.84 1.76 0.07 96.13 10.00 6.13 433.28



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : SUB-AD-4

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.4

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 *  ((n *  Lf)^ 0.8)) /  ((P^ 0.5) *  (Sf^ 0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf /  V) /  (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 *  (R^ (2/3)) *  (Sf^ 0.5)) /  n

    R  = Aq /  Wp

    Tc = (Lf /  V) /  (3600 sec/hr)



Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 100 0 0

    Slope (%) : 4.2 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.15 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 10.86 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 109 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Unpaved Unpaved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.03 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.89 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................11.76



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-1

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.36

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 18.76 0 0

    Slope (%) : 5.5 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.6 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.13 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 2.49 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 36.8 0 0

    Slope (%) : 2.5 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 3.21 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.19 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................2.68



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-2

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.16

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 49.44 0 0

    Slope (%) : 2 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.1 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 8.32 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 26.44 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1.5 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.49 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.18 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................8.50



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-3

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.3

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 41.23 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.07 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 9.49 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 150.58 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.03 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 1.24 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................10.73



Pipe Input

SN Element Length Inlet Inlet Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe Pipe Pipe Manning's Entra

ID Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter or Width Roughness Lo

Elevation Offset Elevation Offset Height

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (in)

1 L-SL - (16) 112.54 433.11 4.11 432.25 6.25 0.86 0.7600 Dummy

2 SL - (14) 85.23 422.00 0.00 419.00 0.00 3.00 3.5200 CIRCULAR

3 SL - (15) 62.02 426.00 0.00 422.00 0.00 4.00 6.4500 CIRCULAR

4 SL - (16) 101.17 429.00 0.00 426.00 0.00 3.00 2.9700 CIRCULAR

5 SL - (18) 128.37 427.50 0.00 423.00 1.00 4.50 3.5100 CIRCULAR



Pipe Results

SN Element Peak Time of Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Travel Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Froud

ID Flow Peak Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Time Depth Depth/ Surcharged Numb

Occurrence Ratio Total Depth

Ratio

(cfs) (days hh:mm) (cfs) (ft/sec) (m in) (ft) (m in)

1 L-SL - (16) 0.08 0  00:10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 SL - (14) 4.93 0  00:02 21.35 0.23 9.86 0.14 0.49 0.33 0.00

3 SL - (15) 2.64 0  00:10 28.90 0.09 10.20 0.10 0.31 0.20 0.00

4 SL - (16) 1.75 0  00:10 19.60 0.09 7.83 0.22 0.30 0.20 0.00

5 SL - (18) 2.33 0  00:12 21.31 0.11 7.94 0.27 0.33 0.22 0.00



Inlet Input

SN Element Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Inlet Initial Initial Ponded Grate

ID Location Inlets Invert Elevation Depth Water Water Area Clogging

Elevation Elevation Depth Factor

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (%)

1 AD-4 On Sag 1 427.50 431.80 4.30 427.50 0.00 10.00 0.00

2 CB-1 On Sag 1 422.00 431.61 9.61 422.00 0.00 10.00 0.00

3 CB-2 On Sag 1 426.00 432.25 6.25 426.00 0.00 10.00 0.00

4 CB-3 On Grade 1 429.00 433.11 4.11 429.00 0.00 N/A 0.00



Roadway & Gutter Input

SN Element Roadway Roadway Roadway Gutter Gutter Gutter Allowable

ID Longitudinal Cross Manning's Cross Width Depression Spread

Slope Slope Roughness Slope

(ft/ ft) (ft/ ft) (ft/ ft) (ft) (in) (ft)

1 AD-4 N/A 0.0300 0.0150 0.0300 1.50



Inlet Results

SN Element Peak Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Inlet Max Gutter Max Gutter Max Gutter Time of To

ID Flow Lateral Intercepted Bypassing Efficiency Spread Water Elev. Water Depth Max Depth Flood

Inflow by Inlet during Peak during Peak during Peak during Peak Occurrence Volu

Inlet Flow Flow Flow Flow

(cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-

1 AD-4 2.34 2.34 N/A N/A N/A 9.56 432.19 0.39 0 00:12 0

2 CB-1 3.83 3.83 N/A N/A N/A 7.48 432.08 0.47 0 00:12 0

3 CB-2 1.10 1.09 N/A N/A N/A 3.26 432.60 0.35 0 00:10 0

4 CB-3 1.84 1.84 1.76 0.07 96.13 6.13 433.28 0.17 0 00:10 0



22 

 
 
 
 
 

100 Year Design Storm 



Project Description

Bryant Pharmacy Drainage Analysis 11-13-25.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

00:00:00 0:00:00

00:00:00 0:00:00

00:00:00 0:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

4

5

0

1

0

4

0

5

0

5

0

0

0

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

100 year(s)

Antecedent Dry Days ...................................................................

File Name ...................................................................................

Flow Units ..................................................................................

Elevation Type .............................................................................

Hydrology Method .......................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ...........................................

Link Routing Method ...................................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ..............................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods .......................................

Start Analysis On ........................................................................

End Analysis On ..........................................................................

Start Reporting On ......................................................................

        Storage Nodes .....................................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ...................................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ..................................................

Reporting Time Step ....................................................................

Routing Time Step .......................................................................

Rain Gages .................................................................................

Subbasins...................................................................................

Nodes.........................................................................................

        Junctions .............................................................................

        Outfalls ................................................................................

        Flow Diversions ....................................................................

        Inlets ...................................................................................

        Outlets ................................................................................

Pollutants ...................................................................................

Land Uses ..................................................................................

Return Period..............................................................................

Links...........................................................................................

        Channels .............................................................................

        Pipes ...................................................................................

        Pumps .................................................................................

        Orifices ................................................................................

        Weirs ...................................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 SUB-AD-4 0.40 0.8500 1.48 1.25 0.50 2.54 0  00:11:45

2 Sub-CB-1 0.36 0.8500 0.60 0.51 0.18 4.16 0  00:02:40

3 Sub-CB-2 0.16 0.8500 1.24 1.05 0.17 1.19 0  00:08:30

4 Sub-CB-3 0.30 0.8500 1.39 1.18 0.35 1.99 0  00:10:43



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max Min

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboard

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attained

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-1SL - (14) Outfall 419.00 5.36 419.51



Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Peak Flow Peak Flow Tot

ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Depth Depth/ Surc

Node Elevation Elevation Ratio Total Depth

Ratio

(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec) (ft)

1 L-SL - (16) Pipe CB-3 CB-2 112.54 433.11 432.25 0.7600 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 SL - (14) Pipe CB-1 Out-1SL - (14) 85.23 422.00 419.00 3.5200 5.36 21.35 0.25 10.09 0.51 0.34

3 SL - (15) Pipe CB-2 CB-1 62.02 426.00 422.00 6.4500 2.86 28.90 0.10 10.44 0.32 0.21

4 SL - (16) Pipe CB-3 CB-2 101.17 429.00 426.00 2.9700 1.87 19.60 0.10 7.98 0.31 0.21

5 SL - (18) Pipe AD-4 CB-1 128.37 427.50 423.00 3.5100 2.53 21.31 0.12 8.12 0.35 0.23



Inlet Summary

SN Element Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Initial Ponded Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Inlet Allowable Max Gutter Max Gutter

ID Location Inlets Invert Elevation Water Area Flow Intercepted Bypassing Efficiency Spread Spread Water Elev.

Elevation Elevation by Inlet during Peak during Peak during Peak

Inlet Flow Flow Flow

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 AD-4 On Sag 1 427.50 431.80 427.50 10.00 2.54 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 10.04 432.20

2 CB-1 On Sag 1 422.00 431.61 422.00 10.00 4.16 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 7.90 432.09

3 CB-2 On Sag 1 426.00 432.25 426.00 10.00 1.22 N/A N/A N/A 10.00 3.48 432.61

4 CB-3 On Grade 1 429.00 433.11 429.00 N/A 1.99 1.88 0.11 94.42 10.00 6.32 433.28



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : SUB-AD-4

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.4

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 *  ((n *  Lf)^ 0.8)) /  ((P^ 0.5) *  (Sf^ 0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 *  (Sf^ 0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf /  V) /  (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 *  (R^ (2/3)) *  (Sf^ 0.5)) /  n

    R  = Aq /  Wp

    Tc = (Lf /  V) /  (3600 sec/hr)



Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 100 0 0

    Slope (%) : 4.2 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.15 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 10.86 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 109 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Unpaved Unpaved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.03 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.89 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................11.76



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-1

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.36

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 18.76 0 0

    Slope (%) : 5.5 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.6 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.13 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 2.49 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 36.8 0 0

    Slope (%) : 2.5 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 3.21 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.19 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................2.68



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-2

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.16

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 49.44 0 0

    Slope (%) : 2 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.1 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 8.32 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 26.44 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1.5 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.49 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 0.18 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................8.50



    Subbasin : Sub-CB-3

          Input Data

Area (ac) ......................................................................... 0.3

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ............................................ 0.85

          Time of Concentration

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : 0.3 0 0

    Flow Length (ft) : 41.23 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.36 0 0

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.07 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 9.49 0 0

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 150.58 0 0

    Slope (%) : 1 0 0

    Surface Type : Paved Paved Paved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.03 0 0

    Computed Flow Time (m in) : 1.24 0 0

Total TOC (min) ..................10.73



Pipe Input

SN Element Length Inlet Inlet Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe Pipe Pipe Manning's Entra

ID Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter or Width Roughness Lo

Elevation Offset Elevation Offset Height

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (in)

1 L-SL - (16) 112.54 433.11 4.11 432.25 6.25 0.86 0.7600 Dummy

2 SL - (14) 85.23 422.00 0.00 419.00 0.00 3.00 3.5200 CIRCULAR

3 SL - (15) 62.02 426.00 0.00 422.00 0.00 4.00 6.4500 CIRCULAR

4 SL - (16) 101.17 429.00 0.00 426.00 0.00 3.00 2.9700 CIRCULAR

5 SL - (18) 128.37 427.50 0.00 423.00 1.00 4.50 3.5100 CIRCULAR



Pipe Results

SN Element Peak Time of Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Travel Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Froud

ID Flow Peak Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Time Depth Depth/ Surcharged Numb

Occurrence Ratio Total Depth

Ratio

(cfs) (days hh:mm) (cfs) (ft/sec) (m in) (ft) (m in)

1 L-SL - (16) 0.11 0  00:10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 SL - (14) 5.36 0  00:02 21.35 0.25 10.09 0.14 0.51 0.34 0.00

3 SL - (15) 2.86 0  00:10 28.90 0.10 10.44 0.10 0.32 0.21 0.00

4 SL - (16) 1.87 0  00:10 19.60 0.10 7.98 0.21 0.31 0.21 0.00

5 SL - (18) 2.53 0  00:12 21.31 0.12 8.12 0.26 0.35 0.23 0.00



Inlet Input

SN Element Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Inlet Initial Initial Ponded Grate

ID Location Inlets Invert Elevation Depth Water Water Area Clogging

Elevation Elevation Depth Factor

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (%)

1 AD-4 On Sag 1 427.50 431.80 4.30 427.50 0.00 10.00 0.00

2 CB-1 On Sag 1 422.00 431.61 9.61 422.00 0.00 10.00 0.00

3 CB-2 On Sag 1 426.00 432.25 6.25 426.00 0.00 10.00 0.00

4 CB-3 On Grade 1 429.00 433.11 4.11 429.00 0.00 N/A 0.00



Roadway & Gutter Input

SN Element Roadway Roadway Roadway Gutter Gutter Gutter Allowable

ID Longitudinal Cross Manning's Cross Width Depression Spread

Slope Slope Roughness Slope

(ft/ ft) (ft/ ft) (ft/ ft) (ft) (in) (ft)

1 AD-4 N/A 0.0300 0.0150 0.0300 1.50



Inlet Results

SN Element Peak Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Inlet Max Gutter Max Gutter Max Gutter Time of To

ID Flow Lateral Intercepted Bypassing Efficiency Spread Water Elev. Water Depth Max Depth Flood

Inflow by Inlet during Peak during Peak during Peak during Peak Occurrence Volu

Inlet Flow Flow Flow Flow

(cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-

1 AD-4 2.54 2.54 N/A N/A N/A 10.04 432.20 0.40 0 00:12 0

2 CB-1 4.16 4.16 N/A N/A N/A 7.90 432.09 0.49 0 00:12 0

3 CB-2 1.22 1.19 N/A N/A N/A 3.48 432.61 0.35 0 00:10 0

4 CB-3 1.99 1.99 1.88 0.11 94.42 6.32 433.28 0.17 0 00:10 0



23 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Pre and Post Development Hydrographs 

(Hydrology Studio) 
 







Table of Contents Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39

File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Basin Model Schematic 1......................................................................................................................................

Hydrograph by Return Period 2............................................................................................................................

2 - Year
Hydrograph Summary 3..................................................................................................................................
Hydrograph Reports

Hydrograph No. 1, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "A" 4.......................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 2, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "B" 5.......................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 3, Junction, Total Pre-Dev West 6.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 4, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "C" 7.......................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 5, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "D" 8.......................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 6, Junction, Total Pre-Dev East 9......................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 7, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "E" 10.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 8, Mod Rational, Post-Dev Basin A 11................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 9, Pond Route, Detention Basin 12....................................................................................

Detention Pond Reports - Bryant Pharmacy Detention Pond 13........................................................
Hydrograph No. 10, Rational, Post-Dev Basin B 17....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 11, Junction, Total Post-Dev West 18.................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 12, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "C" 19..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 13, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "D" 20..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 14, Junction, Total Post-Dev East 21..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 15, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "E" 22..................................................................................

10 - Year
Hydrograph Summary 23................................................................................................................................
Hydrograph Reports

Hydrograph No. 1, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "A" 24.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 2, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "B" 25.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 3, Junction, Total Pre-Dev West 26....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 4, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "C" 27.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 5, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "D" 28.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 6, Junction, Total Pre-Dev East 29.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 7, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "E" 30.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 8, Mod Rational, Post-Dev Basin A 31................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 9, Pond Route, Detention Basin 32....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 10, Rational, Post-Dev Basin B 33....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 11, Junction, Total Post-Dev West 34.................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 12, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "C" 35..................................................................................



Contents continued...

Hydrograph No. 13, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "D" 36..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 14, Junction, Total Post-Dev East 37..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 15, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "E" 38..................................................................................

25 - Year
Hydrograph Summary 39................................................................................................................................
Hydrograph Reports

Hydrograph No. 1, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "A" 40.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 2, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "B" 41.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 3, Junction, Total Pre-Dev West 42....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 4, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "C" 43.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 5, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "D" 44.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 6, Junction, Total Pre-Dev East 45.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 7, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "E" 46.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 8, Mod Rational, Post-Dev Basin A 47................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 9, Pond Route, Detention Basin 48....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 10, Rational, Post-Dev Basin B 49....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 11, Junction, Total Post-Dev West 50.................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 12, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "C" 51..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 13, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "D" 52..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 14, Junction, Total Post-Dev East 53..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 15, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "E" 54..................................................................................

50 - Year
Hydrograph Summary 55................................................................................................................................
Hydrograph Reports

Hydrograph No. 1, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "A" 56.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 2, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "B" 57.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 3, Junction, Total Pre-Dev West 58....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 4, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "C" 59.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 5, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "D" 60.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 6, Junction, Total Pre-Dev East 61.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 7, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "E" 62.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 8, Mod Rational, Post-Dev Basin A 63................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 9, Pond Route, Detention Basin 64....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 10, Rational, Post-Dev Basin B 65....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 11, Junction, Total Post-Dev West 66.................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 12, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "C" 67..................................................................................



Contents continued...

Hydrograph No. 13, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "D" 68..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 14, Junction, Total Post-Dev East 69..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 15, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "E" 70..................................................................................

100 - Year
Hydrograph Summary 71................................................................................................................................
Hydrograph Reports

Hydrograph No. 1, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "A" 72.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 2, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "B" 73.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 3, Junction, Total Pre-Dev West 74....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 4, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "C" 75.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 5, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "D" 76.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 6, Junction, Total Pre-Dev East 77.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 7, Rational, Pre-Dev Basin "E" 78.....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 8, Mod Rational, Post-Dev Basin A 79................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 9, Pond Route, Detention Basin 80....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 10, Rational, Post-Dev Basin B 81....................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 11, Junction, Total Post-Dev West 82.................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 12, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "C" 83..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 13, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "D" 84..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 14, Junction, Total Post-Dev East 85..................................................................................
Hydrograph No. 15, Rational, Post-Dev Basin "E" 86..................................................................................



Basin Model Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

1



Hydrograph by Return Period Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Hyd.
No.

Hydrograph
Type

Hydrograph
Name

Peak Outflow (cfs)

1-yr 2-yr 3-yr 5-yr 10-yr 25-yr 50-yr 100-yr

1 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "A" 3.108 4.168 4.791 5.240 5.689

2 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "B" 7.412 9.942 11.43 12.50 13.57

3 Junction Total Pre-Dev West 10.52 14.11 16.22 17.74 19.26

4 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "C" 0.922 1.236 1.420 1.553 1.686

5 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "D" 1.009 1.353 1.555 1.701 1.847

6 Junction Total Pre-Dev East 1.726 2.314 2.660 2.909 3.158

7 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "E" 0.978 1.314 1.510 1.652 1.793

8 Mod Rational Post-Dev Basin A 3.143 4.229 4.864 5.327 5.774

9 Pond Route Detention Basin 2.713 3.972 4.449 4.789 5.104

10 Rational Post-Dev Basin B 8.486 11.38 13.08 14.31 15.53

11 Junction Total Post-Dev West 10.30 13.53 15.42 16.77 18.08

12 Rational Post-Dev Basin "C" 1.443 1.931 2.218 2.424 2.635

13 Rational Post-Dev Basin "D" 0.284 0.381 0.438 0.479 0.520

14 Junction Total Post-Dev East 1.560 2.088 2.399 2.621 2.849

15 Rational Post-Dev Basin "E" 0.663 0.889 1.022 1.118 1.214

2



Hydrograph 2-yr Summary Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Hyd.
No.

Hydrograph
Type

Hydrograph
Name

Peak
Flow
(cfs)

Time to
Peak
(hrs)

Hydrograph
Volume
(cuft)

Inflow
Hyd(s)

Maximum
Elevation
(ft)

Maximum
Storage
(cuft)

1 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "A" 3.108 0.23 3,485 ----

2 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "B" 7.412 0.23 8,312 ----

3 Junction Total Pre-Dev West 10.52 0.23 11,677 1, 2

4 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "C" 0.922 0.18 812 ----

5 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "D" 1.009 0.25 1,212 ----

6 Junction Total Pre-Dev East 1.726 0.25 2,012 4, 5

7 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "E" 0.978 0.32 1,489 ----

8 Mod Rational Post-Dev Basin A 3.143 0.20 7,732 ----

9 Pond Route Detention Basin 2.713 0.72 7,730 8 421.39 2,050

10 Rational Post-Dev Basin B 8.486 0.23 9,516 ----

11 Junction Total Post-Dev West 10.30 0.23 17,149 9, 10

12 Rational Post-Dev Basin "C" 1.443 0.12 809 ----

13 Rational Post-Dev Basin "D" 0.284 0.28 386 ----

14 Junction Total Post-Dev East 1.560 0.12 1,162 12, 13

15 Rational Post-Dev Basin "E" 0.663 0.27 849 ----

3



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "A" Hyd. No. 1

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 3.108 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 3,485 cuft

Drainage Area = 1.44 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.56

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 3.85 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4
Qp = 3.108 cfs

4



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "B" Hyd. No. 2

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 7.412 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 8,312 cuft

Drainage Area = 3.26 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.59

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 3.85 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
Qp = 7.412 cfs

5



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Pre-Dev West Hyd. No. 3

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 10.52 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 11,677 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 1, 2 Total Contrib. Area = 4.7 ac

Pre-Dev Basin "A" Pre-Dev Basin "B" Total Pre-Dev West
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
Qp = 10.52 cfs

6



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "C" Hyd. No. 4

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 0.922 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.18 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 812 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.33 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.65

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 11.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 4.30 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.05

0.1

0.15

0.2

0.25

0.3

0.35

0.4

0.45

0.5

0.55

0.6

0.65

0.7

0.75

0.8

0.85

0.9

0.95

1
Qp = 0.922 cfs

7



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "D" Hyd. No. 5

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.009 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.25 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,212 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.5 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.54

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 15.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 3.74 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.009 cfs

8



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Pre-Dev East Hyd. No. 6

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 1.726 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.25 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 2,012 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 4, 5 Total Contrib. Area = 0.83 ac

Pre-Dev Basin "C" Pre-Dev Basin "D" Total Pre-Dev East
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.726 cfs

9



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "E" Hyd. No. 7

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 0.978 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.32 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,489 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.53 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.55

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 19.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 3.36 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.05

0.1

0.15

0.2

0.25

0.3

0.35

0.4

0.45

0.5

0.55

0.6

0.65

0.7

0.75

0.8

0.85

0.9

0.95

1
Qp = 0.978 cfs

10



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin A Hyd. No. 8

Hydrograph Type = Mod Rational Peak Flow = 3.143 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.20 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 7,732 cuft

Drainage Area = 1.56 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.85

Tc Method = User Time of Conc. (Tc) = 12.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 2.37 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Storm Duration = 3.42 x Tc

Target Q = 0.000 cfs Required Storage = 0.000 cuft

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4
Qp = 3.143 cfs

11



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Detention Basin Hyd. No. 9

Hydrograph Type = Pond Route Peak Flow = 2.713 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.72 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 7,730 cuft

Inflow Hydrograph = 8 - Post-Dev Basin A Max. Elevation = 421.39 ft

Pond Name = Bryant Pharmacy Detention Pond Max. Storage = 2,050 cuft
Pond Routing by Storage Indication Method Center of mass detention time = 10 min

Req'd Stor Post-Dev Basin A Detention Basin
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4
Qp = 2.713 cfs

12



Pond Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39

File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Bryant Pharmacy Detention Pond Stage-Storage

Description Input

Stage / Storage Table

Stage
(ft)

Elevation
(ft)

Contour Area
(sqft)

Incr. Storage
(cuft)

Total Storage
(cuft)

User Defined Contours

Bottom Elevation, ft

Voids (%)

Volume Calc

418.80

100.00

Ave End Area

0.00 418.80 4 0.000 0.000
0.20 419.00 414 41.8 41.8
1.20 420.00 732 573 615
2.20 421.00 1,107 920 1,534
3.20 422.00 1,538 1,323 2,857
4.20 423.00 2,025 1,782 4,638
5.20 424.00 2,568 2,297 6,935
6.20 425.00 3,167 2,868 9,802

2-yr  10-yr  25-yr  50-yr  100-yr  Contours
Total Storage (cuft)

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000 8000 9000

Ele
v (

ft)

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

Stage (ft)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Stage-Storage

13



Pond Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39

File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Bryant Pharmacy Detention Pond Stage-Discharge

Culvert / Orifices

Rise, in

Span, in

No. Barrels

Invert Elevation, ft

Orifice Coefficient, Co

Length, ft

Barrel Slope, %

N-Value, n

Cir Culvert
Orifice

1 (m) 2 (m) 3

18 10 5

18 6 10

1 1 1

418.80 418.80 421.50

0.60 0.60 0.60

39

1

0.013

Orifice Plate

Orifice Dia, in

No. Orifices

Invert Elevation, ft

Height, ft

Orifice Coefficient, Co

Weirs

Shape / Type

Crest Elevation, ft

Crest Length, ft

Angle, deg

Weir Coefficient, Cw

Riser
Weir

1 2 3

Circular

423

12.56

3.3

Ancillary

Exfiltration, in/hr

m = Flows through Culvert, i = Independent

Top of Pond 2-yr  10-yr  25-yr  50-yr  100-yr  Pond Outflow
Discharge (cfs)

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

Ele
v (

ft)

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

Stage (ft)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6
Stage-Discharge

14



Pond Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39

File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Bryant Pharmacy Detention Pond Stage-Storage-Discharge Summary

Stage
(ft)

Elev.
(ft)

Storage
(cuft)

Culvert
(cfs)

Orifices, cfs

1 2 3
Riser
(cfs)

Weirs, cfs

1 2 3
Pf Riser
(cfs)

Exfil
(cfs)

User
(cfs)

Total
(cfs)

0.00 418.80 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

0.20 419.00 41.8 0.115 ic 0.115 0.000 0.000 0.115

1.20 420.00 615 1.597 ic 1.597 0.000 0.000 1.597

2.20 421.00 1,534 2.444 ic 2.444 0.000 0.000 2.444

3.20 422.00 2,857 3.914 ic 3.011 0.903 0.000 3.914

4.20 423.00 4,638 5.369 oc 3.469 1.900 0.000 5.369

5.20 424.00 6,935 17.95 ic 0.000 0.000 0.000 17.95

6.20 425.00 9,802 19.86 ic 0.000 0.000 0.000 19.86

Suffix key: ic = inlet control, oc = outlet control, s = submerged weir 15



Pond Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39

File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Bryant Pharmacy Detention Pond Pond Drawdown

Sta
ge

 vs
. D

ra
in 

Tim
e

Dr
ain

 Ti
m

e (
Hr

s)
0

0.1
0.2

0.3
0.4

0.5
0.6

0.7
0.8

0.9
1

Elev (ft) 41
8

41
9

42
0

42
1

42
2

42
3

42
4

42
5

Stage (ft)

0123456

Br
ya

nt
 P

ha
rm

ac
y 

D
et

en
tio

n 
Po

nd
 -

D
ra

in
 T

im
e

16



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin B Hyd. No. 10

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 8.486 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 9,516 cuft

Drainage Area = 3.67 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.60

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 3.85 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
Qp = 8.486 cfs

17



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Post-Dev West Hyd. No. 11

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 10.30 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 17,149 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 10 Total Contrib. Area = 3.67 ac

Detention Basin Post-Dev Basin B Total Post-Dev West
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
Qp = 10.30 cfs

18



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "C" Hyd. No. 12

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.443 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.12 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 809 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.38 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.72

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 7.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.27 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.443 cfs

19



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "D" Hyd. No. 13

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 0.284 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.28 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 386 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.12 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.67

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 17.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 3.53 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.02

0.04

0.06

0.08

0.1

0.12

0.14

0.16

0.18

0.2

0.22

0.24

0.26

0.28

Qp = 0.284 cfs

20



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Post-Dev East Hyd. No. 14

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 1.560 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.12 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 1,162 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 12, 13 Total Contrib. Area = 0.5 ac

Post-Dev Basin "C" Post-Dev Basin "D" Total Post-Dev East
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.560 cfs

21



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "E" Hyd. No. 15

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 0.663 cfs

Storm Frequency = 2-yr Time to Peak = 0.27 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 849 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.29 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.63

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 16.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 3.63 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.05

0.1

0.15

0.2

0.25

0.3

0.35

0.4

0.45

0.5

0.55

0.6

0.65

0.7

0.75

0.8

0.85

0.9

0.95

1
Qp = 0.663 cfs

22



Hydrograph 10-yr Summary Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Hyd.
No.

Hydrograph
Type

Hydrograph
Name

Peak
Flow
(cfs)

Time to
Peak
(hrs)

Hydrograph
Volume
(cuft)

Inflow
Hyd(s)

Maximum
Elevation
(ft)

Maximum
Storage
(cuft)

1 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "A" 4.168 0.23 4,674 ----

2 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "B" 9.942 0.23 11,149 ----

3 Junction Total Pre-Dev West 14.11 0.23 15,662 1, 2

4 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "C" 1.236 0.18 1,089 ----

5 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "D" 1.353 0.25 1,626 ----

6 Junction Total Pre-Dev East 2.314 0.25 2,699 4, 5

7 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "E" 1.314 0.32 1,999 ----

8 Mod Rational Post-Dev Basin A 4.229 0.20 10,404 ----

9 Pond Route Detention Basin 3.972 0.70 10,402 8 422.03 2,910

10 Rational Post-Dev Basin B 11.38 0.23 12,764 ----

11 Junction Total Post-Dev West 13.53 0.23 23,036 9, 10

12 Rational Post-Dev Basin "C" 1.931 0.12 1,083 ----

13 Rational Post-Dev Basin "D" 0.381 0.28 519 ----

14 Junction Total Post-Dev East 2.088 0.12 1,557 12, 13

15 Rational Post-Dev Basin "E" 0.889 0.27 1,140 ----

23



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "A" Hyd. No. 1

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 4.168 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 4,674 cuft

Drainage Area = 1.44 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.56

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.17 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5
Qp = 4.168 cfs

24



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "B" Hyd. No. 2

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 9.942 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 11,149 cuft

Drainage Area = 3.26 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.59

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.17 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
Qp = 9.942 cfs

25



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Pre-Dev West Hyd. No. 3

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 14.11 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 15,662 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 1, 2 Total Contrib. Area = 4.7 ac

Pre-Dev Basin "A" Pre-Dev Basin "B" Total Pre-Dev West
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
Qp = 14.11 cfs

26



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "C" Hyd. No. 4

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.236 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.18 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,089 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.33 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.65

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 11.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.76 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.236 cfs

27



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "D" Hyd. No. 5

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.353 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.25 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,626 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.5 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.54

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 15.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.01 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.353 cfs

28



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Pre-Dev East Hyd. No. 6

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 2.314 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.25 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 2,699 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 4, 5 Total Contrib. Area = 0.83 ac

Pre-Dev Basin "C" Pre-Dev Basin "D" Total Pre-Dev East
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3
Qp = 2.314 cfs

29



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "E" Hyd. No. 7

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.314 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.32 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,999 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.53 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.55

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 19.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 4.51 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.314 cfs

30



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin A Hyd. No. 8

Hydrograph Type = Mod Rational Peak Flow = 4.229 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.20 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 10,404 cuft

Drainage Area = 1.56 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.85

Tc Method = User Time of Conc. (Tc) = 12.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 3.19 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Storm Duration = 3.42 x Tc

Target Q = 0.000 cfs Required Storage = 0.000 cuft

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5
Qp = 4.229 cfs

31



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Detention Basin Hyd. No. 9

Hydrograph Type = Pond Route Peak Flow = 3.972 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.70 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 10,402 cuft

Inflow Hydrograph = 8 - Post-Dev Basin A Max. Elevation = 422.03 ft

Pond Name = Bryant Pharmacy Detention Pond Max. Storage = 2,910 cuft
Pond Routing by Storage Indication Method Center of mass detention time = 11 min

Req'd Stor Post-Dev Basin A Detention Basin
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5
Qp = 3.972 cfs

32



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin B Hyd. No. 10

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 11.38 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 12,764 cuft

Drainage Area = 3.67 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.60

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.17 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
Qp = 11.38 cfs

33



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Post-Dev West Hyd. No. 11

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 13.53 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 23,036 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 10 Total Contrib. Area = 3.67 ac

Detention Basin Post-Dev Basin B Total Post-Dev West
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
Qp = 13.53 cfs

34



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "C" Hyd. No. 12

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.931 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.12 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,083 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.38 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.72

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 7.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 7.06 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.931 cfs

35



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "D" Hyd. No. 13

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 0.381 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.28 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 519 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.12 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.67

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 17.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 4.74 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.02

0.04

0.06

0.08

0.1

0.12

0.14

0.16

0.18

0.2

0.22

0.24

0.26

0.28

0.3

0.32

0.34

0.36

0.38

Qp = 0.381 cfs

36



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Post-Dev East Hyd. No. 14

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 2.088 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.12 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 1,557 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 12, 13 Total Contrib. Area = 0.5 ac

Post-Dev Basin "C" Post-Dev Basin "D" Total Post-Dev East
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3
Qp = 2.088 cfs

37



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "E" Hyd. No. 15

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 0.889 cfs

Storm Frequency = 10-yr Time to Peak = 0.27 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,140 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.29 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.63

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 16.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 4.87 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.05

0.1

0.15

0.2

0.25

0.3

0.35

0.4

0.45

0.5

0.55

0.6

0.65

0.7

0.75

0.8

0.85

0.9

0.95

1
Qp = 0.889 cfs

38



Hydrograph 25-yr Summary Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Hyd.
No.

Hydrograph
Type

Hydrograph
Name

Peak
Flow
(cfs)

Time to
Peak
(hrs)

Hydrograph
Volume
(cuft)

Inflow
Hyd(s)

Maximum
Elevation
(ft)

Maximum
Storage
(cuft)

1 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "A" 4.791 0.23 5,372 ----

2 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "B" 11.43 0.23 12,814 ----

3 Junction Total Pre-Dev West 16.22 0.23 18,001 1, 2

4 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "C" 1.420 0.18 1,251 ----

5 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "D" 1.555 0.25 1,868 ----

6 Junction Total Pre-Dev East 2.660 0.25 3,102 4, 5

7 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "E" 1.510 0.32 2,298 ----

8 Mod Rational Post-Dev Basin A 4.864 0.20 11,965 ----

9 Pond Route Detention Basin 4.449 0.70 11,963 8 422.31 3,400

10 Rational Post-Dev Basin B 13.08 0.23 14,670 ----

11 Junction Total Post-Dev West 15.42 0.23 26,484 9, 10

12 Rational Post-Dev Basin "C" 2.218 0.12 1,244 ----

13 Rational Post-Dev Basin "D" 0.438 0.28 596 ----

14 Junction Total Post-Dev East 2.399 0.12 1,789 12, 13

15 Rational Post-Dev Basin "E" 1.022 0.27 1,310 ----

39



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "A" Hyd. No. 1

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 4.791 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 5,372 cuft

Drainage Area = 1.44 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.56

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.94 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5
Qp = 4.791 cfs

40



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "B" Hyd. No. 2

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 11.43 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 12,814 cuft

Drainage Area = 3.26 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.59

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.94 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
Qp = 11.43 cfs

41



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Pre-Dev West Hyd. No. 3

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 16.22 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 18,001 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 1, 2 Total Contrib. Area = 4.7 ac

Pre-Dev Basin "A" Pre-Dev Basin "B" Total Pre-Dev West
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
Qp = 16.22 cfs

42



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "C" Hyd. No. 4

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.420 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.18 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,251 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.33 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.65

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 11.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 6.62 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.420 cfs

43



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "D" Hyd. No. 5

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.555 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.25 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,868 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.5 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.54

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 15.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.76 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.555 cfs

44



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Pre-Dev East Hyd. No. 6

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 2.660 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.25 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 3,102 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 4, 5 Total Contrib. Area = 0.83 ac

Pre-Dev Basin "C" Pre-Dev Basin "D" Total Pre-Dev East
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3
Qp = 2.660 cfs

45



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "E" Hyd. No. 7

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.510 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.32 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 2,298 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.53 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.55

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 19.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.18 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.510 cfs

46



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin A Hyd. No. 8

Hydrograph Type = Mod Rational Peak Flow = 4.864 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.20 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 11,965 cuft

Drainage Area = 1.56 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.85

Tc Method = User Time of Conc. (Tc) = 12.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 3.67 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Storm Duration = 3.42 x Tc

Target Q = 0.000 cfs Required Storage = 0.000 cuft

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5
Qp = 4.864 cfs

47



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Detention Basin Hyd. No. 9

Hydrograph Type = Pond Route Peak Flow = 4.449 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.70 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 11,963 cuft

Inflow Hydrograph = 8 - Post-Dev Basin A Max. Elevation = 422.31 ft

Pond Name = Bryant Pharmacy Detention Pond Max. Storage = 3,400 cuft
Pond Routing by Storage Indication Method Center of mass detention time = 11 min

Req'd Stor Post-Dev Basin A Detention Basin
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5
Qp = 4.449 cfs

48



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin B Hyd. No. 10

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 13.08 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 14,670 cuft

Drainage Area = 3.67 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.60

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.94 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
Qp = 13.08 cfs

49



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Post-Dev West Hyd. No. 11

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 15.42 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 26,484 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 10 Total Contrib. Area = 3.67 ac

Detention Basin Post-Dev Basin B Total Post-Dev West
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
Qp = 15.42 cfs

50



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "C" Hyd. No. 12

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 2.218 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.12 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,244 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.38 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.72

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 7.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 8.11 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3
Qp = 2.218 cfs

51



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "D" Hyd. No. 13

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 0.438 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.28 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 596 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.12 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.67

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 17.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.45 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.02

0.04

0.06

0.08

0.1

0.12

0.14

0.16

0.18

0.2

0.22

0.24

0.26

0.28

0.3

0.32

0.34

0.36

0.38

0.4

0.42

0.44
Qp = 0.438 cfs

52



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Post-Dev East Hyd. No. 14

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 2.399 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.12 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 1,789 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 12, 13 Total Contrib. Area = 0.5 ac

Post-Dev Basin "C" Post-Dev Basin "D" Total Post-Dev East
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3
Qp = 2.399 cfs

53



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "E" Hyd. No. 15

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.022 cfs

Storm Frequency = 25-yr Time to Peak = 0.27 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,310 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.29 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.63

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 16.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.60 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.022 cfs

54



Hydrograph 50-yr Summary Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Hyd.
No.

Hydrograph
Type

Hydrograph
Name

Peak
Flow
(cfs)

Time to
Peak
(hrs)

Hydrograph
Volume
(cuft)

Inflow
Hyd(s)

Maximum
Elevation
(ft)

Maximum
Storage
(cuft)

1 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "A" 5.240 0.23 5,876 ----

2 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "B" 12.50 0.23 14,015 ----

3 Junction Total Pre-Dev West 17.74 0.23 19,688 1, 2

4 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "C" 1.553 0.18 1,368 ----

5 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "D" 1.701 0.25 2,044 ----

6 Junction Total Pre-Dev East 2.909 0.25 3,392 4, 5

7 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "E" 1.652 0.32 2,514 ----

8 Mod Rational Post-Dev Basin A 5.327 0.20 13,104 ----

9 Pond Route Detention Basin 4.789 0.70 13,102 8 422.54 3,812

10 Rational Post-Dev Basin B 14.31 0.23 16,045 ----

11 Junction Total Post-Dev West 16.77 0.23 28,984 9, 10

12 Rational Post-Dev Basin "C" 2.424 0.12 1,359 ----

13 Rational Post-Dev Basin "D" 0.479 0.28 652 ----

14 Junction Total Post-Dev East 2.621 0.12 1,956 12, 13

15 Rational Post-Dev Basin "E" 1.118 0.27 1,433 ----

55



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "A" Hyd. No. 1

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 5.240 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 5,876 cuft

Drainage Area = 1.44 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.56

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 6.50 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6
Qp = 5.240 cfs

56



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "B" Hyd. No. 2

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 12.50 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 14,015 cuft

Drainage Area = 3.26 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.59

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 6.50 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
Qp = 12.50 cfs

57



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Pre-Dev West Hyd. No. 3

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 17.74 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 19,688 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 1, 2 Total Contrib. Area = 4.7 ac

Pre-Dev Basin "A" Pre-Dev Basin "B" Total Pre-Dev West
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
Qp = 17.74 cfs

58



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "C" Hyd. No. 4

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.553 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.18 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,368 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.33 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.65

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 11.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 7.24 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.553 cfs

59



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "D" Hyd. No. 5

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.701 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.25 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 2,044 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.5 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.54

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 15.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 6.30 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.701 cfs

60



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Pre-Dev East Hyd. No. 6

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 2.909 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.25 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 3,392 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 4, 5 Total Contrib. Area = 0.83 ac

Pre-Dev Basin "C" Pre-Dev Basin "D" Total Pre-Dev East
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3
Qp = 2.909 cfs

61



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "E" Hyd. No. 7

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.652 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.32 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 2,514 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.53 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.55

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 19.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.67 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.652 cfs

62



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin A Hyd. No. 8

Hydrograph Type = Mod Rational Peak Flow = 5.327 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.20 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 13,104 cuft

Drainage Area = 1.56 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.85

Tc Method = User Time of Conc. (Tc) = 12.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 4.02 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Storm Duration = 3.42 x Tc

Target Q = 0.000 cfs Required Storage = 0.000 cuft

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6
Qp = 5.327 cfs

63



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Detention Basin Hyd. No. 9

Hydrograph Type = Pond Route Peak Flow = 4.789 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.70 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 13,102 cuft

Inflow Hydrograph = 8 - Post-Dev Basin A Max. Elevation = 422.54 ft

Pond Name = Bryant Pharmacy Detention Pond Max. Storage = 3,812 cuft
Pond Routing by Storage Indication Method Center of mass detention time = 12 min

Req'd Stor Post-Dev Basin A Detention Basin
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6
Qp = 4.789 cfs

64



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin B Hyd. No. 10

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 14.31 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 16,045 cuft

Drainage Area = 3.67 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.60

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 6.50 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
Qp = 14.31 cfs

65



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Post-Dev West Hyd. No. 11

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 16.77 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 28,984 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 10 Total Contrib. Area = 3.67 ac

Detention Basin Post-Dev Basin B Total Post-Dev West
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
Qp = 16.77 cfs

66



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "C" Hyd. No. 12

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 2.424 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.12 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,359 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.38 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.72

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 7.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 8.86 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3
Qp = 2.424 cfs

67



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "D" Hyd. No. 13

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 0.479 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.28 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 652 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.12 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.67

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 17.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 5.96 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0
0.02
0.04
0.06
0.08
0.1

0.12
0.14
0.16
0.18
0.2

0.22
0.24
0.26
0.28
0.3

0.32
0.34
0.36
0.38
0.4

0.42
0.44
0.46
0.48

Qp = 0.479 cfs

68



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Post-Dev East Hyd. No. 14

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 2.621 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.12 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 1,956 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 12, 13 Total Contrib. Area = 0.5 ac

Post-Dev Basin "C" Post-Dev Basin "D" Total Post-Dev East
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3
Qp = 2.621 cfs

69



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "E" Hyd. No. 15

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.118 cfs

Storm Frequency = 50-yr Time to Peak = 0.27 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,433 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.29 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.63

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 16.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 6.12 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.118 cfs

70



Hydrograph 100-yr Summary Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Hyd.
No.

Hydrograph
Type

Hydrograph
Name

Peak
Flow
(cfs)

Time to
Peak
(hrs)

Hydrograph
Volume
(cuft)

Inflow
Hyd(s)

Maximum
Elevation
(ft)

Maximum
Storage
(cuft)

1 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "A" 5.689 0.23 6,379 ----

2 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "B" 13.57 0.23 15,215 ----

3 Junction Total Pre-Dev West 19.26 0.23 21,375 1, 2

4 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "C" 1.686 0.18 1,486 ----

5 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "D" 1.847 0.25 2,219 ----

6 Junction Total Pre-Dev East 3.158 0.25 3,683 4, 5

7 Rational Pre-Dev Basin "E" 1.793 0.32 2,729 ----

8 Mod Rational Post-Dev Basin A 5.774 0.20 14,204 ----

9 Pond Route Detention Basin 5.104 0.70 14,202 8 422.78 4,240

10 Rational Post-Dev Basin B 15.53 0.23 17,419 ----

11 Junction Total Post-Dev West 18.08 0.23 31,444 9, 10

12 Rational Post-Dev Basin "C" 2.635 0.12 1,477 ----

13 Rational Post-Dev Basin "D" 0.520 0.28 708 ----

14 Junction Total Post-Dev East 2.849 0.12 2,124 12, 13

15 Rational Post-Dev Basin "E" 1.214 0.27 1,556 ----

71



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "A" Hyd. No. 1

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 5.689 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 6,379 cuft

Drainage Area = 1.44 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.56

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 7.05 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6
Qp = 5.689 cfs

72



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "B" Hyd. No. 2

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 13.57 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 15,215 cuft

Drainage Area = 3.26 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.59

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 7.05 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
Qp = 13.57 cfs

73



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Pre-Dev West Hyd. No. 3

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 19.26 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 21,375 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 1, 2 Total Contrib. Area = 4.7 ac

Pre-Dev Basin "A" Pre-Dev Basin "B" Total Pre-Dev West
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
Qp = 19.26 cfs

74



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "C" Hyd. No. 4

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.686 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.18 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,486 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.33 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.65

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 11.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 7.86 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.686 cfs

75



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "D" Hyd. No. 5

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.847 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.25 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 2,219 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.5 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.54

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 15.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 6.84 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.847 cfs

76



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Pre-Dev East Hyd. No. 6

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 3.158 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.25 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 3,683 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 4, 5 Total Contrib. Area = 0.83 ac

Pre-Dev Basin "C" Pre-Dev Basin "D" Total Pre-Dev East
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4
Qp = 3.158 cfs

77



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Pre-Dev Basin "E" Hyd. No. 7

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.793 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.32 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 2,729 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.53 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.55

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 19.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 6.15 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.793 cfs

78



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin A Hyd. No. 8

Hydrograph Type = Mod Rational Peak Flow = 5.774 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.20 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 14,204 cuft

Drainage Area = 1.56 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.85

Tc Method = User Time of Conc. (Tc) = 12.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 4.35 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Storm Duration = 3.42 x Tc

Target Q = 0.000 cfs Required Storage = 0.000 cuft

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6
Qp = 5.774 cfs

79



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Detention Basin Hyd. No. 9

Hydrograph Type = Pond Route Peak Flow = 5.104 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.70 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 14,202 cuft

Inflow Hydrograph = 8 - Post-Dev Basin A Max. Elevation = 422.78 ft

Pond Name = Bryant Pharmacy Detention Pond Max. Storage = 4,240 cuft
Pond Routing by Storage Indication Method Center of mass detention time = 12 min

Req'd Stor Post-Dev Basin A Detention Basin
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6
Qp = 5.104 cfs

80



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin B Hyd. No. 10

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 15.53 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 17,419 cuft

Drainage Area = 3.67 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.60

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 14.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 7.05 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
Qp = 15.53 cfs

81



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Post-Dev West Hyd. No. 11

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 18.08 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.23 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 31,444 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 10 Total Contrib. Area = 3.67 ac

Detention Basin Post-Dev Basin B Total Post-Dev West
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
Qp = 18.08 cfs

82



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "C" Hyd. No. 12

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 2.635 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.12 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,477 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.38 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.72

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 7.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 9.63 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3
Qp = 2.635 cfs

83



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "D" Hyd. No. 13

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 0.520 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.28 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 708 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.12 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.67

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 17.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 6.47 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.05

0.1

0.15

0.2

0.25

0.3

0.35

0.4

0.45

0.5

0.55

0.6

0.65

0.7

0.75

0.8

0.85

0.9

0.95

1
Qp = 0.520 cfs

84



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Total Post-Dev East Hyd. No. 14

Hydrograph Type = Junction Peak Flow = 2.849 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.12 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Hydrograph Volume = 2,124 cuft

Inflow Hydrographs = 12, 13 Total Contrib. Area = 0.5 ac

Post-Dev Basin "C" Post-Dev Basin "D" Total Post-Dev East
Time (min)

0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

1

2

3
Qp = 2.849 cfs

85



Hydrograph Report Project Name: Bryant Pharmacy

Hydrology Studio v 3.0.0.39
File: Detention Calculation 11-13-25 FINAL.hys

11-13-2025

Post-Dev Basin "E" Hyd. No. 15

Hydrograph Type = Rational Peak Flow = 1.214 cfs

Storm Frequency = 100-yr Time to Peak = 0.27 hrs

Time Interval = 1 min Runoff Volume = 1,556 cuft

Drainage Area = 0.29 ac Runoff Coeff. = 0.63

Tc Method = TR55 Time of Conc. (Tc) = 16.0 min

IDF Curve = City of Bryant IDF Curve.idf Intensity = 6.64 in/hr

Freq. Corr. Factor = 1.00 Asc/Rec Limb Factors = 1/1.67

Time (min)
0 10 20 30 40 50

Q 
(cf

s)

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2
Qp = 1.214 cfs

86



Room name
101

150 SF

101A

1t

EL 601.00' PROPOSED ELEVATION IN PLAN

PROPOSED ELEVATION
IN ELEVATION OR SECTION

CENTER LINE

HIDDEN LINES/PROJECTION ABOVE

BREAK LINEWALL /BUILDING SECTION

ROOM NAME / NUMBER

DOOR NUMBER

WINDOW TYPE

A101
1

SIM
REFERENCE DETAIL

0 FLOOR PLAN NOTE REFERENCE

GROUP M 
MERCANTILE

GROUP B 
BUISNESS

EXIT 74'-0" 
TRAVEL DISTANCE

TAYLOR / KEMPKES ARCHITECTS
DESIGNED BY:

REVISIONS:
ISSUE      DATE

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

10/20/2025

PROPOSED PHARMACY BUILDINGPROPOSED PHARMACY BUILDING
4735 BRYANT PARKWAY
ALEXANDER, AR 72002

10/20/2025

G001G001

10/20/2025

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

ARCHITECTURAL STANDARD SYMBOLS:

VICINITY  MAP AND LOCATION:

LIST OF DRAWINGS:

ARKANSAS FIRE PREVENTION CODE DATA:

G001 COVER SHEET

C1-C14 SEPARATE CIVIL SET BY RICHARDSON ENGINEERING

A001 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
A100 SCHMEATIC FOUNDATION PLAN
A102 1ST LEVEL - FLOOR PLAN
A103 1ST LEVEL - DIMENSION PLAN
A104 2ND LEVEL - MECHANICAL LOFT PLAN
A105 1ST LEVEL - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
A106 ROOF PLAN
A201 ELEVATIONS
A202 ELEVATIONS
A301 BUILDING SECTIONS
A302 WALL SECTIONS
A501 DETAILS
A900 3D VIEWS

CITY OF BRYANT BUILDING CODES
BUILDING CODE EDITION: 2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE
MECHANICAL CODE EDITION: 2021 ARKANSAS MECHANICAL CODE
ELECTRICAL CODE EDITION: 2020 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE; NFPA 70
PLUMBING CODE EDITION: 2018 ARKANSAS STATE PLUMBING CODE, 9TH EDITION
FIRE PREVENTION CODE: 2021 ARKANSAS FIRE PREVENTION CODE, VOLUME I
ARKANSAS ENERGY CODE: 2014 INTENTIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE
AMERICANS W/ DISABILITIES ACT 2010 ADA GUIDELINES

BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS:

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATIONS: GROUP M - MERCANTILE (DRUG STORE & RETAIL) &
GROUP B - BUSINESS (ADMINISTRATION OFFICES)

OCCUPANT LOAD: 1ST FLOOR:
MERCANTILE AREAS 2,412 SQFT / 60 GROSS = 41 PERSONS
BUSINESS AREAS 1ST FLOOR2 829 SQFT / 150 GROSS = 6 PERSONS
TOTAL OCCUPANTS: 47 PERSONS

SPRINKLED OR UNSPRINKLED: UNSPRINKLERED
OCCUPANCY SEPARATION: NONE (PER IBC 508.4 TABLE)
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION: TYPE V-B
EXTERIOR WALL BEARING: 0 HR - (TABLE 601 IBC)
INTERIOR WALL NON BEARING: 0 HR - (TABLE 601 IBC)
CORRIDOR FIRE RATING: 0 HR. DOES NOT NEED A FIRE RATING DUE TO EXEMPTION (IBC 1020.2.2.4)
NUMER OF EXITS: 1 REQUIRED / 2 PROVIDED (TABLE 1006.3.4 IBC OCCUPANT LOAD BELOW 49)

EMERGENCY LIGHTING: YES
EXIT SIGNS: YES
PANIC HARDWARE: NO
CORRIDOR WIDTH: 48” MIN. 

EXIT STAIRS AND EGRESS: CLASS A
CORRIDORS: CLASS B
ROOMS AND ENCLOSED SPACES: CLASS C
GROSS BUILDING FOOTPRINT:     3,241 SQ. FT.
BUILDING HEIGHT: 27'-4"

RESTROOMS: 1 REQUIRED / 2 PROVIDED
MOP SINK: YES (UTILITY SINK)
DRINKING FOUNTAIN: OWNER TO PROVIDE WATER DISPENSER

BUILDING CODES:
PROJECT LOCATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS HAVE BEEN 
PREPARED BY ME, OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION.  I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT TO 
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE AS 
REQUIRED BY LAW AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE ARKANSAS FIRE PREVENTION 
CODE FOR THE STATE OF ARKANSAS.

W. CHRIS SHEPPARD - AIA - AR #8518

FIRE PREVENTION CERTIFICATION:

 1" = 10'-0"
1 CODE EGRESS PLAN



CITY OF BRYANT ZONING CODE

SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR:
PARKWAY DRUG

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
4765 BRYANT PARKWAY
ALEXANDER, AR 72002

LOT SIZE:
77,101 SQFT

PROPERTY ZONED:
C-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INTENDED USE: 
DRUG STORE AND BUSINESS 

PERMITTED BY ZONING: 
YES, OFFICE & RETAIL ARE 
PERMITTED USES

BUILDING FOOTPRINT: 
3,240 SQFT PHARMACY
3,000 SQFT RETAIL
7,000 SQFT RETAIL

WATER:
DOMESTIC WATER

SEWER:
CITY SANITARY SEWER?

GAS:
?

ELECTRIC:
YES

TRASH:
DUMPSTER

NORTH

PROPOSED 
RETAIL BUILDING 

3,000 SQFT

PROPOSED 
BUILDING 

3,240 SQFT

PROPOSED 
RETAIL BUILDING 

7,000 SQFT

DUMPSTER 
PAD

SE
TB

AC
K

15
' -

 0
"

SETBACK

25' - 0"

SE
TB

AC
K

15
' -

 0
"

DETENTION AREA

75' - 0"

40
' -

 0
"

40' - 0"

17
5'

 - 
0"

25
' -

 0
"

16' - 0"

SETBACK

15' - 0"

6 
SP

AC
ES

7 
SP

AC
ES

8 
SP

AC
ES

12 SPACES

8 SPACES

6 SPACES

8 
SP

AC
ES

8 SPACES

13 SPACES

FUTURE DRIVE

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A000A000

A
R

C
H

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 1/16" = 1'-0"
1 ARCH SITE PLAN



A2
011

2
A301

1
A301

A201
2

A202
2

2
A302

1
A302

3
A302

FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
437'-0"

TYPICAL SLAB CONSTRUCTION
4" CONCRETE SLAB W/ 

6X6XW1.4X1.4 W.W.F. OVER 
10 MIL VAPOR BARRIER 

OVER WASHED CRUSHED STONE

INSTALL CONTROL JOINTS PER 
NCMA GUIDELINES

5'
 - 

4"
8'

 - 
0"

24
' -

 8
"

20
' -

 4
"

3'
 - 

8"

4' - 0" 36' - 4" 10' - 0" 10' - 0" 4' - 0"

14
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 8
"

22
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

0"

4' - 0" 24' - 4" 11' - 4" 20' - 8" 4' - 0"

64' - 4"

8'
 - 

0"
6'

 - 
0"

4' - 0"

THICKENDED 12" SLAB AT 
INTERIOR BEARING WALLS

THICKENDED 12" SLAB AT 
INTERIOR BEARING WALLS

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A100A100

S
C

H
E

M
A

TI
C

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

GENERAL NOTES:

1.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND 
VERIFY SOIL BEARING CAPACITY  WITH 
GEO-TECHNICAL ENGINEER;  WHOM WILL 
RECOMMEND APPROPRIATE SPREAD 
FOOTING AND SLAB DESIGN. 

2.  RETAINING WALL DESIGNS ARE TO BE BY 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

3.  FOOTING DEPTHS ARE BASED ON CITY GIS 
TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION.  
FIELD MODIFICATIONS WILL NEED TO BE 
COORDINATED BY CONTRACTOR ONSITE.



REF.REF.

A2
011

2
A301

1
A301

A201
2

A2
02 1

A202
2

226 SF

ENTRY
101

923 SF

SALES AREA
102

364 SF

PICK UP & WAITING
103271 SF

POINT OF SALES AREA
104

518 SF

WORK AREA
105

124 SF

REAR HALL
106

60 SF

UNISEX ADA RR
107

60 SF

UNISEX ADA RR
108

70 SF

STO. / JAN
109

115 SF

OFFICE / BREAK ROOM
110

86 SF

TREATMENT
111

76 SF

WORK HALL
112

88 SF

PRESCRIPTION STORAGE
113

42 SF

DATA / STO.
114

x
3' 

- 0
"

7' 
- 0

"
x

3' 
- 0

"
7' 

- 0
"

x3' - 0" 7' - 0"

x3' - 0" 7' - 0"x3' - 0" 7' - 0"

x
3' 

- 0
"

7' 
- 0

"

x3' - 0" 7' - 0"

x3' - 0" 7' - 0"

x
4' 

- 6
"

6' 
- 8

"

x6' - 0" 7' - 0"

x3' - 0" 7' - 0"

3'
0"

 X
 6

'0
"

3'
0"

 X
 6

'0
"

3'0" X 6'0"

275 Low Profile Single
Panel Sliding

Transaction Window

3'0" X 6'0"

3'
0"

 X
 6

'0
"

3'0" X 6'0"

3'
0"

X3
'0

"
TR

A
N

SO
M

3'
0"

X3
'0

"
TR

A
N

SO
M

3'
0"

X3
'0

"
TR

A
N

SO
M

3'
0"

X3
'0

"
TR

A
N

SO
M

3'
0"

X3
'0

"
TR

A
N

SO
M

3'
0"

 X
 6

'0
"

3'
0"

 X
 6

'0
"

3'
0"

 X
 6

'0
"

3'
0"

 X
 6

'0
"

3'
0"

 X
 6

'0
"

2
A302

1
A302

3
A302

A103
2

3

6

A

B
B

B

B

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

A

A

A

A

B

B

A

B

B
B

A
6

3

33

3

3

3

3

3

3

22

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

4

4

4

4

4

4444

4

4

5

55

5

7

7

8

8

9

A

ASSEMBLY A - UL RATING: UL305 - 1HR. - STC 36:

1. 1/2" SHEATHING W/ WEATHER BARRIER AND EXTERIOR 
FINISH.; REFERENCE ELEVATIONS & DETAILS

2. 2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.
W/ OPEN CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION

3.  5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM WALL BOARD ON INTERIOR
*WET AREAS TO HAVE MOISTURE-RESISTANT GWB.*

B

ASSEMBLY B - UL RATING: UL305 - 1HR. - STC 32:

1. 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM WALL BOARD 
*WET AREAS TO HAVE MOISTURE-RESISTANT GWB.*

2. 2X4 WOOD STUDS, @ 16" O.C.
W/ SOUND BATT INSULATION TO FILL CAVITY

3.  5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM WALL BOARD (ON DOUBLESIDED)
*WET AREAS TO HAVE MOISTURE-RESISTANT GWB.*

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A102A102

1S
T 

LE
V

E
L 

- F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 1ST LEVEL - FLOOR PLAN

FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

PROVIDE BLOCKING ON ALL WALL & CEILING MOUNTED FIXTURES OF ANY 
TYPE (i.e. TOILETS, SINKS, COUNTER SUPPORTS, GRAB BARS...)

BUILT-IN MILLWORK.

FURNITURE TO BE PROVIDED BY OWNER.

COMPUTER TO BE PROVIDED BY OWNER.

1-1/2" PLAM COUNTER TOP DESK, WITH WALL BRACKET SUPPORT AT 
KNEE SPACE.  DESK TOP HEIGHT TYP. 32" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN 
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS.  PROVIDE 2X BLOCKING IN WALL FOR BRACKET 
ATTACHMENT

ENTRANCE STOOP

OWNER PROVIDED STORAGE SHELVING; CONTRACTOR INSTALLED

CONCRETE SLAB FOR CONDENSER UNITS
SLAB ON GRADE TO BE 4" SLAB REINFORCE w/ 6x6-W2.9xW2.9
W.W.F. CENTERED IN SLAB ON SAND CHAIRS.

ADA PARKING SIGN MOUNTED ON PIPE BOLLARD AT HEAD ON PARKING 
SPACES

1

2

3

4

PARTITION LEGEND:

5

6

7

EXTERIOR WINDOW ASSEMBLY (STOREFRONT & ENTRANCE SYSTEM )

GLAZING REQ'S: U VALUE = 038  U VALUE "DOOR"= 0.77 SHGC = 0.40

MFR: TUBELITE (SEE PROJECT MANUAL FOR ADDITIONAL VENDORS) PRODUCT 
14000 FLUSH SERIES. PRODUCT NO. T14000 I/O Front Set

1.  EXTRA DARK BRONZE ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME, THERMALLY BROKEN 
WITH HEAD RECEIVER CHANNEL.
2.  1" TEMPERED INSULATED GLAZING
3.  PROVIDE FLASHING AT HEAD & SILL - CONTINUOUS SEALANT.
4.  PROVIDE METAL CAP @ EXTERIOR TRIM SILL
5.  5/8" GYP. BOARD RETURN AT HEAD, JAMB & SILL @ INTERIOR

EXTERIOR WINDOW ASSEMBLY 

ANDERSON 100 SERIES WINDOW FLANGED WINDOW

MASONRY VENEER SYSTEM

MASONRY VENEER SYSTEM ON EXTERIOR
INSTALL PER LOCAL CODES AND MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS ON 
TERMINATION AND INSTALLATION DETAILS.

COLOR: TBD

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING

FIBER CEMENT HARDIE LAP SIDING WITH 6" EXPOSURE BY JAMES HARDIE (OR 
EQUAL), 7/16" THICK, 47.5" WIDE, OVER 3/4" TREATED WOOD FURRING, OVER 
WATER RESISTIVE BARRIER. INSTALL PER LOCAL CODES AND MANUFACTURERS 
SPECIFICATIONS ON TERMINATION AND INSTALLATION DETAILS.

COLOR: TBD

8

9

10

F.E.

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND

SURFACE MOUNTED FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET; 
WITH 10LB. CHEMICAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER.

F.
E.

F.E.



REF.REF.

4' - 0" 56' - 4" 4' - 0"

3'
 - 

8"
20

' -
 4

"
24

' -
 8

"
8'

 - 
0"

56
' -

 8
"

64' - 4"

9' - 10" 8' - 4" 8' - 4" 5' - 0" 6' - 8" 6' - 4" 6' - 8" 5' - 2"

4'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

7"
8'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

10
"

4'
 - 

4"
1'

 - 
6"

3'
 - 

6"
3'

 - 
0"

3'
 - 

0"
3'

 - 
6"

1'
 - 

6"
4'

 - 
4"

4' - 0" 24' - 4" 7' - 4" 4' - 0" 5' - 8" 15' - 1"

8'
 - 

0"
6'

 - 
0"

18
' -

 8
"

22
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

0"

11' - 6" 1' - 0" 4' - 4" 7' - 8" 2' - 4"

8'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
0"

10
' -

 4
"

7'
 - 

10
"

6'
 - 

2"
12

' -
 0

"

6' - 6" 12' - 0" 6' - 0" 10' - 8" 2' - 8" 18' - 6"

7'
 - 

2"
2'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

3"
2'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

7"

4' - 0" 4' - 0" 9' - 4" 16' - 0" 6' - 6"
6'

 - 
0"

18
' -

 2
"

15
' -

 1
0"

6'
 - 

2"

2' - 4" 7' - 6" 2' - 4" 6' - 0" 2' - 4" 6' - 0" 2' - 4"

7' - 6" 3' - 4" 2' - 0" 5' - 8" 2' - 0"

5'
 - 

4"
5'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

2"
3'

 - 
2"

3'
 - 

8"
4'

 - 
2"

1'
 - 

10
"

4'
 - 

4"

2' - 0"

3'
 - 

8"
17

' -
 1

0"
2'

 - 
8"

2' - 6" 4' - 0"

16
"

56
"

18
"

3' - 6" 3' - 6" 1' - 0"

14" 28"

6"
36

"
10

"
22

"
16

"

2' - 0" 6' - 0"

60 SF

UNISEX ADA RR
108

A

C

F

H

B

D

E

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A103A103

1S
T 

LE
V

E
L 

- D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
 P

LA
N

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 1ST LEVEL - DIMENSION PLAN

 1/2" = 1'-0"
2 ENLARGED ADA RESTROOM

M
O

U
N

T 
AT

 3
0"

 A
.F

.F
. O

C
; v

er
ify

 w
ith

 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 p

rio
r t

o 
m

ou
nt

in
g

B
G

R
AB

 B
AR

42
"

BO
BR

IC
K

B-
68

06
.9

9 
X 

42
M

O
U

N
T 

AT
 M

AX
 3

4"
 A

.F
.F

. A
N

D
 

M
AX

 1
2"

 F
R

O
M

 C
O

R
N

ER

C
G

R
AB

 B
AR

36
"

BO
BR

IC
K

B6
80

6.
99

  X
 3

6

D

VA
N

IT
Y 

M
IR

R
O

R
M

O
U

N
T 

AT
 3

8"
 A

.F
.F

. T
O

 B
O

TT
O

M
 O

F 
R

EF
LE

C
TI

VE
 

SU
R

FA
C

E,
 U

.N
.O

.; 
SE

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S.
E F

M
O

U
N

T 
AT

 M
AX

 3
4"

 A
.F

.F
. 

AN
D

 M
AX

 6
" F

R
O

M
 C

O
R

N
ER

K
EY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

SI
ZE

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
O

D
EL

 N
O

.
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

R
ES

TR
O

O
M

 A
C

C
ES

SO
R

IE
S 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
:

H

R
EC

ES
SE

D
 P

AP
ER

 T
O

W
EL

 
/ W

AS
TE

 D
IS

PE
N

SE
R

A

24
" X

 3
6"

I

SU
R

FA
C

E 
M

O
U

N
TE

D
 H

AT
 

/ C
O

AT
 H

O
O

K
2-

3/
4"

 D
 X

7-
1/

16
" T

G
AM

C
O

Q
TY

 O
N

E 
(1

) P
ER

 T
O

IL
ET

 U
.N

.O
. A

N
D

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 IN
 

EN
LA

R
G

ED
 P

LA
N

; v
er

ify
 w

ith
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

 m
ou

nt
in

g 
he

ig
ht

s.
76

82
7

R
EC

ES
SE

D
 D

O
U

BL
E-

R
O

LL
 

TO
IL

ET
 T

IS
SU

E 
D

IS
PE

N
SE

R
12

-1
/2

" X
 4

-7
/8

" 
BO

BR
IC

K
B-

35
88

3.
M

BL
K

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
N

AP
KI

N
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

BO
BR

IC
K

Q
TY

 O
N

E 
(1

) P
ER

 W
O

M
EN

'S
 S

TA
LL

; t
yp

ic
al

B-
35

30
3.

M
BL

K
11

-1
/2

" X
 1

7-
1/

4"
 H

 
X 

3-
3/

4"
 D

G
SU

R
FA

C
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 
D

O
U

BL
E-

R
O

LL
 T

O
IL

ET
 T

IS
SU

E

11
-1

/2
" X

 5
3-

5/
8"

BO
BR

IC
K

B-
38

03
4.

M
BL

K
M

O
U

N
T 

AT
 4

8"
 A

.F
.F

. T
O

 T
O

P 
O

F 
O

F 
U

N
IT

;
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 S
PE

C
 S

H
EE

T.

1-
5/

16
" X

 5
-9

/1
0"

BO
BR

IC
K

B-
95

54
3.

M
BL

K
M

O
U

N
T 

AT
 3

0"
 A

.F
.F

. O
C

; v
er

ify
 w

ith
ar

ch
ite

ct
 p

rio
r t

o 
m

ou
nt

in
g.

BO
BR

IC
K

B-
16

7.
M

BL
K

G
R

AB
 B

AR
18

"
BO

BR
IC

K
B6

80
6.

99
  X

 1
8

M
O

U
N

T 
AT

 M
AX

 4
0"

 A
.F

.F
. A

N
D

 
M

AX
 3

6"
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
R

N
ER



A2
011

2
A301

1
A301

A201
2

A2
02 1

A202
2

9'
 - 

8"
14

' -
 0

"

3' - 6" 4' - 1" 18' - 5"

615 SF

MECH. LOFT
201

2
A302

1
A302

3
A302

3' - 2" 0' - 8" 9' - 4" 0' - 8" 9' - 4" 0' - 8" 9' - 4" 0' - 8" 3' - 2"

24
' -

 8
"

26' - 10"

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A104A104

2N
D

 L
E

V
E

L 
- M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

LO
FT

 P
LA

N

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 MECH. LOFT



REF.REF.

2
A301

1
A301

ENTRY
101

SALES AREA
102

PICK UP & WAITING
103

POINT OF SALES AREA
104

WORK AREA
105

REAR HALL
106

UNISEX ADA RR
107

UNISEX ADA RR
108

STO. / JAN
109

OFFICE / BREAK ROOM
110

TREATMENT
111

WORK HALL
112

PRESCRIPTION
STORAGE

113
DATA / STO.

114

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

9' - 0"

9' - 0"

19' - 8"

9' - 4"

9' - 0"

9' - 0"

9' - 0"

9' - 0"

9' - 0"

9' - 0"

10' - 0"10' - 0"10' - 0"

9' - 0"

2
A302

1
A302

3
A302

2' - 0" 11' - 4" 2' - 0"

2'
 - 

0"
2'

 - 
4"

2'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

0"

2' - 0"2' - 0" 10' - 0"

5'
 - 

4"

VENTED SOFFIT AT 
ENTRY CANOPY

9' - 4"

9' - 0"

VENTED SOFFIT AT DRIVE 
THRU CANOPY

3'
 - 

8"
2'

 - 
4"

2'
 - 

0"

9' - 4"

9' - 0"

8' - 0"

STAINED WOOD 
BOX BEAMS

9' - 4"

19' - 8"

9' - 0"

DROP DOWN 
ATTIC STAIR

5/8" GYP BOARD;
SMOOTH FINISH AND PAINTED

RESTROOM AND EXAM ROOMS TO RECEIVE 
ACOUSTICAL BATT INSULATION ON TOP OF CEILING

4" & 6" RECESSED CAN LIGHTS

NEW LED SUSPENDED STRIP FIXTURES

SURFACE MOUNTED EXIT LIGHT 
EXIT

NEW 2' X 2' CEILING TILE AND GRID

ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE: VINYL FACED USG 24"X24" 
CLEAN ROOM CLIMA-PLUS. 
UNPERFORATED. SMOOTH TEXTURE 
COLOR: WHITE

GRID: USG 15/16" DX/DXL COLOR: WHITE

DECORATIVE SUSPENDED CEILING MOUNTED FIXTURE

STAINED 1"X6" TOUNGE AND GROOVE 
DOUGLAS FIR C & BTR VG

EXIT

EX
IT

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A105A105

1S
T 

LE
V

E
L 

- R
E

FL
E

C
TE

D
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 P
LA

N

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN



PREFINISHED METAL 
PARAPET CAP

PREFINISHED METAL 
SCUPPER ANDDOWNSPOUT 

W/ OVERFLOW

INSULATION BUILDUP TO DIRECT 
WATER TO SCUPPER

2
A301

1
A301

MEMBRANE ROOFING SYSTEM;
REF A501 FOR DETAILS

MEMBRANE ROOFING SYSTEM;
REF A501 FOR DETAILS

PREFINISHED METAL 
SCUPPER ANDDOWNSPOUT 
W/ OVERFLOW

PREFINISHED METAL 
SCUPPER ANDDOWNSPOUT 

W/ OVERFLOW

PREFINISHED METAL 
SCUPPER ANDDOWNSPOUT 
W/ OVERFLOW

INSULATION BUILDUP TO DIRECT 
WATER TO SCUPPER

INSULATION BUILDUP TO DIRECT 
WATER TO SCUPPER

INSULATION BUILDUP TO DIRECT 
WATER TO SCUPPER

PREFINISHED METAL 
PARAPET CAP

10
" /

 1
2"

10
" /

 1
2"

1/4" / 12"1/4" / 12"

1/4" / 12"

2
A302

1
A302

3
A302

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING
W/  AIRSPACE  AND HIGH TEMPERATURE ICE 

AND WATER SHIELD OVER PLYWOOD DECKING 

4"
 / 

12
"

6" / 12"6" / 12"

4"
 / 

12
"

6" / 12"6" / 12"

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A106A106

R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 ROOF PLAN



F.F. SLAB
0' - 0"

T.O.W
10' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
14' - 0"

T.O. UPPER
16' - 0"

27
' -

 1
"

MASONRY STONE VENEER 

LED WALL SCONCE "BARN LIGHT"

PAINTED F.C.B LAP SIDING

PAINTED F.C.B. BOARD AND 
BATTEN SIDING ACCENT

PAINTED F.C.B. TRIM

FIXED FLANGED WINDOW 
WITH INSULATED GLAZING

F.C.B. FASICA; PAINTED

3'0" X 6'0" 3'0" X 6'0" 3'0" X 6'0" 3'0" X 6'0" 3'0" X 6'0"

3'0"X3'0"
TRANSOM

3'0"X3'0"
TRANSOM

3'0"X3'0"
TRANSOM

3'0"X3'0"
TRANSOM

3'0"X3'0"
TRANSOM

3'0" X 6'0"3'0" X 6'0" 3'0" X 6'0"

23
' -

 4
"

2
A302

3
A302

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING

F.C.B. TRIM BOARD AT WINDOW 
HEADER AND MULLS; PAINTED

PAINTED F.C.B. BOARD AND 
BATTEN SIDING ACCENT

1"X6" F.C.B. TRIM BAND UNDER WINDOWS AND AT BASE; PAINTED

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

PREFINISHED METAL BOX GUTTER

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

PREFINISHED METAL PARAPET CAP 
W/ F.C.B. TRIM BAND UNDERNEATH 

10" / 12"10" / 
12"

3 1/4" / 12"

F.F. SLAB
0' - 0"

T.O.W
10' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
14' - 0"

T.O. UPPER
16' - 0"

3'0" X 6'0"

275 Low Profile Single
Panel Sliding

Transaction Window

MASONRY STONE VENEER 

LED WALL SCONCE "BARN LIGHT"

PAINTED F.C.B LAP SIDING

PAINTED F.C.B. BOARD AND 
BATTEN SIDING ACCENT

FIXED FLANGED WINDOW 
WITH INSULATED GLAZING

F.C.B. FASICA; PAINTED

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING

F.C.B. TRIM BOARD AT WINDOW 
HEADER AND MULLS; PAINTED

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

PREFINISHED METAL SCUPPER AND DOWNSPOUT

PREFINISHED METAL PARAPET CAP 
W/ F.C.B. TRIM BAND UNDERNEATH

LED WALL SCONCE "BARN LIGHT"

1"X 6" F.C.B. TRIM AT 
CORNERS; PAINTED 

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING

EXTERIOR WALL PACK LIGHT

10
" /

 1
2"

4"
 / 

12
"

1"X10" F.C.B. BAND AT 
WINDOW HEAD; PAINTED

1"X 6" F.C.B. TRIM AT 
BASE; PAINTED 

PAINTED LAP SIDING 
ABOVE LOWER ROOF

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A201A201

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 EAST (FRONT) ELEVATION

 1/4" = 1'-0"
2 SOUTH ELEVATION



F.F. SLAB
0' - 0"

T.O.W
10' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
14' - 0"

T.O. UPPER
16' - 0"

EQ EQ

20
' -

 0
"

2
A302

3
A302

PAINTED F.C.B LAP SIDING

PAINTED F.C.B. TRIM

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

PREFINISHED METAL PARAPET CAP W/ 
F.C.B. TRIM BAND UNDERNEATH

LED GOOSENECK WALL SCONCE "BARN LIGHT"

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING

MASONRY STONE VENEER 

PREFINISHED METAL BOX GUTTER

ASPHALT SHINGLE 
ROOFING

LED WALL SCONCE "BARN LIGHT"

F.C.B. FASICA; PAINTED

PAINTED F.C.B. IN 
RECESSED ENTRY 

EXTERIOR WALL PACK LIGHT

10" / 
12" 10" / 12"

3 1/4" / 12"3 1/4" / 12"

F.F. SLAB
0' - 0"

T.O.W
10' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
14' - 0"

T.O. UPPER
16' - 0"

3'0" X 6'0" 3'0" X 6'0"

x6' - 0" 7' - 0"9'
 - 

0"

6' - 4"

1
A302

MASONRY STONE VENEER 

LED WALL SCONCE "BARN LIGHT"

PAINTED F.C.B LAP SIDING

FIXED FLANGED WINDOW 
WITH INSULATED GLAZING

F.C.B. FASICA; PAINTED

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING

PAINTED F.C.B. BOARD AND 
BATTEN SIDING ACCENT

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

PREFINISHED METAL PARAPET CAP 
W/ F.C.B. TRIM BAND UNDERNEATH

LED WALL SCONCE "BARN LIGHT"

LED GOOSENECK WALL 
SCONCE "BARN LIGHT"

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOFING

PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER
10

" /
 1

2"

4"
 / 

12
"

3 1/4" / 12"3 1/4" / 1
2"

PREFINISHED METAL SCUPPER AND DOWNSPOUT

1"X 6" F.C.B. TRIM AT 
CORNERS; PAINTED 

1"X10" F.C.B. BAND AT 
WINDOW HEAD; PAINTED

1"X 6" F.C.B. TRIM AT 
BASE; PAINTED 

PAINTED LAP SIDING 
ABOVE LOWER ROOF

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A202A202

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 WEST (REAR) ELEVATION

 1/4" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH ELEVATION



F.F. SLAB
0' - 0"

T.O.W
10' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
14' - 0"

T.O. UPPER
16' - 0"

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING

APA RATED ROOF SHEATHING

SPRAY FOAM INSULATION 
AT ROOF JOIST

14" TJI FLOOR JOIST @ 16" O.C.

CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE

SPREAD FOOTING FOUNDATION AS 
DESIGNED BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

2X6 WOOD STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

WALL FINISH; REF. EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

5/8" GYP. BOARD ON INT. TYP.; 
TEXTURED AND PAINTED

WOOD FRAMED 
PLATFORM

F.C.B. FASCIA
PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

115 SF

OFFICE / BREAK ROOM
110

88 SF

PRESCRIPTION STORAGE
113

124 SF

REAR HALL
106

70 SF

STO. / JAN
109

518 SF

WORK AREA
105

TPO METAL ROOF SYSTEM

PREFINISHED METAL PARAPET CAP

PRE-ENGINEERED SCISSOR TRUSS

THICKENED 12" SLAB AT 
INTERIOR BEARING WALLS

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSS

2X2 LAY-IN CEILING

PREFINISHED METAL 
SCUPPER AND DOWNSPOUT

F.F. SLAB
0' - 0"

T.O.W
10' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
14' - 0"

T.O. UPPER
16' - 0"

226 SF

ENTRY
101

923 SF

SALES AREA
102

364 SF

PICK UP & WAITING
103

OMIT "L" BLOCKS AT EXTERIOR DOORS

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING

APA RATED ROOF SHEATHING

SPRAY FOAM INSULATION 
AT ROOF JOIST

14" TJI FLOOR JOIST @ 16" O.C.

CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE

SPREAD FOOTING FOUNDATION AS 
DESIGNED BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

2X6 WOOD STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

WALL FINISH; REF. EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

5/8" GYP. BOARD ON INT. TYP.; 
TEXTURED AND PAINTED

WOOD FRAMED 
PLATFORM

F.C.B. FASCIA
PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

PREFINISHED METAL 
SCUPPER AND DOWNSPOUT

TPO ROOF SYSTEM

PREFINISHED METAL PARAPET CAP

PRE-ENGINEERED SCISSOR TRUSS

THICKENED 12" SLAB AT 
INTERIOR BEARING WALLS

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSS

2X2 LAY-IN CEILING

STAINED WOOD SHELVING IN NOOK GYP. BOARD BULK HEAD

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A301A301

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

S

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S 1/4" = 1'-0"

1 BUILDING SECTION 1

 1/4" = 1'-0"
2 BUILDING SECTION 2



F.F. SLAB
0' - 0"

T.O.W
10' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
14' - 0"

T.O. UPPER
16' - 0"

GEO TEXTILE FILTER FABRIC 
SURROUNDING COARSE GRAVEL

PERIMETER DRAIN  SYSTEM;
ON "UP-HILL" FOUNDATIONS

GROUND SLOPES AWAY 
FROM WALL @ MIN. 5%

4" CONCRETE SLAB

1/2" ANCHOR BOLT; PER CODE

PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE

SILL GASKETFINISH FLOORING; 
REF TO OWNER

APPLIED WOOD BASE & 
BASESHOE; PAINTED

4" GRAVEL 
DRAINAGE LAYER

10 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

REINFORCED CONCRETE 
FOOTING; W/ (4) #5 CONT. 
& #3 TIES @ 24" O.C.

9 GA. TRUSS TYPE HORIZ. 
JT. REINF @ 8" O.C. (TYP)

#5 DWLS @ 24" O.C. (TYP)

8" CMU FOUNDATION W/ 
HORIZ. REINF'G @ 16" 
VERT. & #4 DOWEL @ 

48" O.C. FALL ALL CELLS 
W/ 3,500 PSI CONCRETE

2"X6" STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING
W/  AIRSPACE  AND HIGH 
TEMPERATURE ICE AND WATER 
SHIELD OVER; WITH MATCHING 
PREFINISHED METAL TRIP, DRIP EDGE, 
AND GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS

APA RATED SHEATHING

OPEN CELL SPRAY FOAM IN 
CAVITY; R-30 MIN. AT ROOF

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSS 

APA RATED DECKING

1"X6" F.C.B. FASICA AT STONE 
POCKET AT GABLE ENDS; PAINTED

INTEGRAL WEATHER BARRIER OVER 
SHEATHING; INSTALLED PER 
MANUFACTURES REQUIREMENTS

5/8" GYP. BOARD; TAPED, 
FLOATED, LIGHTLY 

TEXTURED, AND PAINTED

5/8" GYP. BOARD; TAPED, 
FLOATED, LIGHTLY 

TEXTURED, AND PAINTED

MASONRY STONE VENEER W/ 
STONE ANCHORS AND DRAINAGE 
SYSTEM PER MANUFACTURES 
REQUIREMENTS

OPEN CELL SPRAY FOAM IN 
WALL CAVITY; TYP. (R-19 MIN)

MASONRY WEEPS; WITH MORTAR 
NET AT BASE OF CAVITY; TYP.

MASONRY STEEL ANGLE SUPPORT

F.C.B. TRIM BOARD AT WINDOW 
HEADER AND MULLS; PAINTED

1"X6" F.C.B. TRIM BAND AT BASE; PAINTED

1"X6" F.C.B. TRIM BAND UNDER WINDOWS; PAINTED

F.C.B BOARD AND BATTEN SIDING 
UNDER WINDOWS PAINTED

STRUCTURAL HEADER; 
SIZED PER CODE

FIXED FLANGED WINDOW WITH INSULATED 
GLAZING; INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURES 
REQUIREMENTS

F.F. SLAB
0' - 0"

T.O.W
10' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
14' - 0"

GEO TEXTILE FILTER FABRIC 
SURROUNDING COARSE GRAVEL

PERIMETER DRAIN  SYSTEM;
ON "UP-HILL" FOUNDATIONS

GROUND SLOPES AWAY 
FROM WALL @ MIN. 5%

6" CONCRETE SLAB

1/2" ANCHOR BOLT; PER CODE

PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE

SILL GASKET

FINISH FLOORING; 
REF TO OWNER

APPLIED WOOD BASE & 
BASESHOE; PAINTED

2"X6" STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

4" GRAVEL 
DRAINAGE LAYER

10 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

REINFORCED CONCRETE 
FOOTING; W/ (4) #5 CONT. 
& #3 TIES @ 24" O.C.

9 GA. TRUSS TYPE HORIZ. 
JT. REINF @ 8" O.C. (TYP)

#5 DWLS @ 24" O.C. (TYP)

8" CMU FOUNDATION W/ 
HORIZ. REINF'G @ 16" 
VERT. & #4 DOWEL @ 

48" O.C. FALL ALL CELLS 
W/ 3,500 PSI CONCRETE

PREFINISHED PARAPET 
CAP; TYPICAL

APA RATED SHEATHING

OPEN CELL SPRAY FOAM IN 
CAVITY; R-30 MIN. AT ROOF

F.C.B. LAP SIDING WITH 6" EXPOSURE; 
PAINTED

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSS 

APA RATED DECKING

TPO MEMBRANE ON PARAPET 
WALLS AT ROOF

TPO MEMBRANE ROOFING WITH 
PROTECTION BOARD PER SYSTEM 

REQUIREMENTS

1"X10" F.C.B. TRIM BAND AT 
HEAD OF WINDOWS; PAINTED

1"X6" F.C.B. TRIM BAND AT PARAPET; PAINTED

1"X6" F.C.B. TRIM BAND AT BASE; PAINTED

INTEGRAL WEATHER BARRIER OVER 
SHEATHING; INSTALLED PER 
MANUFACTURES REQUIREMENTS

F.C.B. LAP SIDING WITH 6" EXPOSURE; 
PAINTED

A501
1

Sim

2'X2' LAY-IN CEILING GRID

GYP BOARD CEILING 
DECK AT TRUSSES

5/8" GYP. BOARD; TAPED, 
FLOATED, LIGHTLY 

TEXTURED, AND PAINTED

OPEN CELL SPRAY FOAM IN 
WALL CAVITY; TYP. (R-19 MIN)

F.F. SLAB
0' - 0"

T.O.W
10' - 0"

T.O. UPPER
16' - 0"

GEO TEXTILE FILTER FABRIC 
SURROUNDING COARSE GRAVEL

PERIMETER DRAIN  SYSTEM;
ON "UP-HILL" FOUNDATIONS

GROUND SLOPES AWAY 
FROM WALL @ MIN. 5%

6" CONCRETE SLAB

1/2" ANCHOR BOLT; PER CODE

PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE

SILL GASKET

FINISH FLOORING; 
REF TO OWNER

APPLIED WOOD BASE & 
BASESHOE; PAINTED

FILL CAVITY WITH MORTAR BELOW 
GRADE AND WEEP HOLES IN VENEER

4" GRAVEL 
DRAINAGE LAYER

10 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

REINFORCED CONCRETE 
FOOTING; W/ (4) #5 CONT. 
& #3 TIES @ 24" O.C.

9 GA. TRUSS TYPE HORIZ. 
JT. REINF @ 8" O.C. (TYP)

#5 DWLS @ 24" O.C. (TYP)

8" CMU FOUNDATION W/ 
HORIZ. REINF'G @ 16" 
VERT. & #4 DOWEL @ 

48" O.C. FALL ALL CELLS 
W/ 3,500 PSI CONCRETE

2"X6" STUD WALL @ 16" O.C.

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING
W/  AIRSPACE  AND HIGH 
TEMPERATURE ICE AND WATER 
SHIELD OVER; WITH MATCHING 
PREFINISHED METAL TRIP, DRIP EDGE, 
AND GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS

APA RATED SHEATHING

OPEN CELL SPRAY FOAM IN 
CAVITY; R-30 MIN. AT ROOF

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSS 

APA RATED DECKING

1"X6" F.C.B. FASCIA AT STONE 
POCKET AT GABLE ENDS; PAINTED

INTEGRAL WEATHER BARRIER OVER 
SHEATHING; INSTALLED PER 
MANUFACTURES REQUIREMENTS

5/8" GYP. BOARD; TAPED, 
FLOATED, LIGHTLY 

TEXTURED, AND PAINTED

5/8" GYP. BOARD; TAPED, 
FLOATED, LIGHTLY 

TEXTURED, AND PAINTED

MASONRY STONE VENEER W/ 
STONE ANCHORS AND DRAINAGE 
SYSTEM PER MANUFACTURES 
REQUIREMENTS

MASONRY WEEPS; WITH MORTAR 
NET AT BASE OF CAVITY; TYP.

OPEN CELL SPRAY FOAM IN 
WALL CAVITY; TYP. (R-19 MIN)

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A302A302

W
A

LL
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 1/2" = 1'-0"
3

GABLE END WALL SECTION AT
WINDOWS

 1/2" = 1'-0"
1 TYP. WALL SECTION

 1/2" = 1'-0"
2 GABLE END WALL SECTION



RIGID INSULATION

SUBSTRATE

R
O

U
N

D
 P

EN
ET

R
AT

IO
N

RIGID INSULATION

SUBSTRATE

FIELD SEAM

WELDED SPLICE
2" (51 mm) MIN.

ULTRAPLY TPO
MEMBRANE

ULTRAPLY TPO BONDING ADHESIVE
(ADHERED SYSTEM ONLY)

CONTINUOUS
BEAD OF
ULTRAPLY TPO GP
SEALANT

STAINLESS STEEL
CLAMPING  RING
(SEE NOTE #5)

CONTINUOUS BEAD OF
AP SEALANT OR HIGH
GRADE SEALANT

FIELD FABRICATED
METAL HOOD BY OTHERS
(OPTIONAL)

FIRESTONE FASTENER AND HD OR HD PLUS
SEAM PLATE AT 12" (305 mm) O.C. MAX.
(SEE NOTE #8)

PRE-MOLDED ULTRAPLY
TPO PIPE FLASHING

ULTRAPLY TPO T-JIONT COVER
OR ULTRAPLY TPO FLASHING
(4" (102 mm) x 4" (102mm) MIN.)
CENTERED OVER INTERSECTION.

PLAN VIEW
PIPE FLASHING OVER
FIELD SEAM

NOTES:
1.   REFER TO FIRESTONE WEBSITE FOR THE MOST CURRENT

INFORMATION.
2.   REMOVE ALL EXISTING FLASHING, LEAD, ETC.

PIPE SURFACE MUST BE FREE OF ALL RUST, GREASE,
INSULATION, ETC.

3.   PIPE MUST BE ANCHORED TO ENSURE STABILITY.
4.   PRE-MOULDED PIPE FLASHING MAY BE CUT TO HEIGHT, BUT

NO LOWER THAN REINFORCING RING (NO WRINKLES OR
FOLDS UNDER CLAMPING RING).

5.   APPLY GP SEALANT BETWEEN PENETRATION AND
PRE-MOLDED PIPE FLASHING PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF
CLAMPING RING.  REFER TO LS-9 FOR SEAM EDGE
TREATMENT.

6.   LARGE PRE-MOLDED PIPE FLASHING FITS
4" (102 mm) - 8" (203 mm) PENETRATIONS SIZES.

7.   DO NOT USE WHEN SERVICE LINE TEMP. EXCEEDS 160°F.
REFER TO UT-P-6 & UT-P-7.

8.   FIRESTONE FASTENER AND HD SEAM PLATE REQUIRE FOR
MAS ONLY.  IF FASTENER CANNOT BE INSTALLED AS
ILLUSTRATED, REFER TO DETAILS UT-P-15 & UT-P-16

GROMMETED FASTENERS INSTALLED
PER SMACNA OR NRCA GUIDELINES

METAL CLEAT GAUGE, FASTENER AND 
SPACING PER SMACNA OR JM 

REQUIREMENTS (MINIMUM 24 GAUGE, 
6"  O.C. MAXIMUM

JM TPO MEMBRANE ADHERED TO 
WALL WITH JM APPROVED MEMBRANE 
ADHESIVE (SEE DETAIL T-FW-M1)

INSTALL MEMBRANE DOWN 
OUTSIDE FACE OF WALL 1/2" BELOW 

NAILER FASTEN 12" O.C. MAX. WITH 
APPROPRIATE FASTENERS

PREFINSIHED 18 GUAGE METAL 
COPING SLOPED TO DRAIN
PER SMACNA

8 1/2"

WALL FINISH

2X TOP PLATE

EXTEND TOP PLATE OVER WALL FINISH

5.   EXHAUST FANS:

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL LAYER OF ROOF MEMBRANE AROUND EXHAUST FANS.

COPING PER SPECIFICATION
GROMMETTED SCREWS 18"O.C.

JM TPO MEMBRANE FULLY
ADHERED

APPROVED DECK

ENERGY INSULATION

INVINSA ROOF BOARD OR
1/2" SECUROCK GLASS-MAT ROOF BOARD

SUBSTRATE FASTENER

LAP FASTENERS 12" O.C.

PERMITER FASTENING

JM TPO MEMBRANE FULLY
(MECHANICALLY FASTENED)

JM TPO EDGE SEALANT
(IF FIELD CUT)

1-1/2" MIN. HEAT WELD

TERMBAR WITH
FASTENERS @ 16" 0.C.

CMU WALL,
BRICK WALL,
SMOOTH CONCRETE WALL,
OR ANY "JM APPROVED"
SMOOTH SURFACE SUBSTRATE
i.e., PLYWOOD,
GLASS FACED GYPSUM

ROOFING SYSTEM
BACK OF

VIEW COPING

THIS DETAIL IS ALSO SUITABLE FOR
TERMINATION OF FLEECE BACKED
MEMBRANES. NON FLEECE BACK
MEMBRANE IS REQUIRED FOR WALL
FLASHINGS.

3.   RIGID INSULATION:

PROVIDE REQUIRED LAYERS OF POLYISOCYANURATE INSULATION W/ 1/2" "DENSDECK" COVER BOARD TO MEET A MINIMUM
CONTINUOUS R-30 VALUE - THICKNESS AS REQUIRED. PROVIDE POSITIVE SLOPE TO ALL ROOF DRAINS. SEE ROOF PLAN. 
PROVIDE TOP LAYER PROTECTION MATERIAL AS PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.  BOTTOM LAYER OF 
INSULATION TO HAVE INTEGRAL THERMAL BARRIER OR APPROVED ROOFING MANUFACTURER'S THERMAL UNDERLAYMENT 
SHEET.  ASSEMBLY SHALL COMPLY WITH  UL 1256 OR FMG 4450 AND ASTM C 1289, TYPE I OR II.

1.  MANUFACTURERS AND PRODUCTS:

A.  FIRESTONE, JOHNSMANFIELD, OR 
APPROVED EQUAL W/ 20-YEAR WARRANTY

2.  SPECIFIED ROOFING SYSTEMS (AS SHOWN):

HEAT-WELDABLE SINGLE-PLY 60 MIL TPO ROOFING SYSTEM, INSTALLED OVER RIGID INSULATION ON WOOD ROOF DECK 
HAVING A SLOPE OF 3/8"/FT.  MATERIALS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

A. TPO ROOFING SYSTEM AS MANUFACTURED BY MANUFACTOR LISTED ABOVE TO COMPLY WITH ASTM E 
108 OR UL 790, ASTM D-6878, AND FMG I-90 FOR WIND UPLIFT.

B. FASTENERS: METAL FASTENERS AND PLATES AS PER MANUFACTURER.

C. ACCESSORIES: PRE-FABRICATED CURBS, FLASHING, CORNERS, TERMINATION BARS, PIPE FLASHING, VENT 
FLASHING ETC. AS PER MANUFACTURER.

D. PLEASE SEE SINGLE PLY FLASHING SPECIFICATIONS FOR A FULL DESCRIPTION OF INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS 
AND REQUIREMENTS WHICH ARE CONSIDERED A PART OF THIS DETAIL.

E. ANY CARPENTRY OR METAL WORK SHOULD BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL 
CODE REQUIREMENTS AND/OR PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS. THESE COMPONENTS SHOULD BE REVIEWED AND 
APPROVED BY A LICENSED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL. CONTACT JM TECHNICAL FOR METAL OPTIONS TO BE 
INCLUDED WITHIN THE JM NDL GUARANTEE.

F. JM TPO EDGE SEALANT IS REQUIRED ON ALL CUT OR NON-ENCAPSULATED EDGES OF REINFORCED MEMBRANE. 
THIS INCLUDES FACTORY CUT MEMBRANE (SEE DETAIL T-MS-01).

4.   TAPERED INSULATION:

PROVIDE TAPERED INSULATION AS REQUIRED FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO ROOF DRAINS AS INDICATED PER ROOF PLAN ABOVE.
1/4" PER FOOT MINIMUM REQUIRED

5'-0" M
AX

6" M
IN.

JM TPO
BONDING

ADHESIVE

MIN. 1/2"
MEMBRANE

ABOVE TERM BAR

2x NAILER
FASTENED AS

SPECIFIED

JM TPO
MEMBRANE

FULLY ADHERED

INSULATION

SUBSTRATE
WALL

WALL

APPROVED FIRESTONE PRIMER

ACCEPTABLE FIRESTONE BONDING ADHESIVE

WOOD NAILER (SEE NOTE #3)
ULTRAPLY TPO MEMBRANE

ULTRAPLY TPO MEMBRANE

NOTE:

1.   REFER TO FIRESTONE WEBSITE FOR THE MOST

CURRENT INFORMATION.

2.   SCUPPER MUST BE WELDED METAL SLEEVE ROUND

ALL SHEET METAL FLANGE CORNERS.

3.   WOOD NAILER MUST BE INSTALLED TO MEET

APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES OR 200 LINEAR 200 LB
IN ANY GIVEN DIRECTION.

4.   FLANGE OF METAL MUST BE FULLY SUPPORTED BY

WOOD AND TERMINATED AT LEAST 1/2" (13 mm) FROM

EDGE OF WOOD.

5.   SEE UT-S-1A & UT-S-1B FOR DETAILED INSTALLATION

INSTRUCTIONS.

CONTINUOUS BEAD OF ULTRAPLY
TPO GP SEALANT

6" ECOWHITE QUICKSEAM FLASHING
CENTERED OVER EDGE OF SCUPPER FLANGE

CONTINUOUS BEAD OF
FIRESTONE WATER BLOCK

APPROPRIATE FASTENER
4" (102 mm) O.C. MAX

WELDED METAL SCUPPER SLEEVE

(SEE NOTE #2)

1-1/4" HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED
ROOF NAILS 4" (102 mm) O.C. MAX.

ACCEPTABLE FIRESTONE BONDING ADHESIVE
(ADHERED SYSTEM ONLY)

CONTINUOUS BEAD OF
FIRESTONE AP SEALANT OR
HIGH GRADE URETHANE
SEALANT

12" ECOWHITE QUICKSEAM
FLASHING CENTERED OVER

6" FLASHING AT BASE OF
SCUPPER ONLY 6" ECOWHITE QUICKSEAM FLASHING

CENTERED OVER EDGE OF SCUPPER FLANGE

210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A501A501

D
E

TA
IL

S

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 3" = 1'-0"
1 PARAPET DETAIL

 12" = 1'-0"
2 ROOF SYSTEM

 12" = 1'-0"
3 ROOF SCUPPER DETAIL

 6" = 1'-0"
4 ROOF PENTRATION DETAIL

 1 1/2" = 1'-0"
5 METAL ROOF DETAILS



210 CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 3A
HOT SPRINGS, AR 71901
P 501-624-5679 
F 501-623-3166
www.taylorkempkes.com

REVISIONS:

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

:

KEMPKESKEMPKES
ARCHITECTS

//TAYLORTAYLOR

ISSUE      DATE

08/13/2025

A900A900

3D
 V

IE
W

S

10/20/2025

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

47
35

 B
R

Y
A

N
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
A

LE
X

A
N

D
E

R
, A

R
 7

20
02

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S





Revised date: 10/20/2016  

 
 
 
 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for Construction Activity 
for Small Construction Sites 

 
 
 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
General Permit # ARR150000 

 
Prepared for: 

 
 Shoppes at Dogwood Springs Phase 1 

 

Date: 
 

October 2025 
 

 
Prepared by: 

 
Richardson Engineering, PLLC 

325 W South Street 
Benton, AR 72015 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity 
ARR150000 

Page 1 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

 

 

 
 
 

Project Name and Location: Shoppes at Dogwood Springs Phase 1, 4707 Bryant Parkway, Alexander, AR 72002  

Property Parcel Number (Optional):                                                                                       

Operator Name and Address: Jon Martin, 5501 Lombard, Alexander, AR 72002 
 

A. Site Description 
a. Project description, intended use after NOI is filed: Proposed Pharmacy Building and 

Parking Lot. 
b. Sequence of major activities which disturb soils: Install silt fencing, establish subgrade 

elevations, parking facilities, curb/gutter, and landscaping. Monitor disturbed areas while 
vegetation and stabilization is taking place. 

c. Total Area: 1.90 acres  Disturbed Area: 1.90 acres 
 

B. Responsible Parties 
Be sure to assign all SWPPP related activities to an individual or position; even if the specific 
individual is not yet known (i.e. contractor has not been chosen). 

 
Individual/Company 

 
Phone Number 

Service Provided for SWPPP (i.e., 
Inspector, SWPPP revisions, Stabilization 
Activities, BMP 
Maintenance, etc.) 

Richardson Engineering - Tristin Phillips 501-315-7225 Engineer 
Richardson Engineering  501-315-7225 Engineer/SWPPP 
Bascon General Contractors LLC 501-317-0446 Contractor/Install Maintain Erosion 

Control Measures 
TBD N/A Inspector/SWPPP 
   

 
C. Receiving Waters 

a. The following waterbody (or waterbodies) receives stormwater from this 
construction site: Drains Northeast to unnamed tributary of Owen Creek, thence into 
Owen Creek, thence into Fourche Creek, thence into Arkansas River _ 

b. Is the project located within the jurisdiction of an MS4? Yes         No 
i. If yes, Name of MS4:  City of Bryant _ 

c. Ultimate Receiving Water: 
Red River 
Ouachita River 
Arkansas River 

White River 
St. Francis River 
Mississippi River 

 
D. Site Map Requirements (Attach Site Map): 

a. Pre-construction topographic view; 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity 
ARR150000 

Page 2 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

 

 

 

b. Direction of stormwater flow (i.e., use arrows to show which direction 
stormwater will flow) and approximate slopes anticipated after grading 
activities; 

c. Delineate on the site map areas of soil disturbance and areas that will not be 
disturbed under the coverage of this permit; 

d. Location of major structural and nonstructural controls identified in the plan; 
e. Location of main construction entrance and exit; 
f. Location where stabilization practices are expected to occur; 
g. Locations of off-site materials, waste, borrow area, or equipment storage area; 
h. Location of areas used for concrete wash-out; 
i. Location of all surface water bodies (including wetlands) with associated natural 

buffer boundary lines. Identify floodplain and floodway boundaries, if available; 
j. Locations where stormwater is discharged to a surface water and/or municipal 

separate storm sewer system if applicable, 
k. Locations where stormwater is discharged off-site (should be continuously 

updated); 
l. Areas where final stabilization has been accomplished and no further 

construction phase permit requirements apply; 
m. A legend that identifies any erosion and sediment control measure 

symbols/labels used in the site map and/or detail sheet; and 
n. Locations of any storm drain inlets on the site and in the immediate vicinity of 

the site. 
E. Stormwater Controls 

a. Initial Site Stabilization, Erosion and Sediment Controls, and Best Management 
Practices: 

i. Initial Site Stabilization: Subgrade to be established. Silt fence to be 
installed to prevent sedimentation and runoff. Drainage to be installed. 
Utilities to be trenched and covered immediately. Vegetation to be 
established and soil stabilization closely monitored. After vegetation is 
established and site is stabilized, NOT to be submitted for approval. 

ii. Erosion and Sediment Controls: Construction Entrance/Exit, Silt Fence, 
seeding, additional efforts to stabilize disturbed areas where needed, 
i.e. filter socks, straw wattles, erosion control matting. 

iii. If periodic inspections or other information indicates a control has been 
used inappropriately or incorrectly, the operator will replace or modify 
the control for site situations: Yes No 

If No, explain:  _ 
 _ 

iv. Off-site accumulations of sediment will be removed at a frequency 
sufficient to minimize off-site impacts: Yes No 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity 
ARR150000 

Page 3 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

 

 

If No, explain:   
v. Sediment will be removed from sediment traps or sedimentation ponds 

when design capacity has been reduced by 50%: Yes No 
If No, explain:   
 _ 

vi. Litter, construction debris, and construction chemicals exposed to 
stormwater shall be prevented from becoming a pollutant source for 
stormwater discharges: Yes No 

If No, explain:   
vii. Off-site material storage areas used solely by the permitted project are 

being covered by this SWPPP: Yes No 
If Yes, explain additional BMPs implemented at off-site material 
storage area:  _ 
 _ 

b. Stabilization Practices 
i. Description and Schedule: Silt fence and construction entrance to be 

installed prior to clearing and grubbing of site. Subgrade to be 
established and additional BMPs to be installed as needed. Proposed 
construction to be completed and stabilization to be initiated. 
Stabilization to be monitored until complete. Submit NOT for approval. 

ii. Are buffer areas required? Yes No 
If Yes, are buffer areas being used? Yes No 

If No, explain why not: Due to the small size of the site, no buffer 
areas will be needed. 
If Yes, describe natural buffer areas:  _ 

 

iii. A record of the dates when grading activities occur, when construction 
activities temporarily or permanently cease on a portion of the site, and 
when stabilization measures are initiated shall be included with the plan. 

Yes No 
If No, explain:  _ 
 _ 

iv. Deadlines for stabilization: 
1. Stabilization procedures will be initiated 14 days after 

construction activity temporarily ceases on a portion of the site. 
2. Stabilization procedures will be initiated immediately in portions 

of the site where construction activities have permanently ceased. 

 
 
 

c. Structural Practices 
i. Describe any structural practices to divert flows from exposed soils, store 

flows, or otherwise limit runoff and the discharge of pollutants from 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity 
ARR150000 

Page 4 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

 

 

exposed areas of the site: N/A _ 

ii. Describe Velocity Dissipation Devices: Silt fence and rock check dams. 
iii. Sediment Basins: 

Are 10 or more acres draining to a common point?  Yes No 
Is a sediment basin included in the project? Yes No 

If Yes, what is the designed capacity for the storage? 
3600 cubic feet per acre = :                                                              

or 
10 year, 24 hour storm = :  
Other criteria were used to design basin:     

       
If No, explain why no sedimentation basin was included and 
describe required natural buffer areas and other controls 
implemented instead:   Due to the small size of the site, it was 
determined that silt fence in combination with other BMPs will 
be sufficient to retain any sediment on site.                                                                                                                             

F. Other Controls 
a. Solid materials, including building materials, shall be prevented from being 

discharged to Waters of the State: Yes No 
b. Off-site vehicle tracking of sediments and the generation of dust shall be 

minimized through the use of: 
A stabilized construction entrance and exit 
Vehicle tire washing 
Other controls, describe:  _ 

c. Temporary Sanitary Facilities: On-site, portable facility.  
 

d. Concrete Waste Area Provided: 
Yes 
No. Concrete is used on the site, but no concrete washout is provided. 

Explain why:   
N/A, no concrete will be used with this project 

e. Fuel Storage Areas, Hazardous Waste Storage, and Truck Wash Areas: N/A  
 

G. Non-Stormwater Discharges 
a. The following allowable non-stormwater discharges comingled with stormwater 

are present or anticipated at the site: 
Fire-fighting activities; 
Fire hydrant flushings; 
Water used to wash vehicles (where detergents or other chemicals are 

not used) or control dust in accordance with Part II.A.4.H.2; 
Potable water sources including uncontaminated waterline flushings; 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity 
ARR150000 

Page 5 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

 

 

Landscape Irrigation; 
Routine external building wash down which does not use detergents or 

other chemicals; 
Pavement wash waters where spills or leaks of toxic or hazardous 

materials have not occurred (unless all spilled materials have been removed) 
and where detergents or other chemicals are not used; 

Uncontaminated air conditioning, compressor condensate (See Part 
I.B.12.C of the permit);, 

Uncontaminated springs, excavation dewatering and groundwater (See 
Part I.B.13.C of the permit); 

Foundation or footing drains where flows are not contaminated with 
process materials such as solvents (See Part I.B.13.C of the permit); 

b. Describe any controls associated with non-stormwater discharges present at the 
site: N/A  

H. Applicable State or Local Programs: The SWPPP will be updated as necessary to reflect 
any revisions to applicable federal, state, or local requirements that affect the 
stormwater controls implemented at the site. Yes No 

I. Inspections 
a. Inspection frequency: 

Every 7 calendar days 
or 

At least once every 14 calendar days and within 24 hours of the end of a 
storm even 0.25 inches or greater (a rain gauge must be maintained on-site) 

 

b. Inspections: 
Completed inspection forms will be kept with the SWPPP. 

ADEQ’s inspection form will be used (See Appendix B) 
or 

A form other than ADEQ’s inspection form will be used and is attached 
(See inspection form requirements Part II.A.4.L.2) 

c. Inspection records will be retained as part of the SWPPP for at least 3 years from 
the date of termination. 

d. It is understood that the following sections describe waivers of site inspection 
requirements. All applicable documentation requirements will be followed in 
accordance with the referenced sections. 

i. Winter Conditions (Part II.A.4.L.4) 
ii. Adverse Weather Conditions (Part II.A.4.L.5) 

J. Maintenance: 
The following procedures to maintain vegetation, erosion and sediment control 
measures and other protective measures in good, effective operating condition will 
be followed: The SWPPP to be followed, control measures inspected and repaired 
as required. 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity 
ARR150000 

Page 6 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

 

 

Any necessary repairs will be completed, when practicable, before the next storm 
event, but not to exceed a period of 3 business days of discovery, or as otherwise 
directed by state or local officials. 

 
K. Employee Training: 

The following is a description of the training plan for personnel (including 
contractors and subcontractors) on this project: Contractors and Subcontractors for 
this project to be informed of the SWPPP, as well as procedures for the installation 
and inspection of erosion control measures and performing inspections thereof. 
**Note, Formal training classes given by Universities or other third-party 
organizations are not required, but recommended for qualified trainers; the 
permittee is responsible for the content of the training being adequate for personnel 
to implement the requirements of the permit. 

 

Certification 
 

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments such as Inspection 
Form were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system 
designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information 
submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those 
persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there 
are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and 
imprisonment for knowing violations." 

 
Signature of Responsible or Cognizant Official:   

 

Title:   Date:   



ARR150000 Inspection Form Appendix A 

Revised date: 10/20/2016 

 

 

 

Inspector Name:   Date of Inspection:   
Inspector Title:   

 
Date of Rainfall:   Duration of Rainfall:    
Days Since Last Rain Event:  days  Rainfall Since Last Rain Event:  inches 

 
Description of any Discharges During Inspection:   
Location of Discharges of Sediment/Other Pollutant (specify pollutant & location):   

 

 
Locations in Need of Additional BMPs:   

 
Information on Location of Construction Activities 

 

Location Activity 
Begin Date 

Activity 
Occuring 
Now (y/n)? 

Activity 
Ceased 
Date 

Stabilization 
Initiated Date 

Stabilization 
Complete 
Date 

      
      
      
      

 
Information on BMPs in Need of Maintenance 
Location In Working 

Order? 
Maintenance Scheduled 
Date 

Maintenance Completed 
Date 

Maintenance to be 
Performed By 

     
     
     
     

 
Changes required to the SWPPP:   Reasons for changes:   

 
 

SWPPP changes completed (date):   
 

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments such as Inspection Form were prepared under my direction 
or supervision in accordance with a system designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the 
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly 
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accura te, 
and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and 
imprisonment for knowing violations." 

 
Signature of Responsible or Cognizant Official:   Date:  

 
Title:   



Permit No. ARR150000 
 

SITE WITH AUTOMATIC COVERAGE 
(LESS THAN 5 ACRES) 

CONSTRUCTION SITE NOTICE 
FOR THE 

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) 
Storm Water Program 

NPDES GENERAL PERMIT NO. ARR150000 

The following information is posted in compliance with Part I.B.8.A of the ADEQ General Permit Number 
ARR150000 for discharges of stormwater runoff from sites with automatic coverage. Additional information 
regarding the ADEQ stormwater program may be found on the internet at: 

 
www.adeq.state.ar.us/water/branch_npdes/stormwater 

 
Permit Number ARR150000 

Contact Name: 
Phone Number: 

   Jon Martin 
 

   501-847-3038 
 

Project Description (Name, Location, etc.): 
Start Date: 
End Date: 
Total Acres: 

Bryant Parkway Pharmacy, 4707 Bryant Parkway, Alexander, 
AR 72002 

 

   12/01/2025 
 

   06/01/2026  
 

   1.90 
 

Location of Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan:    Mailbox on Site 
 

 
For Construction Sites Authorized under Part I.B.6.A (Automatic Coverage) the following certification must be 
completed: 

 
 

I   (Typed  or  Printed  Name  of  Person  Completing  this 
Certification) certify under penalty of law that I have read and understand the eligibility requirements for claiming 
an authorization under Part I.B.2. of the ADEQ General Permit Number ARR150000. A stormwater pollution 
prevention plan has been developed and implemented according to the requirements contained in Part II.A.2.B & 
D of the permit. I am aware there are significant penalties for providing false information or for conducted 
unauthorized discharges, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

 
 

Signature and Title  Date 
 





PRINTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF STRATUS.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED, OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF STRATUS.

ADDRESS:

ORDER NUMBER:

SITE NUMBER:

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

PAGE NO.:

Rev # Req # Date/Artist DescriptionRev # Req # Date/Artist Description
Rev 7 000000 00/00/00 xxx1245621

3213 MAIN STREET STE 2
BROADWAY CROSSING

BRYANT, AR 72022

79782

ROBYN PHILLIPS1218

2

CLIENT:
Original
Rev 1
Rev 2

554434
556180
558358

G:\ACCOUNTS\H\HONEYBAKED HAM\2025\AR\
1218_Bryant R2

onestratus.com

888.503.1569

8959 Tyler Boulevard
Mentor, Ohio  44060

09/23 /25 Z-SA
10/03/25 Z-MH
10/15/25 Z-SA

SITE PLAN

E01
E02

Scale: NTS

PRINTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF STRATUS.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED, OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF STRATUS.

ADDRESS:

ORDER NUMBER:

SITE NUMBER:

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

PAGE NO.:

Rev # Req # Date/Artist DescriptionRev # Req # Date/Artist Description
Rev 7 000000 00/00/00 xxx1245621

3213 MAIN STREET STE 2
BROADWAY CROSSING

BRYANT, AR 72022

79782

ROBYN PHILLIPS1218

3

CLIENT:
Original
Rev 1
Rev 2

554434
556180
558358

G:\ACCOUNTS\H\HONEYBAKED HAM\2025\AR\
1218_Bryant R2

onestratus.com

888.503.1569

8959 Tyler Boulevard
Mentor, Ohio  44060

09/23 /25 Z-SA
10/03/25 Z-MH
10/15/25 Z-SA

EXISTING SIGN SF:
PROPOSED SIGN SF:

32.3
57.4Scale: 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION

18'-2-1/2" SIGNBAND

22'-6" STOREFRONT

7'-9-1/4"
SIGNBAND

C/L

23'-3"
OAH

E02

±6'-3"

Removed option A 
Updated sign

















Fnd r5

Fnd
 cr4

fnd cr4

Fnd cr4

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS
SS

SS

SS
SS

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHEFnd r5

Fnd Cr5

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

OH
E

SHADOWCREEK DR. (50' R.O.W.)

42" CULVERT

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

7' 
SE

TB
AC

K

10' EASEMENT

10' EASEMENT

GR
AV

EL
 D

RI
VE

ZONE "X"

ZO
NE

 "X
"

LOT 253
0.17 ACRES

7,371.60 SQ FT
LOT 254

0.16 ACRES
7,178.70 SQ FT

STORM WATER TRACT
0.05 ACRES

2,093.69 SQ FT

N0
2°

57
'32

"E
 - 

10
6.7

2' 
(M

)

N89°05'39"W - 70.00' (M)N89°05'39"W - 70.00' (M)

N0
2°

54
'14

"E
 - 

10
7.4

9' 
(M

)

S86°50'17"E - 19.60' (M) S86°50'17"E - 70.00' (M) S86°50'17"E - 70.00' (M)

N0
2°

59
'01

"E
 - 

10
3.9

6' 
(M

)

S0
3°

00
'34

"W
 - 

10
1.2

1' 
(M

)

N89°05'39"W - 19.51' (M)

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

8' 
SE

TB
AC

K

8' 
SE

TB
AC

K

8' 
SE

TB
AC

K

8' 
SE

TB
AC

K

LOT 55
MEADOWLAKE PH. IV

P.O.B.

10' EASEMENT

5' 
EA

SE
ME

NT
5' 

EA
SE

ME
NT

10' EASEMENT

5' 
EA

SE
ME

NT

5' 
EA

SE
ME

NT

S89°05'39"E - 50.00' (M)

N0
2°

55
'14

"E
 - 

99
.76

' (M
)

N87°26'11"W - 49.81' (M)

S89°05'39"E - 70.48' (M)

S0
3°

00
'20

"W
 - 

11
0.1

0' 
(M

)

N86°58'17"W - 70.24' (M)

PUMP STATION

UTILITIES DISCLAIMER

UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY. UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES ARE TAKEN FROM UTILITY MAPS; EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AS NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE
TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON
THIS DRAWING.

GENERAL NOTES

1.   BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS ARKANSAS GRID SOUTH.  DISTANCES SHOWN ARE
GROUND DISTANCES.

2.   REFERENCES:
   A.  PHASES 3, 4, AND 5 MEADOWLAKE SUBDIVISION.
3.  ZONING CLASSIFCATION: R-1S

SA
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
, A

R
K

A
N

SA
S

PROPERTY ADDRESS
SHADOW CREEK DR
BRYANT, AR 72002

CURRENT OWNER OF RECORD
CALAIS COURT INC
422 N MAIN ST
BENTON AR 72015

SET 1/2" REBAR W/ CAP
FOUND MONUMENT
RIGHT-OF-WAY
OVERHEAD UTILITIES
FENCEX

R/W

OHE

POWER/LIGHT POLE
MEASURED
RECORDED DISTANCE

(M)
(R)

BUILDING SETBACK LINE
UTILITY EASEMENT

LEGEND

PER DEED(D)

ROADWAY CENTERLINE
GUY WIRE

WATER VALVE
FIRE HYDRANT
WATER METER

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
LIGHT POLE

B
A

SI
N

, M
EA

D
O

W
LA

K
E,

 P
H

A
SE

 3
, C

IT
Y 

O
F 

B
R

YA
N

T

#4151
LAND SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL

ROBBINS

ARKANSAS - SURVEYOR

CER
TIF

ICATE OF AUTHORIZATION

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

Z
A

N E  R OBBIN
S

SIGNATURE

NO. 1853

STATE OF
ARKANSAS

DE
REGISTER

CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME
OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THIS DAY AND THAT ALL CORNERS ARE SET AS
SHOWN.  NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR EASEMENTS, COVENANTS,
ENCUMBRANCES, OR ANY OTHER FACTS WHICH AN ACCURATE TITLE SEARCH
MAY DISCLOSE WAS PERFORMED.

______________________________________
ZANE ROBBINS, AR PLS #1853

Y:
\2

02
5\

20
25

74
5 

PE
N

FI
EL

D
 M

EA
D

O
W

LA
KE

 R
EP

LA
T\

20
25

74
5.

dw
g 

|  
PL

O
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 R

ay
 | 

PL
O

T 
D

AT
E:

 1
1/

26
/2

02
5 

10
:5

3:
25

 A
M

 | 
©

20
24

 R
O

BB
IN

S 
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 L
AN

D
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 IN
C

O
R

PO
R

AT
ED

DATE REVISIONS

ROB
BIN

S PR
OFE

SSIO
NAL

 LA
ND

 SER
VIC

ES
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
D

P.
O

. B
O

X
 9

39
 |

 B
R

Y
A

N
T,

 A
R

K
A

N
SA

S 
72

08
9

O
FF

IC
E

: 5
01

.4
25

.6
38

0 
| 

 E
M

A
IL

: Z
A

N
E

R
O

BB
IN

S3
@

G
M

A
IL

.C
O

M

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

|  
 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

|  
 

SU
RV

EY
IN

G 
    

   G
IS

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 ST
AK

IN
G

R
EP

LA
T

1 of 1

SCALE

PAGE

PROJECT No.

DATE
CHECKED BY
DRAWN BY ZR

09/25/2025

2025745
1"=20'

ZR

FLOOD STATEMENT

BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ALONE, ACCORDING TO FEMA
FIRM #05125C0380E, DATED JUNE 5, 2020, THIS
PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE "X", 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOOD HAZARD

LO
TS

 2
53

 A
N

D
 2

54
, A

 R
EP

LA
T 

O
F 

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
ELECTRIC BOX

BRYANT, ARVICINITY MAP
(NTS)

SITE LOCATION

LAND DESCRIPTION AS SURVEYED:
A PART OF MEADOWLAKE PHASE 3 IN THE NE1

4 OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH,
RANGE 14 WEST MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 55, MEADOWLAKE PHASE 4 ON THE
SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SHADOWCREEK DRIVE; THENCE SOUTH 86°50'17" EAST,
A DISTANCE O 159.60 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, SOUTH 03°00'34"
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 101.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°05'39" WEST, A DISTANCE OF
159.51 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°54'14" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 107.49 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

Feet
0 20 40

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



BLACK	STANDING
SEAM	SIDING

WHITE
BRICK

FAUX	WOOD
OVERHANGBLACK	BOX	BEAMS

BLACK	CANOPY

STANDING	SEAM	OR	TPO	ROOF	-	TBD

EIFS	EXTERIOR
EIFS	EXTERIOR

R
Y
E
	G
E
N
E
R
A
L
	C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
S
	&
	D
E
S
IG
N

P
H
IL
L
IP
	R
Y
E
		
		
	5
0
1
-3
1
7
-9
8
8
3

D
R

A
F
T
	P

L
A
N

S
	-
	N

O
T
	T

O
	B

E
	U

S
E
D

F
O

R
	C

O
N

S
T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

3/XX

D
A
T
E
:

X
X
/X

X
/X

X
X

X

THIS	SET	OF	PLANS	DOES	NOT	REPLACE	THE	EXPERIENCE	AND	KNOWLEDGE	OF	A	LICENSED	CONTRACTOR.

VERIFY	SCALE	OF	ANY	FULL	SIZE	PRINTS	PRIOR	TO	CONSTRUCTION OWNER(S)	INITIALS	&	DATE



GRADING PLAN

DRAINAGE CALCULATION

PROJECT
LOCATION

DRAINAGE PATH

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

UTILITY PLAN
SEWER DETAILS
WATER DETAILS

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC

129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

ARCHITECH
N/A

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
N/A

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER
N/A

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

LINCOLN

SHARP

BENTON

WASHINGTON

CRAWFORD

MADISON

CARROLL
BOONE

MARION
BAXTER

FULTON

IZARD

STONE
NEWTON SEARCY

SEBASTIAN

FRANKLIN JOHNSON

POPE

LOGAN

SCOTT

VAN BUREN CLEBURNE

WHITE

FAULKNER

CONWAY

LONOKE

PRAIRIE
PULASKI

PERRY
YELL

POLK
MONTGOMERY

SEVIER

HOWARD

HEMPSTEAD
NEVADA

CLARK

PIKE

LAFAYETTE

COLUMBIA

MILLER

LITTLE RIVER

ASHLEY CHICOT
UNION

OUACHITA CALHOUN

BRADLEY

DREW

CLEVELAND
DESHA

ARKANSASJEFFERSON

DALLAS

GRANTHOT SPRING

GARLAND

RANDOLPH CLAY

GREENE

POINSETT

CROSS
CRITTENDEN

ST FRANCIS

LEE

PHILLIPS

MONROE

WOODRUFF

JACKSON

INDEPENDENCE

LAWRENCE

CRAIGHEAD
MISSISSIPPI

VICINITY MAP

  SALINE

DISTRICT 5

DISTRICT 9

DISTRICT 10

DISTRICT 2

DISTRICT 1

DISTRICT 7

DISTRICT 3

DISTRICT 4

DISTRICT 8

DISTRICT 6

SHEET NO. TITLE

DRAWING INDEX

PREPARED BY:

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:  CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

MARKET PLACE II
COVER SHEET

RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11/25/2025

MARKET PLACE II
6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, AR

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-0.0

date

C-1.0

C-2.0

C-4.5

C-3.7-3.11

C-4.3-4.4

C-3.0

C-3.1-3.6

SITE PLAN

C-5.1-5.3

PRE & POST DEV. CALCULATIONC-4.1-4.2

LANDSCAPE PLANC-6.0

REVISION SUBMISSION DATE

 1. AS PER CITY COMMENT ON 09/18/25 11/19/2025

 1. AS PER CITY COMMENT ON 11/20/25 11/25/2025

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



LOT 19R
840-05786-519

FERGUSON BUILDERS
INC

10' FRONT EASEMENT - UTILITY

 AND DRAINAGE (U.E. AND D.E.)

HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 436.71'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.77'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

N
05°26'47"W

 194.34' (P)

S84°33'13"W 86.27' (P)
S69°53'50"W 40.03' (P)

S69°52'12"W 182.94' (M)

N20°06'10"W
 193.48' (P)

N70°00'57"E 257.18' (P)
N73°31'14"E 257.18' (M)

N20°11'00"W
 193.48' (M

)

S69°53'50"W 182.85' (P)

S69°41'29"W 40.04' (M)

S84°33'32"W 86.25' (M)

N
05°21'51"W

 194.53' (M
)

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

EXISTING FH

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING ROADSIDE DITCH

24.0'

EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

64.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R15.0'

R10.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R15.0'

R15.0'

R12.9'

R10.9'

24.0'

9.0'

20.0'

PROPOSED BUILDING
AREA: 11,340 Sq. ft. (210'X54')

FFE: 441.00'

ADA RAMP

6.0'

20.0'

10.0' 10.0'

3.0' 3.0'

RETAINING WALL

R15.0'

R29.0'

R1
5.0

'

36.4'

27
.7

'

29.0'

18.3'

44.1'

LOT 18R
840-05786-518

BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY LLC

LOT 21R
840-05786-521

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

840-12226-016
GATEWAY BANK

LOT 20R
840-05786-520

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

PROPOSED
CURB COT

15.0'

54.0'

210.0'

12.0'

NEW PROPOSED OHE

SEWER CLEAN OUT

R/W FROM ARDOT JOB #061632

15' BUILDING REAR SETBACK LINE

 10' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS,

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' SIDE SETBACK
 & EASEMENT

 60' INGRESS/EGRESS

 ACCESS, DRAINAGE AND

 UTILITY EASEMENT (I/E/D.E./U.E.)

50' BUILDING FRONT

SETBACK LINE

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

EXISTING
WATER METER

VICINITY MAP:

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

PROJECT
LOCATION

Agreement

Way Dedication
- Public Right-of-

- Existing Access 

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
- Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument

LEGEND

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-1.0

 PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

SITE DATA
TOTAL SITE AREA

GROSS BUILDING AREA

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA

BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT SETBACK LINE:50'
RIGHT SIDE SETBACK LINE: AS SHOWN
REAR SETBACK LINE: 15'
LEFT SIDE SETBACK LINE: 10'

BUILDING HEIGHTS 1 STORY

     BUILDING  111340 SQ. FT.

1.30 ACRES

BUSINESS TYPE  RETAIL

PARKING CALCULATION
(PROVIDED)

PROVIDED PARKING SPACES
41 (2 ADA SPACES)

1.30 ACRES

ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

7" AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

2" ACHM SURFACE
COURSE

9'
(TYP)

20
'

CONC. SIDEWALK
WITH INTEGRAL CURB

20
'

9' 5' 9'

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK 6.0'

10' FOR
END
STALLSPARKING STALL & SIDEWALK DETAIL

NOT TO
SCALE

6.0'
1.0'1.0'

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT
SECTION

6"

6"

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE 98%

(MIN CBR 6)

PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
(MIN STRENGTH=4000 PSI)

AGGREGATE BASE
(CLASS 7)

6"
6"

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE 95%

CURB DETAILS

PHILLIP RYE RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS
OWNER:

Name:

Address:

DEVELOPER:

Name:
Address:

Phone:

Email:

Phone:

Email:

7416 PALM BEACH, BENTON
AR 72019

501-317-9883
philliprye@philliprye.com

6128 HIGHWAY 5 NORTH
AR 72022

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON
No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

ZONING INFORMATION

CURRENT ZONING C 2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"  "  ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"AGGREGATE "AGGREGATE AGGREGATE (CLASS 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE 98%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



LOT 19R
840-05786-519

FERGUSON BUILDERS
INC

10' FRONT EASEMENT - UTILITY

 AND DRAINAGE (U.E. AND D.E.)

HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 436.71'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.77'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

PROPOSED BUILDING
AREA: 11,340 Sq. ft. (210'X54')

FFE: 441.00'

ADA RAMP

RETAINING WALL

LOT 18R
840-05786-518

BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY LLC

LOT 21R
840-05786-521

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

840-12226-016
GATEWAY BANK

LOT 20R
840-05786-520

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

PROPOSED
CURB COT

NEW PROPOSED OHE

-1
.5

%

-43.9%

-0
.6%

-1
.9

%

-1
.6

%

10.0%

0+
00

1+
00

1+
35

440

44
0

43
9

439

441

44
1

442

442

440

44
0

440

43
6

43
7

438

439

441

442443

44
4

15' BUILDING REAR SETBACK LINE

 10' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS,

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' SIDE SETBACK
 & EASEMENT

 60' INGRESS/EGRESS

 ACCESS, DRAINAGE AND

 UTILITY EASEMENT (I/E/D.E./U.E.)

50' BUILDING FRONT

SETBACK LINE

-0.9%

5.
7%

-7.0%

-6.3%

-1.4%

-7.1%
-6

.1
%

-4
.0

%

-3
.1

%

-4
.4

%

-0.9%

-1
.5

%

44
1.

00

44
2.

00

440.00

439.00

440.00

440.00

439.00

43
8.

00439.00

440.00
437.00

438.00
439.00

44
3.0

0

44
4.0

0

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

T/AS: 440.90

FG: 440.50

FG: 440.20

FG: 440.20

FG: 440.50

SW: 440.90

T/AS: 440.40 BOC: 440.89

SW: 440.90

SW: 440.90

FL: 441.00

FG: 440.50
FL: 441.00

FG: 440.50

FL: 441.00

FL: 441.00

FL: 441.00

FL: 441.00

SW: 440.90

SW: 440.90

BOC: 443.77

BOC: 443.30

BOC: 442.79

BOC: 442.19

BOC: 441.16

BOC: 441.50

BOC: 441.09

BOC: 440.72

BOC: 440.33

BOC: 440.00

BOC: 439.87 BOC: 439.71

BOC: 439.56

BOC: 440.75

BOC: 441.02

BOC: 442.24

BOC: 444.77

BOC: 444.06

BOC: 443.42

EG: 443.64

BOC: 442.01

BOC: 440.91

BOC: 440.88

BOC: 439.78

BOC: 439.82

BOC: 439.94

BOC: 439.99BOC: 440.02
BOC: 440.09

BOC: 440.25

BOC: 443.00

BOC: 443.64
BOC: 441.97

BOC: 440.89

BOC: 440.78

BOC: 440.45

BOC: 437.42

BOC: 437.84

FG: 435.58

BOC: 436.57

BOC: 436.06

BOC: 437.37

BOC: 439.43

BOC: 439.97

BOC: 439.97

BOC: 439.16

BOC: 438.69

T/AS: 440.40EG: 443.92

EG: 444.13

EG: 445.21

EG: 438.93

EG: 438.15

T/AS: 440.50

T/AS: 440.50

SW: 440.90

T/AS: 440.86

T/AS: 440.37

T/AS: 440.00

T/AS: 439.70

FG: 436.82

SW: 440.90

FG: 443.95
FG: 440.94

FG: 439.97

FG: 439.62

FG: 439.23

FG: 438.09

FG: 438.30

T/AS: 440.32

440.90

T/AS: 439.64

T/AS: 439.49

T/AS: 439.46

T/AS: 439.49

T/AS: 438.68

T/AS: 436.60

T/AS: 439.40

T/AS: 440.84

T/AS: 440.85

T/AS: 440.26

T/AS: 440.14

T/AS: 439.04

FG: 438.19

FG: 439.46

FG: 439.27

FG: 438.73

SW: 440.90

FG: 440.30

FG: 439.71

FG: 439.23

FG: 438.90

FG: 440.01

FG: 440.18

T/AS: 440.72

T/AS: 441.00

T/AS: 441.42

T/AS: 439.46

BOC: 440.90

RETAINING WALL PROFILE

420

430

440

450

420

430

440

450
0+001+001+35

0+001+001+35

RETAINING WALL
Station=0+70.00
elev = 440.050

RETAINING WALL
Station=0+70.00
elev = 435.488EXISTING GROUND

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

VICINITY MAP:

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

PROJECT
LOCATION

Agreement

Way Dedication
- Public Right-of-

- Existing Access 

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
- Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument

LEGEND

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-2.0

GRADING PLAN

SITE DATA
TOTAL SITE AREA

GROSS BUILDING AREA

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA

BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT SETBACK LINE:50'
RIGHT SIDE SETBACK LINE: AS SHOWN
REAR SETBACK LINE: 15'
LEFT SIDE SETBACK LINE: 15'

BUILDING HEIGHTS 1 STORY

     BUILDING  10476 SQ. FT.

1.30 ACRES

BUSINESS TYPE  RETAIL

PARKING CALCULATION
(PROVIDED)

PROVIDED PARKING SPACES
51 (3 ADA SPACES)

1.30 ACRES

ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

7" AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

2" ACHM SURFACE
COURSE

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT
SECTION

6"

6"

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE 98%

(MIN CBR 6)

PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
(MIN STRENGTH=4000 PSI)

AGGREGATE BASE
(CLASS 7)

6"
6"

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE 95%

PHILLIP RYE RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS
OWNER:

Name:

Address:

DEVELOPER:

Name:
Address:

Phone:

Email:

Phone:

Email:

7416 PALM BEACH, BENTON
AR 72019

501-317-9883
philliprye@philliprye.com

6128 HIGHWAY 5 NORTH
AR 72022

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

MARKET PLACE-II PHASE 3
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN1. DESIGN CONTOURS SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE.

2. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINISHED ASPHALT,
   GROUND OR CONCRETE ELEVATIONS.

3. CLEAR AND GRUB AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CUT
   OR FILL IS TO OCCUR.

4. FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED AT LEAST 98% OF THE
   MATERIALS MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DRY
   DENSITY.

5. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF 1% BELOW TO 3%
   ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

6. SUB-GRADES SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A
   LOADED DUMP TRUCK TO DETECT ZONES OF
   UNSUITABLE AND/OR EXCESSIVELY WET SOILS. IF
   PUMPING BEGINS, COMPACTION SHALL BE STOPPED
   IMMEDIATELY AND RESUMED ONLY WHEN THE
   MATERIAL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY THAT PUMPING
   DOES NOT OCCUR.

7. ALL UNUSABLE SOILS SHALL BE USED ON SITE FOR
   FILL PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE AREAS OF BUILDING
   AND PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION.

8. PROPER DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED
   THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE TO PREVENT THE
   INCREASE OF THE IN-SITU SOILS MOISTURE
   CONTENT.

GRADING PLAN NOTES

LEGEND
BOC = TOP OF BACK OF CURB
FG = FINISHED GRADE
EG = EXISTING GRADE
SW = TOP OF SIDEWALK
T/AS = TOP OF ASPHALT

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



LOT 19R
840-05786-519

FERGUSON BUILDERS
INC

10' FRONT EASEMENT - UTILITY

 AND DRAINAGE (U.E. AND D.E.)

HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 436.71'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.77'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

N
05°26'47"W

 194.34' (P)

S84°33'13"W 86.27' (P)
S69°53'50"W 40.03' (P)

S69°52'12"W 182.94' (M)

N20°06'10"W
 193.48' (P)

N70°00'57"E 257.18' (P)
N73°31'14"E 257.18' (M)

N20°11'00"W
 193.48' (M

)
S69°53'50"W 182.85' (P)

S69°41'29"W 40.04' (M)

S84°33'32"W 86.25' (M)

N
05°21'51"W

 194.53' (M
)

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

EXISTING FH

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING ROADSIDE DITCH

EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

PROPOSED BUILDING
AREA: 11,340 Sq. ft. (210'X54')

FFE: 441.00'

ADA RAMP

LOT 18R
840-05786-518

BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY LLC

LOT 21R
840-05786-521

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

840-12226-016
GATEWAY BANK

LOT 20R
840-05786-520

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLCSEWER CLEAN OUT

R/W FROM ARDOT JOB #061632

15' BUILDING REAR SETBACK LINE

 10' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS,

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' SIDE SETBACK
 & EASEMENT

 60' INGRESS/EGRESS

 ACCESS, DRAINAGE AND

 UTILITY EASEMENT (I/E/D.E./U.E.)

50' BUILDING FRONT

SETBACK LINE

44
1.

00

44
2.

00

440.00

439.00

440.00

440.00

439.00

43
8.

00439.00

440.00
437.00

438.00
439.00

44
3.0

0

44
4.0

0

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

EXISTING
WATER METER

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.0

UTILITY PLAN

MARKET PLACE-II PHASE 3
UTILITY PLAN

SEWER LEGEND:

NOTE:
USE SDR-26 PVC SEWER PIPE EXCEPT WHERE DUCTILE
IRON PIPE REQUIRED FOR COVER. USE DUCTILE IRON
PIPE WHERE 3' MINIMUM COVE CANNOT BE
MAINTAINED.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL
BURIED UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

SEWER MAIN SEWER MANHOLES S S

SEWER SERVICE

WATER LEGEND:

FH

DUAL WATER METERS

SINGLE WATER METER

GATE VALVE

45° FITTING

90° FITTING

TEE FITTING

CROSS FITTING

FIRE HYDRANT

ADH NOTES:
ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS, SECTION XIV . DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM, PART A SANITARY AND
SAFETY HAZARDS. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES
AND SEWER LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION. WATER LINES AND SEWERS SHALL NOT BE LAID IN THE
SAME TRENCH EXCEPT ON THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. WATER MAINS
NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS MUST BE PLACED SO THAT THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT
LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER LINE AT ITS HIGHEST POINT. IF THIS DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE
REDUCED, THE WATER LINE OR THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT
ENDS.

EXTENDING AT LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING. ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE
MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED. THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING WATER OR SEWER
UNDER PRESSURE. WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS BENEATH THE SEWER LINE, AT LEAST 18 INCHES OF
SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING
ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT.

A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF THREE FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND OTHER
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OF A NON SANITARY NATURE (GAS, ELECTRIC, ETC.).

1. ALL SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION FOR WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES" 2015 EDITION.

SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. ALL WATER INSTALLATION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION FOR WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES" 2015 EDITION.

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S
11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.1

SEWER DETAILS 1

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.2

SEWER DETAILS 2

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.3

SEWER DETAILS 3

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.4

SEWER DETAILS 4

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.5

SEWER DETAILS 5

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.6

SEWER DETAILS 6

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.7

WATER DETAILS 1

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.8

WATER DETAILS 2

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.9

WATER DETAILS 3

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.10

WATER DETAILS 4

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-3.11

WATER DETAILS 5

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



LOT 19R
840-05786-519

FERGUSON BUILDERS
INC

10' FRONT EASEMENT - UTILITY

 AND DRAINAGE (U.E. AND D.E.)

HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 436.71'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

N
05°26'47"W

 194.34' (P)

S84°33'13"W 86.27' (P)
S69°53'50"W 40.03' (P)

S69°52'12"W 182.94' (M)

N20°06'10"W
 193.48' (P)

N70°00'57"E 257.18' (P)
N73°31'14"E 257.18' (M)

N20°11'00"W
 193.48' (M

)

S69°53'50"W 182.85' (P)

S69°41'29"W 40.04' (M)

S84°33'32"W 86.25' (M)

N
05°21'51"W

 194.53' (M
)

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

EXISTING FH

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING ROADSIDE DITCH

EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

OVERLAND FLOW

SHALLOW CON. FLOW

CHANNEL FLOW 1

LOT 18R
840-05786-518

BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY LLC

LOT 21R
840-05786-521

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

840-12226-016
GATEWAY BANK

LOT 20R
840-05786-520

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLCSEWER CLEAN OUT

PRE DEVELOPMENT
AREA 1.3 ACRES

R/W FROM ARDOT JOB #061632

15' BUILDING REAR SETBACK LINE

 10' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS,

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' SIDE SETBACK
 & EASEMENT

 60' INGRESS/EGRESS

 ACCESS, DRAINAGE AND

 UTILITY EASEMENT (I/E/D.E./U.E.)

50' BUILDING FRONT

SETBACK LINE

CH
ANNEL FLO

W
 2

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

STUDY POINT

EXISTING
WATER METER

VICINITY MAP:

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

PROJECT
LOCATION

Agreement

Way Dedication
- Public Right-of-

- Existing Access 

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
- Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument

LEGEND

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-4.1

PRE DEVELOPMENT AREA TOC CALULATION
PHILLIP RYE RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

OWNER:

Name:

Address:

DEVELOPER:

Name:
Address:

Phone:

Email:

Phone:

Email:

7416 PALM BEACH, BENTON
AR 72019

501-317-9883
philliprye@philliprye.com

6128 HIGHWAY 5 NORTH
AR 72022

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

MARKET PLACE-II PHASE 3
PRE DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE AREA

SITE DATA
TOTAL SITE AREA

GROSS BUILDING AREA

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA

BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT SETBACK LINE:50'
RIGHT SIDE SETBACK LINE: AS SHOWN
REAR SETBACK LINE: 15'
LEFT SIDE SETBACK LINE: 10'

BUILDING HEIGHTS 1 STORY

     BUILDING  111340 SQ. FT.

1.30 ACRES

BUSINESS TYPE  RETAIL

PARKING CALCULATION
(PROVIDED)

PROVIDED PARKING SPACES
41 (2 ADA SPACES)

1.30 ACRES

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



LOT 19R
840-05786-519

FERGUSON BUILDERS
INC

10' FRONT EASEMENT - UTILITY

 AND DRAINAGE (U.E. AND D.E.)

HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 436.71'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

N
05°26'47"W

 194.34' (P)

S84°33'13"W 86.27' (P)
S69°53'50"W 40.03' (P)

S69°52'12"W 182.94' (M)

N20°06'10"W
 193.48' (P)

N70°00'57"E 257.18' (P)
N73°31'14"E 257.18' (M)

N20°11'00"W
 193.48' (M

)

S69°53'50"W 182.85' (P)

S69°41'29"W 40.04' (M)

S84°33'32"W 86.25' (M)

N
05°21'51"W

 194.53' (M
)

OVERLAND FLOW

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

EXISTING FH

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING ROADSIDE DITCH

EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

PROPOSED BUILDING
AREA: 11,340 Sq. ft. (210'X54')

FFE: 441.00'

ADA RAMP

LOT 18R
840-05786-518

BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY LLC

LOT 21R
840-05786-521

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

840-12226-016
GATEWAY BANK

LOT 20R
840-05786-520

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLCSEWER CLEAN OUT

SHALLOW CON. FLOW

CHANNEL FLOW

PRE DEVELOPMENT
AREA 0.97 ACRES

0+
00

1+
00

1+
35

R/W FROM ARDOT JOB #061632

15' BUILDING REAR SETBACK LINE

 10' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS,

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' SIDE SETBACK
 & EASEMENT

 60' INGRESS/EGRESS

 ACCESS, DRAINAGE AND

 UTILITY EASEMENT (I/E/D.E./U.E.)

50' BUILDING FRONT

SETBACK LINE

44
1.

00

44
2.

00

440.00

439.00

440.00

440.00

439.00

43
8.

00439.00

440.00
437.00

438.00
439.00

44
3.0

0

44
4.0

0

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

STUDY POINT

EXISTING
WATER METER

VICINITY MAP:

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

PROJECT
LOCATION

Agreement

Way Dedication
- Public Right-of-

- Existing Access 

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
- Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument

LEGEND

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-4.2

POST DEVELOPMET AREA TOC CALCULATION
PHILLIP RYE RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

OWNER:

Name:

Address:

DEVELOPER:

Name:
Address:

Phone:

Email:

Phone:

Email:

7416 PALM BEACH, BENTON
AR 72019

501-317-9883
philliprye@philliprye.com

6128 HIGHWAY 5 NORTH
AR 72022

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

MARKET PLACE-II PHASE 3
POST DEVELOPMENT AREA

SITE DATA
TOTAL SITE AREA

GROSS BUILDING AREA

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA

BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT SETBACK LINE:50'
RIGHT SIDE SETBACK LINE: AS SHOWN
REAR SETBACK LINE: 15'
LEFT SIDE SETBACK LINE: 10'

BUILDING HEIGHTS 1 STORY

     BUILDING  111340 SQ. FT.

1.30 ACRES

BUSINESS TYPE  RETAIL

PARKING CALCULATION
(PROVIDED)

PROVIDED PARKING SPACES
41 (2 ADA SPACES)

1.30 ACRES

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 436.71'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.77'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

N
05°26'47"W

 194.34' (P)

S84°33'13"W 86.27' (P)
S69°53'50"W 40.03' (P)

S69°52'12"W 182.94' (M)

N20°06'10"W
 193.48' (P)

N70°00'57"E 257.18' (P)
N73°31'14"E 257.18' (M)

N20°11'00"W
 193.48' (M

)

S69°53'50"W 182.85' (P)

S69°41'29"W 40.04' (M)

S84°33'32"W 86.25' (M)

N
05°21'51"W

 194.53' (M
)

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

EXISTING FH

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING ROADSIDE DITCH

EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

SEWER CLEAN OUT

R/W FROM ARDOT JOB #061632

440

44
0

43
9

439

441

44
1

442

442

440

44
0

440

43
6

43
7

438

439

441

442443

44
4

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

EXISTING
WATER METER

EG: 443.64
EG: 443.92

EG: 444.13

EG: 445.21

EG: 438.93

EG: 438.15

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-4.3

DRAINAGE CALCULATION (PRE DEVELOPMENT)

POOR CONDITION,
AVERAGE SLOPE 0.53

HATCH TYPE SURFACE TYPE RUNOFF
CO-EFFICIENT (100- yr)

RUNOFF CO-EFFICIENT FOR SURFACE TYPE

MARKET PLACE-II PHASE 3
PRE DEVELOPMENT

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'



LOT 19R
840-05786-519

FERGUSON BUILDERS
INC

10' FRONT EASEMENT - UTILITY

 AND DRAINAGE (U.E. AND D.E.)

HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 436.71'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.77'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

N
05°26'47"W

 194.34' (P)

S84°33'13"W 86.27' (P)
S69°53'50"W 40.03' (P)

S69°52'12"W 182.94' (M)

N20°06'10"W
 193.48' (P)

N70°00'57"E 257.18' (P)
N73°31'14"E 257.18' (M)

N20°11'00"W
 193.48' (M

)

S69°53'50"W 182.85' (P)

S69°41'29"W 40.04' (M)

S84°33'32"W 86.25' (M)

N
05°21'51"W

 194.53' (M
)

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

EXISTING FH

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING ROADSIDE DITCH

EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

PROPOSED BUILDING
AREA: 11,340 Sq. ft. (210'X54')

FFE: 441.00'

ADA RAMP

LOT 18R
840-05786-518

BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY LLC

LOT 21R
840-05786-521

840-12226-016
GATEWAY BANK

LOT 20R
840-05786-520

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLCSEWER CLEAN OUT

R/W FROM ARDOT JOB #061632

15' BUILDING REAR SETBACK LINE

 10' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS,

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' SIDE SETBACK
 & EASEMENT

 60' INGRESS/EGRESS

 ACCESS, DRAINAGE AND

 UTILITY EASEMENT (I/E/D.E./U.E.)

50' BUILDING FRONT

SETBACK LINE

44
1.

00

44
2.

00

440.00

439.00

440.00

440.00

439.00

43
8.

00439.00

440.00
437.00

438.00
439.00

44
3.0

0

44
4.0

0

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

EXISTING
WATER METER

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-4.4

DRAINAGE CALCULATION (POST DEVELOPMENT)

MARKET PLACE-II PHASE 3
POST DEVELOPMENT

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

ASPHALTIC

GREEN AREA

ROOF

CONCRETE

0.95

0.33

0.97

0.97

HATCH TYPE SURFACE TYPE RUNOFF
CO-EFFICIENTS

RUNOFF CO-EFFICIENT FOR SURFACE TYPE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

MULCH BED 0.13

NOTE: *THE NORTHERN PORTION OF THE GREEN AREA WILL NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE DRAINAGE CALCULATION, AS IT DOES NOT CONTRIBUTE TO THE PROJECT'S SURFACE RUNOFF.
11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'



HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 436.71'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.77'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

N
05°26'47"W

 194.34' (P)

S84°33'13"W 86.27' (P)
S69°53'50"W 40.03' (P)

N20°06'10"W
 193.48' (P)

N70°00'57"E 257.18' (P)

S69°53'50"W 182.85' (P)

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

PROPOSED BUILDING
AREA: 11,340 Sq. ft. (210'X54')

FFE: 441.00'

ADA RAMP

5019
SDMH
426.63

5022
SDMH
426.84

5025
SDMH
426.41

5028
SDMH
427.61

DRAINAGE FLOW PATH

44
1.

00
44

2.
00

440.00

439.00

440.00
440.00

439.00

43
8.

00

439.00

440.00
437.00

438.00
439.00

44
3.0

044
4.0

0

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

STUDY POINT

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-4.5

DRAINAGE FLOW PATH

MARKET PLACE-II PHASE 3
DRAINAGE FLOW PATH

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

MEETING STREET

ALLEY PATH

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'



HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-5.1

ECP_PRE CONSTRUCTION PHASE

MARKET PLACE-II PHASE 3
PRE-CONSTRUCTION PHASE OR

INITIAL PHASE

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL
TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL

ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

WIRE BACKED SILT
FENCE ATTACHED
SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" 

M
IN

.

12
" 

M
IN

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
INTENDED FOR SEDIMENT

CONTROL

WHERE JOINTS ARE
NECESSARY, FABRIC SHALL BE
OVERLAPPED 6 INCHES AT A
SUPPORT POST AND SECURELY
SEALED.

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE LOOSE ROCK OR AGGREGATE PLACED OVER SOIL SURFACES, BROKEN CONCRETE IS NOT
ACCEPTABLE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP BACKFILL
MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) USE CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR COBBLE IN A SMALLER GRADATION IN CHECK DAM.
4.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXCEED 18"-24".
5.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

  G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

.

ERC LEGEND

SITE POSTING

CONC. WASHOUT

SILT FENCE

RIP RAP CHECK DAM

CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE NOTE:

1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH STORM EVENT
AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED TO AN AREA
THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN
BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE  CONTOURS TO
MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

4.) USE ONLY WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE.

5.)  IF THE FABRIC ON A SILT FENCE OR FILTER BARRIER
DECOMPOSE OR BECOME INEFFECTIVE PRIOR TO THE END
OF THE EXPECTED USABLE LIFE AND THE BARRIER SHALL BE
NECESSARY, THE FABRIC SHALL BE REPLACED PROMPTLY.

6.) ALL SILT FENCES SHALL BE PLACED AS CLOSE TO THE
EXISTING CONTOUR AS POSSIBLE TO PREVENT
CONCENTRATED FLOWS.

7.) SILT FENCES SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER THEY HAVE
SERVED THEIR PURPOSE, AND ONLY AFTER ALL UPSLOPE
DISTURBED AREAS HAVE BEEN PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

SPILLWAY

50'-0" MIN
OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE

LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE
WHICHEVER IS GREATER

TEMP PIPE CULVERT
(AS NEEDED)

M
IN

IM
U

M
W

ID
TH

 2
0 

FT

TO
 A

CC
O

M
M

O
D

A
TE

A
N

TI
CI

PA
TE

D
TR

A
FF

IC

3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX)
AGGREGATE 12" THICK

FILTER
FABRIC

EXISTING
GROUND

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
N.T.S

1

1SECTION

SILT FENCE MATERIAL: IT SHALL BE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (ASTM D4632), MINIMUM 3 FT
HEIGHT, HAVING 10 FT MAXIMUM SPACING WITH STEEL WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN
QUALIFIED PERSONNEL MUST INSPECT ALL DISTURBED AREAS AT LEAST ONCE
EVERY 7 DAYS, AND ALSO WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER ANY STORM OF ≥ 0.5 IN.

DESCRIBE PROCEDURES TO KEEP THE FOLLOWING IN GOOD AND EFFECTIVE
OPERATING CONDITION:

· VEGETATION

· EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES

· ANY OTHER PROTECTIVE MEASURES LISTED IN THE SITE PLAN

SWPPP SPECIFIC NOTES
1. ALL DEVELOPMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT AND ADEQ

ARR150000 STORMWATER PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.
2. INSTALL SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS; ADD ADDITIONAL

FENCING WHERE HEAVY RUNOFF MAY OCCUR. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT
AND INSTALL SUPPLEMENTAL MEASURES AS NEEDED TO CONTAIN RUNOFF.

3. CONSTRUCT RIP-RAP CHECK DAMS PER ADEQ REQUIREMENTS.
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE; ADD ADDITIONAL CHECK DAMS AS
SITE CONDITIONS REQUIRE.

4. MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES/EXITS TO PREVENT TRACKING
OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY.

5. IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL EROSION-CONTROL MEASURES AS
NECESSARY BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE ACCEPTED BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES (BMPS) FOR ALL SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF CONTROL MEASURES.

EROSION CONTROL CONSTRUCTION PHASES
PRE-CONSTRUCTION:

1. INSTALL SILT FENCES AROUND THE PROJECT SITE.
2. ESTABLISH A CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TO CONTROL SITE ACCESS AND

MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE.
3. MAINTAIN EXISTING DRAINAGE SWALES.

CONSTRUCTION:
1. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT AREAS.
2. CONSTRUCT RIP-RAP CHECK DAMS FOR EROSION CONTROL.
3. MAINTAIN SILT FENCES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

POST-CONSTRUCTION:
1. SEED OR SOD AND MULCH DISTURBED AREAS TO STABILIZE SOIL.
2. MAINTAIN SILT FENCES UNTIL VEGETATION IS FULLY ESTABLISHED.
3. REPAIR OR REPLACE DAMAGED BMPS WITHIN 3 BUSINESS DAYS OR

BEFORE THE NEXT RAIN EVENT.

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL WIRE-BACKED SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS HOME CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE. THE ECP IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON CURRENT SITE CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES MAY BE NEEDED TO MITIGATE ILLICIT DISCHARGES OF SEDIMENT AND/OR DEBRIS FROM THE SITE. ALL STORMWATER INLETS ON AND ADJACENT TO THE SITE WILL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT INTRUSION. STORMWATER CONTROLS WILL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST ONCE EVERY SEVEN DAYS. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT AND UNTIL PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED, AND SEDIMENT TRAPS WILL BE CLEANED AS REQUIRED. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS REQUIRED, BASED ON SITE-SPECIFIC CONDITIONS. EXISTING VEGETATION SHALL BE PRESERVED WHEREVER FEASIBLE. ALL DISTURBED AREAS LEFT IDLE FOR 14 DAYS OR LONGER SHALL BE TREATED WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND MULCHING.



FERGUSON BUILDERS

10' FRONT EASEMENT - UTILITY

 AND DRAINAGE (U.E. AND D.E.)

HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

ADA RAMP

LOT 18R
840-05786-518

BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY LLC

840-12226-016
GATEWAY BANK

LOT 20R
840-05786-520

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

-1
.5

%

-43.9%

-0
.6%

-1
.9

%

-1
.6

%

10.0%

440

44
0

43
9

439

441

44
1

442

442

440

44
0

440

43
6

43
7

438

439

441

442443

44
4

15' BUILDING REAR SETBACK LINE

 10' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS,

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' SIDE SETBACK
 & EASEMENT

 60' INGRESS/EGRESS

 ACCESS, DRAINAGE AND

 UTILITY EASEMENT (I/E/D.E./U.E.)

50' BUILDING FRONT

SETBACK LINE

-0.9%

5.
7%

-7.0%

-6.3%

-1.4%

-7.1%

-6
.1

%

-4
.0

%

-3
.1

%

-4
.4

%

-0.9%

-1
.5

%

44
1.

00

44
2.

00

440.00

439.00

440.00

440.00

439.00

43
8.

00439.00

440.00
437.00

438.00
439.00

44
3.0

0

44
4.0

0

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

T/AS: 440.90

FG: 440.50

FG: 440.20

FG: 440.20

FG: 440.50

SW: 440.90

T/AS: 440.40 BOC: 440.89

SW: 440.90

SW: 440.90

FL: 441.00

FG: 440.50
FL: 441.00

FG: 440.50

FL: 441.00

FL: 441.00

FL: 441.00

FL: 441.00

SW: 440.90

SW: 440.90

BOC: 443.77

BOC: 443.30

BOC: 442.79

BOC: 442.19

BOC: 441.16

BOC: 441.50

BOC: 441.09

BOC: 440.72

BOC: 440.33

BOC: 440.00

BOC: 439.87 BOC: 439.71

BOC: 439.56

BOC: 440.75

BOC: 441.02

BOC: 442.24

BOC: 444.77

BOC: 444.06

BOC: 443.42

EG: 443.64

BOC: 442.01

BOC: 440.91

BOC: 440.88

BOC: 439.78

BOC: 439.82

BOC: 439.94

BOC: 439.99BOC: 440.02
BOC: 440.09

BOC: 440.25

BOC: 443.00

BOC: 443.64
BOC: 441.97

BOC: 440.89

BOC: 440.78

BOC: 440.45

BOC: 437.42

BOC: 437.84

FG: 435.58

BOC: 436.57

BOC: 436.06

BOC: 437.37

BOC: 439.43

BOC: 439.97

BOC: 439.97

BOC: 439.16

BOC: 438.69

T/AS: 440.40EG: 443.92

EG: 444.13

EG: 445.21

EG: 438.93

EG: 438.15

T/AS: 440.50

T/AS: 440.50

SW: 440.90

T/AS: 440.86

T/AS: 440.37

T/AS: 440.00

T/AS: 439.70

FG: 436.82

SW: 440.90

FG: 443.95
FG: 440.94

FG: 439.97

FG: 439.62

FG: 439.23

FG: 438.09

FG: 438.30

T/AS: 440.32

440.90

T/AS: 439.64

T/AS: 439.49

T/AS: 439.46

T/AS: 439.49

T/AS: 438.68

T/AS: 436.60

T/AS: 439.40

T/AS: 440.84

T/AS: 440.85

T/AS: 440.26

T/AS: 440.14

T/AS: 439.04

FG: 438.19

FG: 439.46

FG: 439.27

FG: 438.73

SW: 440.90

FG: 440.30

FG: 439.71

FG: 439.23

FG: 438.90

FG: 440.01

FG: 440.18

T/AS: 440.72

T/AS: 441.00

T/AS: 441.42

T/AS: 439.46

BOC: 440.90

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-5.2

ECP CONSTRUCTION PHASE

MARKET PLACE-II PHASE 3
CONSTRUCTION PHASE

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL
TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL

ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

WIRE BACKED SILT
FENCE ATTACHED
SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" 

M
IN

.

12
" 

M
IN

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
INTENDED FOR SEDIMENT

CONTROL

WHERE JOINTS ARE
NECESSARY, FABRIC SHALL BE
OVERLAPPED 6 INCHES AT A
SUPPORT POST AND SECURELY
SEALED.

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE LOOSE ROCK OR AGGREGATE PLACED OVER SOIL SURFACES, BROKEN CONCRETE IS NOT
ACCEPTABLE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP BACKFILL
MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) USE CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR COBBLE IN A SMALLER GRADATION IN CHECK DAM.
4.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXCEED 18"-24".
5.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

  G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

ERC LEGEND

SITE POSTING

CONC. WASHOUT

SILT FENCE

RIP RAP CHECK DAM

CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

SPILLWAY

SILT FENCE NOTE:

1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH STORM EVENT
AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED TO AN AREA
THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN
BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE  CONTOURS TO
MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

4.) USE ONLY WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE.

5.)  IF THE FABRIC ON A SILT FENCE OR FILTER BARRIER
DECOMPOSE OR BECOME INEFFECTIVE PRIOR TO THE END
OF THE EXPECTED USABLE LIFE AND THE BARRIER SHALL BE
NECESSARY, THE FABRIC SHALL BE REPLACED PROMPTLY.

6.) ALL SILT FENCES SHALL BE PLACED AS CLOSE TO THE
EXISTING CONTOUR AS POSSIBLE TO PREVENT
CONCENTRATED FLOWS.

7.) SILT FENCES SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER THEY HAVE
SERVED THEIR PURPOSE, AND ONLY AFTER ALL UPSLOPE
DISTURBED AREAS HAVE BEEN PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY

SPILLW
AY

SP
ILLWAY

SP
ILLWAY

SPILLW
AY

50'-0" MIN
OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE

LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE
WHICHEVER IS GREATER

TEMP PIPE CULVERT
(AS NEEDED)

M
IN

IM
U

M
W

ID
TH

 2
0 

FT

TO
 A

CC
O

M
M

O
D

A
TE

A
N

TI
CI

PA
TE

D
TR

A
FF

IC

3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX)
AGGREGATE 12" THICK

FILTER
FABRIC

EXISTING
GROUND

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
N.T.S

1

1SECTION

SILT FENCE MATERIAL: IT SHALL BE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (ASTM D4632), MINIMUM 3 FT
HEIGHT, HAVING 10 FT MAXIMUM SPACING WITH STEEL WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN
QUALIFIED PERSONNEL MUST INSPECT ALL DISTURBED AREAS AT LEAST ONCE
EVERY 7 DAYS, AND ALSO WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER ANY STORM OF ≥ 0.5 IN.

DESCRIBE PROCEDURES TO KEEP THE FOLLOWING IN GOOD AND EFFECTIVE
OPERATING CONDITION:

· VEGETATION

· EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES

· ANY OTHER PROTECTIVE MEASURES LISTED IN THE SITE PLAN

SWPPP SPECIFIC NOTES
1. ALL DEVELOPMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT AND ADEQ

ARR150000 STORMWATER PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.
2. INSTALL SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS; ADD ADDITIONAL

FENCING WHERE HEAVY RUNOFF MAY OCCUR. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT
AND INSTALL SUPPLEMENTAL MEASURES AS NEEDED TO CONTAIN RUNOFF.

3. CONSTRUCT RIP-RAP CHECK DAMS PER ADEQ REQUIREMENTS.
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE; ADD ADDITIONAL CHECK DAMS AS
SITE CONDITIONS REQUIRE.

4. MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES/EXITS TO PREVENT TRACKING
OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY.

5. IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL EROSION-CONTROL MEASURES AS
NECESSARY BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE ACCEPTED BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES (BMPS) FOR ALL SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF CONTROL MEASURES.

EROSION CONTROL CONSTRUCTION PHASES
PRE-CONSTRUCTION:

1. INSTALL SILT FENCES AROUND THE PROJECT SITE.
2. ESTABLISH A CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TO CONTROL SITE ACCESS AND

MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE.
3. MAINTAIN EXISTING DRAINAGE SWALES.

CONSTRUCTION:
1. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT AREAS.
2. CONSTRUCT RIP-RAP CHECK DAMS FOR EROSION CONTROL.
3. MAINTAIN SILT FENCES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

POST-CONSTRUCTION:
1. SEED OR SOD AND MULCH DISTURBED AREAS TO STABILIZE SOIL.
2. MAINTAIN SILT FENCES UNTIL VEGETATION IS FULLY ESTABLISHED.
3. REPAIR OR REPLACE DAMAGED BMPS WITHIN 3 BUSINESS DAYS OR

BEFORE THE NEXT RAIN EVENT.

LEGEND
BOC = TOP OF BACK OF CURB
FG = FINISHED GRADE
EG = EXISTING GRADE
SW = TOP OF SIDEWALK
T/AS = TOP OF ASPHALT

Slit Fence (Temporary)

Rip-Rap Check Dam
(Temporary)

Rip-Rap Check Dam
(Temporary)

Site Entrance
(Temporary)

Site Posting
(Temporary)

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

.

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL WIRE-BACKED SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS HOME CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE. THE ECP IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON CURRENT SITE CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES MAY BE NEEDED TO MITIGATE ILLICIT DISCHARGES OF SEDIMENT AND/OR DEBRIS FROM THE SITE. ALL STORMWATER INLETS ON AND ADJACENT TO THE SITE WILL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT INTRUSION. STORMWATER CONTROLS WILL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST ONCE EVERY SEVEN DAYS. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT AND UNTIL PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED, AND SEDIMENT TRAPS WILL BE CLEANED AS REQUIRED. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS REQUIRED, BASED ON SITE-SPECIFIC CONDITIONS. EXISTING VEGETATION SHALL BE PRESERVED WHEREVER FEASIBLE. ALL DISTURBED AREAS LEFT IDLE FOR 14 DAYS OR LONGER SHALL BE TREATED WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND MULCHING.



FERGUSON BUILDERS

10' FRONT EASEMENT - UTILITY

 AND DRAINAGE (U.E. AND D.E.)

HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

FH

PROPOSED BUILDING
AREA: 11,340 Sq. ft. (210'X54')

FFE: 441.00'

ADA RAMP

LOT 18R
840-05786-518

BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY LLC

840-12226-016
GATEWAY BANK

LOT 20R
840-05786-520

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

-1
.5

%

-43.9%

-0
.6%

-1
.9

%

-1
.6

%

10.0%

440

44
0

43
9

439

441

44
1

442

442

440

44
0

440

43
6

43
7

438

439

441

442443

44
4

15' BUILDING REAR SETBACK LINE

 10' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS,

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' SIDE SETBACK
 & EASEMENT

 60' INGRESS/EGRESS

 ACCESS, DRAINAGE AND

 UTILITY EASEMENT (I/E/D.E./U.E.)

50' BUILDING FRONT

SETBACK LINE

-0.9%

5.
7%

-7.0%

-6.3%

-1.4%

-7.1%

-6
.1

%

-4
.0

%

-3
.1

%

-4
.4

%

-0.9%

-1
.5

%

44
1.

00

44
2.

00

440.00

439.00

440.00

440.00

439.00

43
8.

00439.00

440.00
437.00

438.00
439.00

44
3.0

0

44
4.0

0

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

T/AS: 440.90

FG: 440.50

FG: 440.20

FG: 440.20

FG: 440.50

SW: 440.90

T/AS: 440.40 BOC: 440.89

SW: 440.90

SW: 440.90

FL: 441.00

FG: 440.50
FL: 441.00

FG: 440.50

FL: 441.00

FL: 441.00

FL: 441.00

FL: 441.00

SW: 440.90

SW: 440.90

BOC: 443.77

BOC: 443.30

BOC: 442.79

BOC: 442.19

BOC: 441.16

BOC: 441.50

BOC: 441.09

BOC: 440.72

BOC: 440.33

BOC: 440.00

BOC: 439.87 BOC: 439.71

BOC: 439.56

BOC: 440.75

BOC: 441.02

BOC: 442.24

BOC: 444.77

BOC: 444.06

BOC: 443.42

EG: 443.64

BOC: 442.01

BOC: 440.91

BOC: 440.88

BOC: 439.78

BOC: 439.82

BOC: 439.94

BOC: 439.99BOC: 440.02
BOC: 440.09

BOC: 440.25

BOC: 443.00

BOC: 443.64
BOC: 441.97

BOC: 440.89

BOC: 440.78

BOC: 440.45

BOC: 437.42

BOC: 437.84

FG: 435.58

BOC: 436.57

BOC: 436.06

BOC: 437.37

BOC: 439.43

BOC: 439.97

BOC: 439.97

BOC: 439.16

BOC: 438.69

T/AS: 440.40EG: 443.92

EG: 444.13

EG: 445.21

EG: 438.93

EG: 438.15

T/AS: 440.50

T/AS: 440.50

SW: 440.90

T/AS: 440.86

T/AS: 440.37

T/AS: 440.00

T/AS: 439.70

FG: 436.82

SW: 440.90

FG: 443.95
FG: 440.94

FG: 439.97

FG: 439.62

FG: 439.23

FG: 438.09

FG: 438.30

T/AS: 440.32

440.90

T/AS: 439.64

T/AS: 439.49

T/AS: 439.46

T/AS: 439.49

T/AS: 438.68

T/AS: 436.60

T/AS: 439.40

T/AS: 440.84

T/AS: 440.85

T/AS: 440.26

T/AS: 440.14

T/AS: 439.04

FG: 438.19

FG: 439.46

FG: 439.27

FG: 438.73

SW: 440.90

FG: 440.30

FG: 439.71

FG: 439.23

FG: 438.90

FG: 440.01

FG: 440.18

T/AS: 440.72

T/AS: 441.00

T/AS: 441.42

T/AS: 439.46

BOC: 440.90

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-5.3

ECP_POST CONSTRUCTIONSTAGE

MARKET PLACE-II PHASE 3
POST-CONSTRUCTION PHASE

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL
TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL

ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.
STEEL OR

WOOD POST
36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

WIRE BACKED SILT
FENCE ATTACHED
SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" 

M
IN

.

12
" 

M
IN

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
INTENDED FOR SEDIMENT

CONTROL

WHERE JOINTS ARE
NECESSARY, FABRIC SHALL BE
OVERLAPPED 6 INCHES AT A
SUPPORT POST AND SECURELY
SEALED.

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE LOOSE ROCK OR AGGREGATE PLACED OVER SOIL SURFACES, BROKEN CONCRETE IS NOT
ACCEPTABLE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP BACKFILL
MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) USE CLEAN CRUSHED STONE OR COBBLE IN A SMALLER GRADATION IN CHECK DAM.
4.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXCEED 18"-24".
5.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

  G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

ERC LEGEND

SITE POSTING

CONC. WASHOUT

SILT FENCE

RIP RAP CHECK DAM

CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE NOTE:

1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH STORM EVENT
AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED TO AN AREA
THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN
BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE  CONTOURS TO
MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

4.) USE ONLY WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE.

5.)  IF THE FABRIC ON A SILT FENCE OR FILTER BARRIER
DECOMPOSE OR BECOME INEFFECTIVE PRIOR TO THE END
OF THE EXPECTED USABLE LIFE AND THE BARRIER SHALL BE
NECESSARY, THE FABRIC SHALL BE REPLACED PROMPTLY.

6.) ALL SILT FENCES SHALL BE PLACED AS CLOSE TO THE
EXISTING CONTOUR AS POSSIBLE TO PREVENT
CONCENTRATED FLOWS.

7.) SILT FENCES SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER THEY HAVE
SERVED THEIR PURPOSE, AND ONLY AFTER ALL UPSLOPE
DISTURBED AREAS HAVE BEEN PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

SPILLWAY

50'-0" MIN
OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE

LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE
WHICHEVER IS GREATER

TEMP PIPE CULVERT
(AS NEEDED)

M
IN

IM
U

M
W

ID
TH

 2
0 

FT

TO
 A

CC
O

M
M

O
D

A
TE

A
N

TI
CI

PA
TE

D
TR

A
FF

IC

3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX)
AGGREGATE 12" THICK

FILTER
FABRIC

EXISTING
GROUND

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
N.T.S

1

1SECTION

SILT FENCE MATERIAL: IT SHALL BE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (ASTM D4632), MINIMUM 3 FT
HEIGHT, HAVING 10 FT MAXIMUM SPACING WITH STEEL WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN
QUALIFIED PERSONNEL MUST INSPECT ALL DISTURBED AREAS AT LEAST ONCE
EVERY 7 DAYS, AND ALSO WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER ANY STORM OF ≥ 0.5 IN.

DESCRIBE PROCEDURES TO KEEP THE FOLLOWING IN GOOD AND EFFECTIVE
OPERATING CONDITION:

· VEGETATION

· EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES

· ANY OTHER PROTECTIVE MEASURES LISTED IN THE SITE PLAN

SWPPP SPECIFIC NOTES
1. ALL DEVELOPMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT AND ADEQ

ARR150000 STORMWATER PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.
2. INSTALL SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS; ADD ADDITIONAL

FENCING WHERE HEAVY RUNOFF MAY OCCUR. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT
AND INSTALL SUPPLEMENTAL MEASURES AS NEEDED TO CONTAIN RUNOFF.

3. CONSTRUCT RIP-RAP CHECK DAMS PER ADEQ REQUIREMENTS.
LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE; ADD ADDITIONAL CHECK DAMS AS
SITE CONDITIONS REQUIRE.

4. MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES/EXITS TO PREVENT TRACKING
OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY.

5. IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL EROSION-CONTROL MEASURES AS
NECESSARY BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE ACCEPTED BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES (BMPS) FOR ALL SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF CONTROL MEASURES.

EROSION CONTROL CONSTRUCTION PHASES
PRE-CONSTRUCTION:

1. INSTALL SILT FENCES AROUND THE PROJECT SITE.
2. ESTABLISH A CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TO CONTROL SITE ACCESS AND

MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE.
3. MAINTAIN EXISTING DRAINAGE SWALES.

CONSTRUCTION:
1. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT AREAS.
2. CONSTRUCT RIP-RAP CHECK DAMS FOR EROSION CONTROL.
3. MAINTAIN SILT FENCES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

POST-CONSTRUCTION:
1. SEED OR SOD AND MULCH DISTURBED AREAS TO STABILIZE SOIL.
2. MAINTAIN SILT FENCES UNTIL VEGETATION IS FULLY ESTABLISHED.
3. REPAIR OR REPLACE DAMAGED BMPS WITHIN 3 BUSINESS DAYS OR

BEFORE THE NEXT RAIN EVENT.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

.

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL WIRE-BACKED SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS HOME CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE. THE ECP IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON CURRENT SITE CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES MAY BE NEEDED TO MITIGATE ILLICIT DISCHARGES OF SEDIMENT AND/OR DEBRIS FROM THE SITE. ALL STORMWATER INLETS ON AND ADJACENT TO THE SITE WILL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENT INTRUSION. STORMWATER CONTROLS WILL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST ONCE EVERY SEVEN DAYS. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD WORKING CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT AND UNTIL PERMANENT VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED, AND SEDIMENT TRAPS WILL BE CLEANED AS REQUIRED. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS REQUIRED, BASED ON SITE-SPECIFIC CONDITIONS. EXISTING VEGETATION SHALL BE PRESERVED WHEREVER FEASIBLE. ALL DISTURBED AREAS LEFT IDLE FOR 14 DAYS OR LONGER SHALL BE TREATED WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION AND MULCHING.



LOT 19R
840-05786-519

FERGUSON BUILDERS
INC

10' FRONT EASEMENT - UTILITY

 AND DRAINAGE (U.E. AND D.E.)

HWY 5

(OLD STAGECOACH ROAD)

(VARIABLE R/W)

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 438.02'

STORM METAL PIPE 16"
FL ELEV. 436.71'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 441.32'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.12'

CONCRETE PIPE 18"
FL ELEV. 440.28'

FND.1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1573

FND.1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1573

FND.1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1573

FND.1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1573

FND. PK NAIL

FND.1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1573

N
05°26'47"W

 194.34' (P)

S84°33'13"W 86.27' (P)
S69°53'50"W 40.03' (P)

S69°52'12"W 182.94' (M)

N20°06'10"W
 193.48' (P)

N70°00'57"E 257.18' (P)
N73°31'14"E 257.18' (M)

N20°11'00"W
 193.48' (M

)

S69°53'50"W 182.85' (P)

S69°41'29"W 40.04' (M)

S84°33'32"W 86.25' (M)

N
05°21'51"W

 194.53' (M
)

SEWER CLEAN OUT

FH

EXISTING FH

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING 18'' STORM

EXISTING ROADSIDE DITCH

24.0'

EXISTING SEWER SERVICE

64.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R15.0'

R10.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R15.0'

R15.0'

R12.9'

R10.9'

24.0'

9.0'

20.0'

PROPOSED BUILDING
AREA: 11,340 Sq. ft. (210'X54')

FFE: 441.00'

ADA RAMP

6.0'

20.0'

10.0' 10.0'

3.0' 3.0'

RETAINING WALL

R15.0'

R29.0'

R1
5.0

'

36.4'

27
.7

'

29.0'

18.3'

44.1'

LOT 18R
840-05786-518

BRYANT REALTY
COMPANY LLC

LOT 21R
840-05786-521

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

840-12226-016
GATEWAY BANK

LOT 20R
840-05786-520

SKYLINE CAPITAL LLC

PROPOSED
CURB COT

15.0'

54.0'

210.0'

12.0'

NEW PROPOSED OHE

SEWER CLEAN OUT

R/W FROM ARDOT JOB #061632

15' BUILDING REAR SETBACK LINE

 10' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS,

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' SIDE SETBACK
 & EASEMENT

 60' INGRESS/EGRESS

 ACCESS, DRAINAGE AND

 UTILITY EASEMENT (I/E/D.E./U.E.)

50' BUILDING FRONT

SETBACK LINE

M
EETING STREET (PRIVATE)

EXISTING
WATER METER

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

E
:\

2.
 H

O
PE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
\1

. P
RO

JE
CT

S 
FI

LE
S\

9.
 2

5-
06

08
 L

O
T 

22
R 

M
A

RK
E

T 
PL

A
CE

-I
I P

H
3\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\2
5-

06
08

 L
O

T 
22

R 
M

A
RK

E
T 

PL
A

CE
-I

I P
H

3 
11

.2
0.

25
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

6128 HIGHWAY 5, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

MARKET PLACE II
RYE GENERAL CONTRACTORS

25-0608
11.25.25

500 01S 14W 0 22 440 62 1762

C-6.0

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1' = 30"

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

2 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
NTS�

’ ” ”

No Scale

TREE PLANTING DETAIL

1

GENERAL NOTES:
NO PLANTING WITHIN 5 FEET OF A FIRE HYDRANT.

SPACING WILL BE 40' BETWEEN TREES.

TREE MUST BE A MINIMUM 3" IN DIAMETER @ THE BASE AND 12'+ TALL.

EXISTING TREES MEETING THE MINIMUM SIZE CAN BE COUNTED TO MEET THE CRITERIA.

NO TREES CAN BE PLANTED WITHIN THIRTY-FOOT (30') OF A PROPERTY COMER OR DRIVEWAY.

SHRUBS ALONG STREET FIGHT-OF-WAY LINES CANNOT EXCEED THIRTY INCHES (30") IN HEIGHT.

SEPARATIONS NOTED IN THE ZONING REGULATIONS MUST BE BERMED OR SCREENED WITH LANDSCAPING AND GROUND COVER
OR GRASS.

MAINTENANCE:

THE DEVELOPER, HIS SUCCESSOR AND THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REGULAR WEEDING, IRRIGATING,
FERTILIZING, PRUNING AND OTHER MAINTENANCE OF ALL PLANTING ON PRIVATE PROPERTY OF A DEVELOPMENT. PLANT
MATERIALS WHICH ARE INSTALLED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THIS ORDINANCE, BOTH ON PRIVATE PROPERTY AND THE
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, WHICH EXHIBIT EVIDENCE OF INSECT PESTS, DISEASE AND/OR DAMAGE, SHALL BE
APPROPRIATELY TREATED AND DEAD PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BEREPLACED.

THE OWNER OF LAND ABUTTING A CONSTRUCTED PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE TREE PLANTING STRIP
LYING BETWEEN THE PRIVATE PROPERTY LINE AND THE CURBLINE OR BACKSLOPE LINE AND SHALL BE REQUIRED TO
REGULARLY
WEED, MOW, PRUNE AND MAINTAIN PLANTINGS IN COMPLIANCE WITH GOOD HORTICULTURAL PRACTICES.

IF THE OWNER OF LAND THUS SITUATED AS IN ABOVE, NEGLECTS OR REFUSES TO MAINTAIN THE AREAS AS PROSCRIBED,
AFTER HAVING BEEN GIVEN TEN (10) DAYS NOTICE IN WRITING TO MAINTAIN BY THE CITY, THE OWNER SHALL BE GUILTY OF
A MISDEMEANOR.

THE CITY OF BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION WILL REVIEW AND ACT ON ALL LANDSCAPING PROPOSALS AT THE TIME BUILDING
PLANS ARE SUBMITTED AND IN THE CASE OF SUBDIVISION AT THE PRELIMINARY PLAT SUBMITTAL.

A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY WILL NOT BE ISSUED FOR A COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENT NOR WILL THE FINAL SUBDIVISION
PLAT BE APPROVED UNTIL LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS ARE SATISFIED.

LANDSCAPE CALCULATION:

GREEN SPACE TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA: 56621.2 SF OR 1.3 AC
GREEN SPACE: 15995.3 SF  (15995.3 / 56621.2 = 0.282=28.2%)

TREE REQUIRED FOR EACH 1
2 ACRE (56621.2 SF  OR  1.3 AC/0.5 = 2.6=3 NOS OF TREES)

SHRUB REQUIRED FOR EACH 2,000 SF OF TOTAL LAND AREA FOR DEVELOPMENT
(56621.2 SF /2000 SF =48.64 =28)

 LANDSCAPE (REQUIRED)

TREE LEGENDS

TREE PROVIDED = 5 TREES.

SHRUB PROVIDED  = 34 LANDSCAPE (PROVIDED)

11-25-2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS UP TO 4'-0" TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN PRESENT, REMOVE BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REMOVE TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS MUST HAVE A 6" MIN. OF DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLANT MUST BE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SEEN AT NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD MULCH REQUIRED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DEPTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURB SUBSOIL W/ RAILROAD PICK OR AXE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SURROUNDING THE PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL TO PEATMOSS AND/OR OTHER APPROVED SOIL ADMENDMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATMENT ON ALL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER BEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. APPLY BALAN PREEMERGENT WEED CONTROL OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PROVIDE FERTILOME ROOT STIMULATOR OR APPROVED EQUAL IN PITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PROVIDE HOMOGENOUS BACKFILL PLANTING MIXTURE OF 3:1 RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PROVIDE AGRIFORM TABLETS AS PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLY WITH SEASONAL CONDITIONS AND THE GROWING PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WEED CONTROL AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED AT A LATER DATE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROVIDE WEED CONTROL AND/OR FERTILIZER AS SPECIFIED BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRE 18" MIN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES PLACED ABOVE THE LOWEST PRIMARY BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROVIDE FERTILOME FOOD STIMULATOR IN EACH TREE PIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK SUBSOIL WITH RAILROAD OR PICK AX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE; PLACE ALL PVC LATERIALS OUSTSIDE OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE HEIGHT TYP. ALL TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED SLIGHTLY HIGHER TAHN GRADE ALLOWING FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND SETTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 THE BALL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS TAPE ON ALL GUY WIRES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TREE WRAP. WRAP FROM BOTTOM  AROUND TREE AND TIE WITH SUITABLE CORD.  PROVIDE IF SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RETENTION SAUCER (TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLASH BURLAP 3-4 TIMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS I.E. AGRIFORM TABLET  AS PER SPECIFICATIONS 6" BELOW SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 T-POST INSTALLED PER TREE AT A 120  DEGREE ANGLE AROUND TREE. T-POST TO  BE 6’-0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  -0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  SILVER OR WHITE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAP TO BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP OF ROOTBALL,  REMOVE TIES, FOLD BACK BURLAP AT THE TOP OF THE  ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NON BIODEGRADABLE OR  SYNTHETIC BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM BACKFILL MATERIAL WITH A  3:1:1 RATIO OF TOPSOIL, PEAT MOSS, AND SAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH MIN. 3" MULCH PULLED 2" AWAY FROM THE BASE OF THE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 10 GALVANIZED WIRE THRU  1/2" RUBBER HOSE, ANCHOR  WIRE TO STAKE IN 2 LOCATIONS PER STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXED SUBSOIL WITH PLANTING MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD  (INCLUDES MULCH BEDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHURBS GLOSSY ABELIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABELIA GRANIFLORA

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.::

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX OPACA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE REE AMERICAN HOLLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH BEDS (OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER/FLOWER BED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT OF PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



 

City of Bryant  
2026 Development Calendar 

Application Deadlines and Meeting Dates 
 

First  
Submittal 
Deadline 
5:00 PM 

DRC  
Meeting  
9:00 AM 

DRC 
Deadline 
5:00 PM 

DRC 
Meeting 
9:00 AM 

Final 
Revisions 
Deadline 
5:00 PM 

Planning 
Commission 
Meeting 6:00 

PM 

December 10 December 18 December 23 December 31 January 5 January 12 

January 7 January 15 January 21 January 29 February 2 February 9 

February 4 February 12 February 18 February 26 March 2 March 9 

March 11 March 19 March 25 April 2 April 6 April 13 

April 8 April 16 April 22 April 30 May 4 May 11 

May 6 May 14 May 20 May 28 June 1 June 8 

June 10 June 18 June 24 July 2 July 6 July 13 

July 8 July 16 July 22 July 30 August 3 August 10 

August 12 August 20 August 26 September 3 September 7 September 14 

September 9 September 17 September 24 October 1 October 5 October 12 

October 7 October 15 October 21 October 29 November 9 November 16 

November 11 November 19 November 25 December 3 December 7 December 14 

December 9 December 17 December 23 December 31 January 4 January 11 
 

The DRC (Development and Review Committee) meets in person in the Main Conference Room at 
City Hall (210 SW 3rd Street). 

On Thursday’s without a DRC meeting scheduled, the committee is available for a workshop or 
pre-application meeting. 

The deadline for a workshop, pre-application meeting, or item for discussion only is the Monday 
before the Thursday meeting by 5:00 PM. 


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	DRC Report
	Public Hearing
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES ​ 
	​ANNOUNCEMENTS ​ 
	 
	COMMENTS​ 
	DRC REPORT 
	PUBLIC HEARING​ 
	OLD BUSINESS 
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Bryant Pharmacy Drainage 11-13-25.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Bryant Pharmacy Drainage 11-13-25-PRE-DEVELOPMENT BASIN MAP
	Bryant Pharmacy Drainage 11-13-25-POST-DEVELOPMENT BASIN MAP
	Bryant Pharmacy Drainage 11-13-25-POST-DEVELOPMENT BASIN MAP-2


	G001 - COVER SHEET
	A000 - ARCH SITE PLAN
	A100 - SCHEMATIC FOUNDATION PLAN
	A102 - 1ST LEVEL - FLOOR PLAN
	A103 - 1ST LEVEL - DIMENSION PLAN
	A104 - 2ND LEVEL - MECHANICAL LOFT PLAN
	A105 - 1ST LEVEL - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
	A106 - ROOF PLAN
	A201 - ELEVATIONS
	A202 - ELEVATIONS
	A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A501 - DETAILS
	A900 - 3D VIEWS
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Sheets and Views
	2025745-Layout1

	Sheets and Views
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-0.0 ADHCOVER
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-1.0 SITE PLAN
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-2.0 Grading
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.0 UTILITY PLAN
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.1 SEW DETAIL 1
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.2 SEW DETAIL 2
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.3 SEW DETAIL 3
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.4 SEW DETAIL 4
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.5 SEW DETAIL 5
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.6 SEW DETAIL 6
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.7 WT DETAIL 1
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.8 WT DETAIL 2
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.9 WT DETAIL 3
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.10 WT DETAIL 4
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-3.11 WT DETAIL 5
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-4.1 PRE DEV
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-4.2 POST DEV
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-4.3 PRE DRAINAGE CAL
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-4.4 POST DRAINAGE CAL
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-4.5 DRAINAGE PATH
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-5.1 ECP P1
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-5.2 ECP P2
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-5.3 ECP P3
	25-0608 Lot 22R Market Place-II Ph3 11.20.25-C-6.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

	City of Bryant  
	2026 Development Calendar 

